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SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 

PSC CASE NO. 2023-00125 

SECOND REQUEST FOR INFORMATION RESPONSE 

REQUEST NO. 1 

 

COMMISSION STAFF’S REQUEST FOR INFORMATION DATED 12/13/2023 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Gayle Haney 

COMPANY:  Sharpsburg Water District 
 

 

REQUEST 1:  Provide a copy of the minutes from the Sharpsburg Water District’s Board of 

Commissioners’ meetings for the calendar year 2023. 

RESPONSE 1: Sharpsburg Water District Board of Commissioner’s meeting minutes for 2023 

calendar year attached. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



January 12, 2023 

The Sharpsburg Water District board of commissioners met at the water office in regular 
session at 7:00 pm. Members present: Randy Warner, Judy Harmon, Alfred Bailey, Billy Martin, 
and Cecil Duncan. Also present, Gayle Haney. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. 

Last month's minutes were read. Alfred made a motion to approve minutes, Billy seconded. All 
in favor. 

No new business. 

Judy made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm. Cecil seconded. All in favor. 

Meeting adjourned. 

Cecil Duncan, Secretary 



March 8, 2023 

The Sharpsburg Water District board of commissioners met at the water office in regular 
session. Members present: Judy Harmon, Billy Martin, Alfred Bailey, and Cecil Duncan. 
Also present, Gayle Haney and Charlie Thompson. 

The Februa ry meeting was cancelled. The January minutes were read. Billy made a motion to 
approve minutes, Alfred seconded . All in favor. 

Charlie was here to see about putting equipment on the Reynoldsville tower, and a building 
which will require electric. After discussion; as long as their equipment doesn't interfere with 
ours there wouldn't be a problem. We will need an agreement drawn up and signed by both 
parties. 

Cecil made a motion to adjourn at 7:30 pm. Bill seconded. All in favor. 

Meeting adjourned . 

{iJJ~ 
Cecil Duncan 



April 12, 2023 

The Sharpsburg Water District board of commissioners met at the office at 7:00 

pm in regular session. Members present: Randy Warner, Judy Harmon, Cecil 
Duncan, Alfred Bailey, and Billy Martin. Also present Gayle Haney. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. 

Last months' minutes were read. Judy made a motion to approve minutes, Alfred 
seconded. All in favor. 

No new business. 

Cecil made a motion to adjourn at 7:15 pm. Billy seconded. All in favor. 

Meeting adjourned. 

-
Cecil Duncan, Secretary 



May 14, 2023 

The Sharpsburg Water District board met at the water office at 7:00 pm in regular 

session. Members present: Randy Warner, Judy Harmon, Billy Martin, Cecil 

Duncan, and Alfred Bailey. Also present, Gayle Haney. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Last month's minutes were read . 

Cecil made a motion to approve minutes, Billy seconded . All in favor. 

No new business. 

Billy made a motion to adjourn at 7:15 pm. Cecil seconded. All in favor. 

Meeting adjourned . 

Cecil Duncan, Secretary 



\ 

June 14, 2023 

The Sharpsburg Water District board of commiss ioners met at the water office in 
regular session at 7:00 pm. Members present: Randy Warner, Judy Harmon, and 
Billy Martin. Also present, Gayle Haney and Matthew Vice with the Bath County 
Fire Board. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Last month's minutes were read. 
Judy made a motion to approve minutes, Billy seconded. All in favor. 

Matthew was present to execute an agreement between the Fire Board and the 

District to install equipment on the Reynoldsville tower, including a building to 
house equipment. Judy made a motion to approve agreement, Billy seconded. All 

in favor. 

The board was given a copy of the PSC order Case No. 2023-0012·5 regarding 

failure to file an alternative rate case. Earl Rogers will make an appearance and 
response filing on the district's behalf. 

For future reference, the commissoners will be given a copy of all PSC Orders. 

Judy made a motion to adjourn at 7:30pm. Billy seconded. All in favor. 

Meeting adjourned. 

arner, Chairman 



July 12, 2023 

The Sharpsburg Water District board of commissioners met at the water office at 7:pm in 
regular session. Members present: Randy Warner, Billy Martin, Judy Harmon, Cecil Duncan, 
and Alfred Bailey. Also present, Gayle Haney. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm. 

Last month's minutes were read . Judy made a motion to approve minutes, Billy seconded . All 
in favor. 

The board discussed checking in to possibly getting a grant or loan to go to touch read meters. 
Gayle will research this with Gateway ADD and RD. 

Cecil made a motion to adjourn at 7:15pm. Alfred seconded. All in favor. 

Meeting adjourned. 

Cecil Duncan, Secretary 



August 9, 2023 

The Sharpsburg Water District board of commissioners met at the water office in 
Regular session. Members present: Alfred Bailey, Billy Martin, Judy Harmon, 
Randy Warner, and Cecil Duncan. Also present, Gayle Haney. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Last month's minutes were read. 

Alfred made a motion to approve minutes as read, Judy seconded. All in favor. 

In old business, the bid documents for the Sharpsburg Water District Tank Rehab 
Project should be ready to advertise next week. 

In new business, Shania asked to increase her hourly wage $2.00 more. Judy made 
a motion to approve the $2.00 raise, Cecil seconded. All in favor. 

Cecil made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:20. Billy seconded. All in favor. 

Meeting adjourned. 

Cecil Duncan, Secretary 



September 13, 2023 

The Sharpsburg Water District board of commissioners met at the water office in regular session 
at 7:00 p.m. Members present: Judy Harmon, Cecil Duncan, and Alfred Bailey. Also present, 
Gayle Haney. 

Last month's minutes were read. Judy made a motion to approve minutes, Cecil seconded. All 
in favor. 

Randy Warner, Chairman, was not present at the meeting; but gave his recommendation(via 
phone) for the board to approve a PWA, due to increase cost from supplier, Bath County Water 
District. The increase is .15 cents per 1,000 gallons. Judy made a motion to approve the PWA, 
Alfred seconded, all in favor. 

A motion was made by Cecil to make it a policy that all PSC orders are distributed to each board 
member. Judy seconded. All in favor. 

A motion was made by Judy, that the minutes should reflect that the board accepts the annual 
Audit. Alfred seconded. All in favor. 

In other buSiness, the board put a policy in place that would not allow a customers' account to 
exceed a $200.00 credit balance. According to the customers' annual usage the credit balance 
should not exceed 20% of that amount or $200.00. Alfred made a motion to adopt this policy, 
Cecil seconded. All in favor. 

The board was copied on a letter from the City of Carlisle dated Aug. 17, 2023, regarding a 
substantial increase. Alfred made a motion to authorize Earl Rogers to draft a letter in response 
to the City's proposal. Judy seconded. All in favor. 

Judy made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 p.m. Alfred seconded. All in favor. 

Meeting adjourned. 

~c;)~ 
Cecil Duncan, Secretary 



October 11, 2023 

The Sharpsburg board of commissioners met at the water office at 7:00 p.m. in 

regular session. Members present: Randy Warner, Judy Harmon, Billy Martin, and 
Alfred Bailey. Also present, Gayle Haney. 

Last months' minutes were read. Alfred made a motion to approve minutes, Judy 

seconded. All in favor. 

The board was given a copy of an inspection done by Division of Water on 
September 12, 2023. There were no violations. 

The board was given a copy of Earl Rogers response letter regarding the Aug. 17, 

2023 letter from the City of Carlisle. 

An update on the Sharpsburg tank rehab project: The advertisement for the tank 

project was retracted because the Gateway ADD could not answer all the 

questions the bidders had regarding paint specifications and other issues. 
Another advertisement will run in this weeks paper to procure an engineer that 
will draw up the contract documents. Those bids will be received by 10:00 a.m. 
on Oct. 20, 2023. 

Judy made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 p.m. Alfred seconded. 

All in favor. 



November 8, 2023 

The Sharpsburg Water District board met at the water office in regular session at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present: Randy Warner, Judy Harmon, Cecil Duncan, Billy Martin, and Alfred Bailey. 
Also present, Gayle Haney. 

last months' minutes were read. Judy made a motion to approve minutes as read. Alfred 
seconded. All in favor. 

The board was given a copy of the PSC order regarding failure to file an alternative rate case on 
time. There will be a hearing in Frankfort on Jan. 18, 2024. 

In other business, proposals for engineering services for the Sharpsburg tank rehab project were 
given to the board for review and discussion. After ranking the two engineering firms based on 
criteria provided from Gateway ADD; Judy made a motion to select Kentucky Engineering 
Group, Alfred seconded. All in favor. (See attached minutes and ranking process) 

The 2024 proposed Budget was given to the board for approval. Cecil made a motion to approve 
the budget. Billy seconded . All in favor. 

Judy made a motion to increase Christmas bonuses by $200.00. Billy seconded. All in favor. 
Bonus for 2023 as follows : 
George $2000.00 
Gayle $1700.00 
Ricky $1700.00 
Shania $1700.00 
Charlie $1000.00 
Sierra $1000.00 
Amos $ 500.00 (one year part time meter reader) 

Alfred made a motion to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. Cecil seconded. All in favor. 

Meeting adjourned 

Cecil Duncan, Secretary 



December 13, 2023 

The Sharpsburg Water District board of commissioners met at the water office in regular session 
at 7:00 p.m. Members present: Randy Warner, Judy Harmon, Cecil Duncan, Billy Martin, and 
Alfred Bailey. Also present, Gayle Haney, Earl Rogers, David and Kim McCarty, and Debbie 
Gulley. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. Last month's minutes were read. Cecil made a 
motion to approve minutes, Judy seconded. All in favor. 

Debbie Gulley was here concerned about her water usage going up a little each month since 
September 2023. The meter was due to be tested in 2011, so we will pull the meter to be 
tested and put in a new meter. The $89.00 meter test charge will not apply since the meter 
was overdue to be tested. 

David and Kim McCarty had a leak, and the November 2023 bill was $1294.45. The board 
explained that the District does not make adjustments, due to we purchase all of our water. 
Shania had already told them that the 10% penalty would be waived due to the penalty being 
applied before the board meeting. The McCarty's agreed to make $100.00 payments on this bill 
every month in addition to their current bill. 

Earl Rogers attended the meeting to discuss the hearing on 1/18/20211 in Frankfort, regarding 
the failure to file an alternative rate case on time. He stressed the importance of all board 
members and the manager to be present for the hearing. 

The board was given a copy of the PSC inspection done on 9/20~ Also provided was a copy 
of the response regarding deficiencies. 

Judy made a motion to pass a resolution for RD Loan/Grant application and procurement 
resolution forthe Reynoldsville and Whetstone Road Tank Rehab Project. Alfred seconded, all 
in favor. 

Cecil made a motion to approve the Cleaner Water Grant increase request for an additional 10% 
funding for the Sharpsburg Rehab Project. Billy seconded. All in favor. 

The Transportation Cabinet will be working on the intersection of KY 36 and Cane Run Road in 
Nicholas County. Our water line will have to be relocated approximately 260 ft. It will also 
require an easement from Linda Peterson. The Transportation Cabinet will reimburse the 
District for all cost associated with the work. Judy made a motion to authorize Gayle to sign a 
letter to the Transportation Cabinet, requesting to use Kentucky Engineering for this project. 
Alfred seconded. All in favor. 



The board was given a copy of KY Open Records and Open Meetings Act. The Bath County 
Judge requested that each member sign a receipt acknowledging that the information has been 
distri buted. 

In other business, someone (we don't know the name) requested that the District extend a 
waterline on Pecks Pike 900 ft. He has bought 100 acres of land and needs water. George will 
be doing the work, but we will need an engineer to draw up plans and submit to DOW for 
approval. The estimated cost is $9370.50 less the cost of the first 50 ft. The customer will be 
required to put the money up for the estimated cost before any construction can begin. 
Kentucky Engineering's cost is $1500.00. Judy made a motion to approve this extension, Cecil 
seconded. All in favor. 

Alfred made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8 :00 p.m. Billy seconded. All in favor. 

Meeting adjourned . 

Cecil Duncan, Secretary 



SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 

PSC CASE NO. 2023-00125 

SECOND REQUEST FOR INFORMATION RESPONSE 

REQUEST NO. 2 

 

COMMISSION STAFF’S REQUEST FOR INFORMATION DATED 12/13/2023 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Gayle Haney 

COMPANY:  Sharpsburg Water District 

 

REQUEST 2:  Provide a copy of any packets or documentation that was prepared in advance of 

the Sharpsburg District’s Board of Commissioners’ meeting for calendar years 2021, 2022, and 

2023. 

RESPONSE 2:    Documents provided to Commissioners in advance of 2022 and 2023 meetings 

attached.  No meetings occurred in 2021 due to Covid. 

 

 

  



JOHN T. LANE AND ASSOCIATES, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

219 YOUNG LANE, SUITE 2 
MT. STERLING, KY 40353 
www.thelanecpa.com 



SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 

Sharpsburg, Kentucky 

REPORT ON EXAMINATION OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

for the year ended December 31 , 2021 

Lane & Company LLC Certified Public Accountants Mount Sterling, Kentucky 



, 

CONTENTS 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Financial Statements 

Statement of Net Position 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

Supplementary Information 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reportin 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an 9 
Audij of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance 
wijh Government Auditing Standards 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Net Position 

Schedule of Findings & Responses 

3 

5 

6'11 

12'13 

15 



Joe . --
T Lane, CPA 

John · CPA 10 Lane, 

f commissioners 
Board °bUrg Water District 
Sharpss burg Kentucky 
Sharp , 

Lane&' yLLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

219 Young Lane, Suite 2 
Mount Sterling , Kentucky 40353 

(859) 498-9915 
www.TheLaneCPA.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

American Institute of CPAs 
Kentucky Society of CPAs 

audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the Sharpsburg Water District as 
We h~~erthe year ended December 31 , 2021 , and the related notes to the financial statements, which comprise the District's 
of an fio ncial statements as listed in the table of contents . 
baSIc Ina 

ement's Responsibility Manag 
ement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 

Mana~ting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and 
aC~~~enance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
m 'al misstatement whether due to fraud or error. 
matefl ' 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsiqility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of Ameflca and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained In Government Audltmg Standards, Issued by the Comptroller General of the Unned States. Those 
t ndards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
:r~ free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit e~idence about the . amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor s JUdgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the. entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audtt procedures that are appropflate In the. Circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects , the respective financial 
posttion of the business-type activities of the Sharpsburg Water District, as of December 31 , 2021 , and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America . 



Other Matters 

Required supplemen!ary Infom7atio17 , . . 
Management has omitted the Management s DIscussion and Analysis th t 
United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basi~ f~ccOUnting Pri . 

Ithough not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the G Inanclal state~CIP/es ge 
a . I rt f f' . I rt ' overnm" ,ents ner 
considers it to be an esse~tla pa 0 Inancla re~~ Ing for placing the basic ental Accou . SUch al~ a 
operational economic and historical context. Our opinion on the basic financi I financial st ntlng Si111SSi~\ .. 

, a statern atern and 9 I~, ", 
information. ents is not ents in aids p'~ 

affected an ~: 
Other InfOl717ation " . by ~ i, 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an Opinion on the finanCial t \ 
Sharpsburg Water District's basic financial statements. The comparative statemenSt aftements that 

. . . d . t . d rt f th b ' . 0 reven cOl/ect" for purposes of additional analysIs an IS no a reqUIre pa 0 e aSlc financial st t Ues and '''ely 
a ements e~Pe"s ~. 

. " eSi.:1\ 
The comparative statement of revenues and expenses is the responsibility of manage IS ~\ 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic fi:

ent 
and was deri . 

has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financia n, cl
t
al staternents"esd 110/))". 

. d T h . f t ' d' s aterne t . iJch .~~ procedures, including comparing an reconcllng suc In orma Ion Irectly to the under/y ' n sand . illfrx, ~ 
used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements t~ng accOUnting a~~~aln~ 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Statese~s~~es: and Olh~;ell'" 
comparative statement of revenues and expenses and the schedule of expenditures of fede I ertca. In au ~ 
all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. ra aWards are l~i~Iil:i: 1 

" 1 ~ ., 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards , we have also issued our report dated M 
consideration of the Sharpsburg Water District's internal control over financial reporting and on ou t ay 19, .2022, C!i 

~ith certain provisions of laws, regulations,. contracts, and grant ~greements and other matters. Th~ e~~s 01 lIs 
IS to describe the scope of our testing of tnternal control over financial reporting and compliance aP d pose 01 

testing, and not to provide an. opinion on intern.al control over finand~1 reporting or on compliance. Th:r r~he results 
part of an audit performed In accordance With Government Audtfmg Standards in considering the s~ort IS an 
District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. arpsbuig 

Lane e:l Company LLC 
Mount Sterling, Kentucky 

May 19, 2022 

This report contains 15 pages. 
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Current Assets 

SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Fund 
December 31 , 2021 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted (note 7) 
Accounts receivable - net of allowance for doubtful accounts (note 1) 
Prepaid expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets 
Capital assets: (note 1) 
Plant, equipment and lines 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Accrued expenses 
Bonds payable 
Payable from restricted assets 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Bonds payable 

Total Liabilities 

Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

LIABILITIES 

NET POSITION 

$ 242,793 
161 ,337 

80,964 
69,609 

554,703 

7,207,492 
(3,065,317) 

4,142,175 

$ 4,696,878 

$ 59,191 
50,600 
53,273 

163,064 

1,033,200 

1,196,264 

3,058,375 
108,064 
334,175 

$ 3,500,614 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Pos ' . 

Proprietary Fund Itlon 

Revenues 
User fees 
Utility tax income 

Other income 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 
Water purchased 
Salaries 
Office expense 
Insurance 
Taxes 
Utilities 
Miscellaneous 
Contractual services 
Depreciation 
Supplies & repairs 

For the year ended December 31,2021 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Tap fees 
Interest expense 
Interest income 

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position - beginning 

Total Net Position - ending $ 

372,328 
21 1,091 

34,790 
22,265 
44,008 
20,824 

41 ,291 
6,450 

133,792 
101,047 -

1,011 ,318 

(1 05 ,77~ 

24,500 
(37,564) 

191 

(1 2,873) 

(118,652) 

3,619,266 

3,500,614 

. . h se statements. 
The accompanYing notes to the basic financial statements are an Integral part of t e 
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SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fund 
For the year ended December 31 , 2021 

CASH F L
OWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

operating revenues 
h paid to employees 

~::h paid for general and administrative expenses 

Net Cas 
h provided I (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Interest earned 
Interest paid . 
customer deposits 

Net Cash provided I (used) by investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Tap fees 
Bond payments 

Net cash provided I (used) in capital and financing activities 

NET INCREASE I (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF THE YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Change in Net Position 
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Position to 
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 

depreciation 
(increase) I decrease in accounts receivable 
(increase) I decrease in prepaid expenses 
increase I (decrease) in accounts payable 

Net cash provided I (used) by operating activities 

$ 906,743 
(211 ,091 ) 
(732,233) 

(36,581) 

191 
(37,564) 

(2 ,487) 

(39,860) 

24,500 
(48,300) 

(23,800) 

(100,241 ) 

504,371 

$ 404,130 

$ (105,779) 

133,792 
1,204 

(69,379) 
3,581 

$ (36,581 ) 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements . 

5 



I 

SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

December 31 , 2021 -The Sharpsburg Water District is a water utility which services areas of Bath County including Sharpsburg, Beth I 
Reynoldsville and parts o! Nicholas County. Its sales are primarily to resident ial customers. The District is a corporate b~ ' 
set forth In Kentucky ReVised Statues (KRS) 74.070 which was created in November 1961 . The D!st~lct began operat ion~ 
In 1963. The Dlstnct IS subject to the regulatory authority of the Kentucky Public Service Commission pursuant to KRS 
278.040. 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The accounting policies of the District conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
as applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the more significant policies. 

The Reporting Entity 
The District, for financial purposes, includes all of the funds relevant to the operations of the District. The financial 
statements presented herein do not include agencies which have been formed under applicable state laws or separate 
and distinct units of government apart from the Sharpsburg Water District. 

The financial statements of the District would include those of separately administered organ izations that are controlled by 
or dependent on the District. Control or dependence is determined on the basis of financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations, accountability of fiscal 
matters, scope of public service, and finanCing relations. 

Based on the foregoing criteria there are no other organizations included in these financial statements. 

Depreciation Reserve Fund - Monthly transfers are required to be made into this fund in the amount of $120. Only 
expenditures for capital improvements or extraordinary expenses are permitted to be paid from th is fund . The required 
balance of the fund on December 31 , 2021 was 567,755. The District had set aside $91 ,055 into this fund on December 
31 , 2021 . 

Bond and Interest Sinking Fund - Monthly transfers are required to be made into th is account in an amount equal to one­
sixth (1/6) of the interest becoming due on the next succeeding interest due date for all outstanding bonds and one-twelfth 
(1/12) of the principal of all such bonds maturing on the next succeeding due date. The required balance of the fund on 
December 31 , 2021 was $-0-. The District had set aside $14,818. 

Enterprise Funds 
An enterprise fund distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally resu~ from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with the Authority 's 
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Authority are operating grants and tenant renta l 
revenue. Operating expenses of the Authority include the cost of producing the revenue and services, administrative 
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non­
operating revenues and expenses. 

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprise where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 
goods or services to the general public on a cont i n~ing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges or 
(b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses Incurred, andlor net 
income is appropriate for cap~al maintenance, public policy, management control , accountability, or other purposes. 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to the District is determined by its measurement focus. The 
transactions of the District are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement 
focus , all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations are included on the balance sheet. Net position (Le., total 
assets net of totalliabil~ies) are segmented into invested in capital assets, net of related debt, restricted and unrestricted 
components. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use restricted 
resources first , and then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
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December 31. 2021 Noles (continued) 

~Sln~,, _~I ____ --------------------------------------------------______________ ___ ",aler _ 
DI19 

~ /lCCountin9D' trict are maintained, and the budgetary process is based on the cash basis method of accounting 
is of ds of the IS made to conform to the accrual baSIS of accounting. . 

fl9s reGor hllve been 
fl1e tYlents 
AdjUst 

yentor! f inventOry 
In cost 0 

is recorded as a disbursement at the time of payment for the purchase. 

fl1e the stlltement of cash flows , the District considers all highly liquid .debt instruments purchased with a 
cash ,pOses of r lesS to be cash equivalents. On December 31 , 2021 , the carrying amount of the District's depos~s 
FOr ~~tY of one y~lI;h~ bank balance was $413,757. Of the. bank balan~e 100% was covered by federal deposit insurance 
~tu'A04 , 130 lin 'th securities held by the pledging financial institution s trust department or agent in the entity's name. 
waS r liled WI 
of callatera 

ital/lSsets rchased are capitalized at the time of purchase. Such assets are recorded at cost. Donated assets are 
caP ~alllssets pu ket value at the date of donation. 
caP rded at flltr mar erty and equipment IS computed by the straight-line method based upon the estimated useful lives of 
recO . tion of prop 
oeprecl~s as folloWS: 
the asse 

Class 
~andtanks 
Equipment 
computers 
Meters 

Life 
50 years 

5-10 years 
3 years 

15 years 

., a italization policy is as follows: expenditures costing more than $1 ,000 with an estimated useful life greater 
The District s c p capitalized: all others are expensed. 

one year are 
than 

Net pos.n.ion esents the difference between assets and liabilities. Invested in capital assets- net of related debt consists 
Net pOSition re~r net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the 
of cap~t~1 asc~en:iruct ion or improvement of those assets. Net position is recorded as restricted when there are limitations 
acqUIS~lon , their use by external restrictions. 
imposed on 

. ble 
Accounts Recbleel;:flected in the statements in the amount of $80,964 is net of allowance for uncollectibles in the amount of 
The recelva 
$5,444. 

use of Esti~~~~sof financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
The p.'eparquires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
:;n~~~~: of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Note 2 - Notes Payable 

The amount shown in the accompanying financial statements as notes payable represents the District's future obligation 
to make loan payments from future revenues. On December 31, 2021 , five separate loans had outstanding ba lances. 
Details of each of these issues are summarized as follows: 

Note A 
Lender - Rural Development 
Original loan amount - $171 ,000 
Balance of loan - $36,000 
Rate-7.125% 
PrinCipal due January 1 
Interest due January and July 1 
Prepayment provision _ subject to payment prior to its stated matur~y without penalty or premium, at any time upon ten 
(10) days notice. 
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Sharpsburg Waler Dlslrict I Noles (continued) I December 31 , 2021 

Maturities ~ Total 

Note B 
Lender - Rural Development 
Original Loan Amount - 335,000 
Balance of loan - $140,000 
Rate - 5% 
Principal due January 1 

2022 
2023 
2024 
Total 

Princi~al 

$ 11 ,000 
12,000 
13,000 

$ 36,000 

Interest Pa~ment 

$ 2,173 $ 13,173 
1,354 13,354 

463 13,463 

$ 3,990 $ 39,990 

Interest due January and July 1 , , 
Prepayment provision - subject to payment prior to its stated maturity without penalty or premiUm, at an . 
(10) days notice. Y time upo 

NoteC 
Lender - Rural Development 
Original loan amount - $289,000 
Balance of loan - $163,800 
Rate-4.5% 
Principal due January 1 
Interest due January 1 and July 1 

Maturities 
Total 

Principal Interest Payment 

2022 $ 13,000 $ 6,675 $ 19,675 
2023 13,000 6,025 19,025 
2024 14,000 5,350 19,350 
2025 15,000 4,625 19,625 
2026 15,000 3,875 18,875 

2027-2030 -::-,..;,7~0 ,~00~0:---:::-::-::7.:.::, 2:::-50::--:;:-:-:7;-;;7.:.::, 2:::-50;:­
Total $140,000 $ 33,800 $173,800 

ot,., 

Prepayment provision - subject to payment prior to its stated maturity without penalty or premium, at any lime upon ten 
(10) days notice. 

Maturities 
Total 

Princi~al Interest Pa~ment 

2022 $ 8,600 $ 7,178 $ 15,778 
2023 9,000 6,782 15,782 
2024 9,400 6,368 15,768 
2025 9,900 5,933 15,833 
2026 10,300 5,479 15,779 

2027-2031 58,900 19,838 78 ,738 
2032-2035 57,700 5,357 63,057 

Total $ 163,800 $ 56,935 $ 220,735 
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!n 

Noles (conllnued) I December 31 . 2021 

~~-------------------------------------------------------------
~ _ .,01 Develo~~:nt 
. .Ae O ~lJral De~~ _ $258,000 
~er,~oan anno~207, 000 
~in8 of/oa n • 

I8ne8 125% 1 
68 e ~ 4. lJe Janua~ and July 1 " 
~~"dp81 d JanuarY ubject to payment prior to Its stated maturity without PI . 
~&e5t d:~ proviSion ' s ena ty or premium, at any time upon ten 
~ pSytTl otice. 
pre d8Ys n 
(10) Maturities 

Total 
Princieal Interest Palment 

2022 $ 5,000 $ 8,436 $ 13,436 
2023 5 ,000 8,229 13,229 
2024 5,500 8,013 13,513 
2025 5,500 7,786 13,286 
2026 6 ,000 7,549 13,549 

2027-2031 34,000 33,763 67,763 
2032-2036 42,000 21 ,471 63,471 
2037-2041 52 ,500 16,242 68,742 
2042-2045 51,500 4,383 55,883 

Total $ 207,000 $115,872 $ 322,872 

Note E Rural Development 
Lender - mount - $642 ,000 
OriQinaJloan a _ $537,000 
salance of loan 

2250% 
Rate -. JanuarY 1 
Principal due nua 1 and July 1 
Interest due Ja . rYon _ subject to payment prior to its stated maturity without penalty or premium, at any time upon ten 

payment proviSI pre . 
(10) days notice. 

Maturities 

Princieal 

2022 $ 13,000 
2023 13,500 
2024 13,500 
2025 14 ,000 
2026 14,500 

2027-2031 77,000 
2032·2036 87,000 
2037·2041 97,500 
2042-2046 110,000 
2047-2050 97,000 

Total $ 537,000 

9 

Interest 

$ 11 ,936 
11 ,638 
11 ,334 
11 ,025 
10,704 
48,465 
32,186 
28 ,884 
17,213 
4,421 

$ 187,806 

Total 
Payment 

$ 24,936 
25,138 
24,834 
25,025 
25,204 

125,465 
119,186 
126,384 
127,213 
101 ,421 

$ 724 ,806 



Sharpsburv Wale, OIslrtc\ I Noles (conlinuedl I December 31 . 2021 

. I g term obligations for the year: 
The follOWing is a summary of changes In on • Outstanding 

OutstandIng R t' d 12/31/2021 
11112021 Issued eIre 

S 1.132.100 
It S 48 .300 $ 1.083.800 

Rural Development _ .' ~ 

Total interest paid during the year on long·term debt totaled $39,747 . 

Note 3 • Pension Plan 
The District's employees are not covered by a retirement plan. 

Due Within 
One Year 

$ 50.600 

Note 4 • Leave Policies 
Annual and Sick Leave 
All full.time employees shall be entitled to sick leave with pay at a rate of twelve days per year. Maxirnu 

60 days. No pay upon termination. rn accU~UlaliCn 
All full·time employees are entitled to vacation time as follows: ~ 
Completion of one year - 1 week 
Completion of ten years - 2 weeks 
Completion of 15 years - 3 weeks 
Completion of 20+ years - 4 weeks 

Note 5 • Changes in Capital Assets 
The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for the year: 

Balance Transfersl Balance 
1/1/2020 Additions Deletions 12131/2020 

Utility plant and equipment $ 7,207,492 $ • .=.$____ $ 7,207,492 

Accumulated depreciation $ 2,931 ,525 $ 133,792 $ . $ 3,065,317 

Capital assets , net of 
accumulated depreciation 

Note 6 • Revenue Bonds 

$ 4,275,967 $ 4,142,175 

Water and Revenue Bonds constitute special obligations of the District solely secured by a lien on and pledge f 
revenues of the water system. The revenue bonds are collateralized by the revenue of the water system and thO the. lit! 
special funds established by the bond ordinances. The ordinances provide that the revenue of the system is toe bvanll\Js 
first to pay operating and maintenance expenses of the system and second to establish and mainta in the reven e U\€d 
funds. Any remaining revenues may then be used for any lawful purpose. The ordinances also contain certain pr~e bo~ 
which require the District to maintain pledged revenues. The District must transfer monthly 1/6 of the next suc::s 

interest payment and 1/12 of the next succeeding principal payment from the operations and maintenance account 1'( 
the bond and interest sinking account. In 0 

Note 7 . Restricted Cash 
Restricted cash is composed of the following : 

Depreciation reserve fund 
Sinking fund 
Water Meter 

$ 91 ,055 
14,818 
55,464 

$ 161 ,337 

Note 8 - Contingencies 
The District is subject to possible examinations made by Federal and State authorities who determine compliance wah 
terms, conditions, laws, and regulations governing other grants given to the District in the current and prior years. There 
were no examinations for the year ended December 31 , 2021 . Areas of noncompliance, if any , as a result of examinations 
would be included as a part of the Schedule of Findings section of this report. 
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d) I December 31 . 2021 

~c:o~nl~in~ue~ ____ ----------------------------------------________ ___ Noles 
·ct I ()isln 

>/I3lef 

~ enl . k of losses related 10 torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets' errors a d 
gern . s [IS S Th O' t 'ct ' . . , n 

. ~ t-Iana sed to va [IOu . and natural disasters. e IS rI carnes commercial Insurance coverage for the risks 
9,fl~ is e~pOto ernpIOye~s 'Oistrict management. 

~ OjSt~ iniu[1eS ed prudent Y 
~jOI1;~nt deern Events t events through May 19, 2022, and that is the date that the financial statements 
11':;:' 1:1" e<lUent d subsequen 
to~~ subS valuate 

e 10 ' net ~as e
b8 

issued. 
p OjSt.lable to . p ndemic: . . . . 
jlI8 81'l11 coronaVifUS a vel strain of coronawus (COVIO-19) originated In Wuhan, China and has since 
~ t Event - n outbreak. of a no

U 
S On March 11 , 2020, the World Health Organization characterized COVID-19 

..ceIlue~r Z019, ~ries , including the d:ctlons in the U.S. have declared a state of emergency. It is anticipated that these 
~ ~ t~er cou~ditiOn , rnultlple )ur~h~re has been no immediate impact to the entity's operations. Future potential 
~ l~rniC. ln. a

ue 
for some tlme'estrictions on our employees' ability to work. Changes to the operating environment 

.. span ... n contln
d 

disruptions orfr t re effects of these Issues are unknown . 
... .cIS ". 'nclu e ts The u u IA"': .. maY I rating cos . 
: . ..ctS se ope 
IW'" jIlCre9 
!fI1 
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Lane&' yUC 
Cerdfied Public AccOuntants 

219 Young Lane, Suite 2 
Mount Sterling, Kentucky 40353 

(859) 498-9915 
CPA www.TheLaneCPA.com American Institute 0 

~9ne, pA Kentucky S . f CPAs 
Ii':. \9ne, C ITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINA DClely of CPAs 
i P. ~DE~T AtJ~THER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINA NCIAL S~AL REPORTING AND ON 

l ~pEPEI'\I'ICE A~D IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STAND ATEMENTS PERFORMED 
~ A~ 

nniSsione~ 
~ of C~ater Distnct 

:".I1l5bvrg KentuckY .. 
5I";PSbvrg, . ordance with the auditing. standards generally accepted in the U ·t d 
$118 audited, In aC~nancial audits contained In Government Auditing Standards issue~ ~ ~tates of America and the 
'(Ie ~s applicable t~nancial statements of the bUSiness-type activities of the Sharpsburg W:te~~COmptrolier General of 
~. edStates, the 31 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements h· h Istnct, as of and for the 
j1Iunn

nded Decembet\t's' basic financial statements, and have issued our report there~~dICt dCMoliectlvely comprise the 
~I e burg water DIS n a e ay 19, 2022. 

SfiBIp5 lover Financial Reporting 
mal contrO 

w
te 

rforming our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Sharpsbur W t D· . , . 
planning and pe. I reporting (internal control) as a baSIS for designing audit procedures th g t a er Istnct s in.ternal 

~troI over finfoancthlae purpose of expressing our opinion on the fina ncial statements but not for tahe are approPfnate in the 
"". ces r Sh b W t D· t . t' . ' purpose a expressing c1Curnslan ffectiveness of the arps urg a er IS riC s Internal control. Accordingly we do t .. 
~opil1ion on the e s of the Sharpsburg Water District's internal control. , no express an OpInion 
011 the effectl'lenes 

. ·ntemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management I 
deficiency In I . th · . d f f t or emp oyees 

A I course of performing . elr asslgne unc Ions, 0 prevent, or detect and correct. misstatements on a timel ' 
~ lhe r,;::rialWeakness is a defiCiency, or a com~lnatlon of defiCienCies, In Internal control such that there is a reasonabl~ 
baS~·.. th t a material misstatement of the entity s finanCial statements Will not be prevented or detected and co t d 
""'~llny a dr. ·· d fi . b· . ' rrec e 
1""" timely basis. A significant e,lclency IS a e IClency, or a com Inatlon of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
~than a material weakness, yet Important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

ideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not 
:;: to identify all deficiencies in .internal control. that might be material We?knesses or significant deficiencies and 
lierefore, material weaknesses or slgnlfi~ant defiCienCies may eXist that were not Identified. Given these limitations. during 
OIfaudn we did not identify any defiCienCies In Internal control thatwe conSider to be material weaknesses. We did identify 
a certain deficiency in internal control, deSCribed In the accompanYing schedule of findings and responses that we consider 
~ be a significant deficiency. [2021-001] 

Coolpllance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Sharpsburg Water District's financial statements are free from 
flI1eIiaI misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulat ions. contracts, and 
,..m agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct anel material effect on the determination of the financial 
stltements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
axooIingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
lIIiIers that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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Sharpsburg Water District's Response to Findings 

~~rpsburg Water District's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in t~e accOmpanying sched 
~ngs and responses. Sharpsburg Water District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures appr ule Of 

audit of the fin . I . . 't led In th ancla statements and, accordingly, we express no OpInion on I . e 

Purpose of this Report 

The pur~ose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
!hat t~stlng , and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance T~eSUlts Of 
IS an Integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering' th IS repO" 
Internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. e entity's 

Lane et Company LLC 
Mount Sterling , Kentucky 

May 19, 2022 
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SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 
EMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET pos 

RA fiVE S. _f~A~f;t~a~rs~e~n~d!.:::e::::.d.:;D:.;e:;c;:;.em;.;.;,;;,b;:;.er~3;;..1;.:., .;;;2;:;.02;.;0;;..a:;;n,;;:d;.;D;.;e::;,;c:;e~m.:.::b::::e.:..r :::.31,:,:,' ~2~02;"1!-___ I_T_IO_N __ 
o~PA F..£r the ye 

~ 

nues 
~e~ser fees 

UtilitY taX 
MiScellaneous 

I Revenues 
rota 

~ses d 
water purchase 

salaries 
Employee benefits 
Office expense 
Insurance 
,axes 
Util~ies 
Miscellaneous . 
contractual services 
Depreciation . 
Supplies & repairs 

Total operating Expenses 

operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Tap fees 
Interest expense 
Interest income 

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Position 

$ 

$ 

2020 2021 

831,429 $ 866,577 
24,345 23,803 
15,438 15,159 

871 ,212 905,539 

343,748 372,328 
205,762 211 ,091 

32,256 23,432 
33,724 34,790 
15,908 22,265 
40,773 44,008 
18,183 20,824 
36,962 41 ,291 
6,450 6,450 

133,791 133,792 
37,266 101 ,047 

904,823 1,011 ,318 

(33,611 ) (1 05,779) 

16,225 24,500 
(39,747) (37,564) 

185 191 

(23,337) (12,873) 

(56,948) $ (118,652) 

The ace ompanying n t . .. o es to the basIc financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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PRIOR YEA 
2020-001 . R FINDINGS 

SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 
Schedule of Findings and Responses 

December 31 , 2021 

. Lack of Se . 
gregallon of Duties - Repeated as 2021-001 

CURRENTY 
2021-001 . L EAR FINDINGS 
C . ack of Seg . 
~ndition : The Dis . regatlo~ of Duties . ... . 

Cnteria: All tnct has an Inadequate segregation of dulles within Its Internal control process. 
Cause: The g~.v~rnmental entities should deSign their internal control to provide an adequate segregar 
Effect or Pote IS/'f

t 
does not have sufficient employees to adequately design its internal control. IOn Of dUti 

fraUd. n la Effect: Inadequate segregation of duties can cause transaction cycles to be susce . es. 
Recommendation· .. . . Ptlble to ab 
segregation of d i· The Dls.tnct should continue to deSign and implement Its Internal control poliCies to . uSe a 
Response· W ~ les Possible. proVide th 

. e Will do as recommended e Illa~i'" 
. ~ 
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10:26 AM 

12114123 

Cash Basis 

Sharpsburg Water District 
Profit & Loss 

Ordinary IncomeJExpense 
Income 

Connection Fees Income 
Meter Deposits 

March 2022 

Sewer Admin. & Maintenance 
Truck Sales Income 
Water Sales Income 

Total Income 

Expense 
Back Hoe 
Bank Service Charges 
Depreciation Expense 
garbage pick up 
Insurance 

Miscellaneous 
Office Supplies 
Payroll Expenses 

Officer Salary 
Payroll Expenses . Other 

Total Payroll Expenses 

Postage and Delivery 
Refund Meter Deposit 
Repairs 

return check 
Sinking Fund 
Supplies 

Maintenance 
Supplies· Other 

Total Supplies 

Telephone 
Uniform Rental 
Utilities 

Gas and Electric 

Total Utilities 

Utility Tax 
Water Purchase 
Water Sample 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Mar 22 

1.050.00 
1,054.44 

400.00 
157.59 

76,486.66 

79.148.69 

700.00 
11.50 

220.00 
70.38 

3,754.73 

2,079.84 
489.73 

3,510.64 
20,066.34 

23,578.98 

933.77 
160.18 
300.00 

664.81 
137.53 

1,818.56 

208.24 
7,320.00 

802.34 

592.12 
632.00 

1,818.56 

2.053.43 
31 ,404.26 

1,049.70 

78,179.76 

968.93 

968.93 

Page 1 



10:27 AM 

12114123 

Cash Basis 

Sharpsburg Water District 
Profit & Loss 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
IncOf'1le 

Connection Fees Income 
Meter Deposits 

April 2022 

Relumed Check Service Charges 
Sewer Admin. & Maintenance 
Truck Sales Income 
Water Sales Income 

Total Income 

Expense 
Bank Service Charges 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Insurance 

Licenses and Permits 
Miscellaneous 
Office Supplies 
Payroll Expenses 

Officer Salary 
Payroll Expenses - Other 

Total Payroll Expenses 

Postage and Delivery 
Printing and Reproduction 
Refund Meter Deposit 
Repairs 

Equipment Repairs 

Total Repairs 

return check 
sales tax 
Sinking Fund 
Supplies 

Maintenance 
Supplies· other 

Total Supplies 

Telephone 
Unifonn Rental 
utilities 

Gas and Electric 

Total Utilities 

Utility Tax 
Water Purchase 
Water Sample 

T atal Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Apr 22 

3,15000 
23088 
543,05 
400,00 
126 72 

76,054.29 

80,504 94 

6.50 
22000 
810.00 

3,754.73 

1,07971 
1,92393 

5 ,12385 
24,500 37 

71352 

29,624.22 

1,008.50 
8400 

115.39 

1,755.67 

1,755.67 

13421 
198.25 

7,32000 

3,005.34 
1,754.78 

4,760 12 

587.15 
82285 

1,815.57 

1,81557 

2,11 2 64 
31 ,33609 

253.70 

90,436.75 

-9,931 81 

-8 ,931.81 
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10;28 AM 

12114123 
Cash Basis 

Sharpsburg Water District 
Profit & Loss 

June 2022 

Ordinary IncomeJExpense 
Income 
Conn~ion Fees Income 
Meter Deposits 
Re<onnect fees 
Sewer Admin. & Maintenance 
Truck Sales Income 
Water Sales Income 

Total Income 

Expense 
Back Hoe 
Bank Service Charges 
Depreciation Expense 
garbage pick up 
Insurance 

Miscellaneous 
Office Supplies 
Pilyroll Expenses 

Officer Salary 
Payroll Expenses· Other 

Total Payroll Expenses 

Postage and Delivery 
Professional Fees 

Legal Fees 

Tolal Professional Fees 

Refund Meter Deposit 
Repairs 

retum cheek 
Sinking Fund 
Supplies 

Maintenance 

Total Supplies 

Telephone 
Unifonn Rental 
Utilities 

Gas and Electric 

T olal Utilities 

Ulility Tax 
Water Purchase 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Jun 22 

2,10000 
42542 
28500 
40000 
358.23 

77.508.70 

81.077.35 

3.000.00 
1150 

22000 
5043 

2.095.65 

3.275.90 
561 .71 

3.510.64 
22.683.30 

26.19394 

1.008 50 

2.797.50 

6,203.71 

2.797.50 

522.58 
140.98 

126 74 
7,320.00 

6.203.71 

829.n 
632.00 

1.968.16 

1,96816 

2,19459 
34.07650 

93.230 16 

-12,152.81 

-12,152.81 
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10:28 AM 

12114123 

Cash Basis 

Sharpsburg Water District 
Profit & Loss 

August 2022 

Ordinary IncomeJExpense 
Income 

Connection Fees Income 
Meter Deposits 
Re-connect fees 
Returned Check Service Charges 
Sewer Admin. & Maintenance 
Truck Sales Income 
Water Sales Income 

T otallncome 

Expense 
Bank Service Charges 
Depreciation Expense 
garbage pick up 
Insurance 

Miscellaneous 
Office Supplies 
Payroll Expenses 

Officer Salary 
Payroll Expenses - Other 

Total Payroll Expenses 

Postage and Delivery 
Printing and Reproduction 
Refund Meter Deposit 
Repairs 

Computer Repairs 
Repairs - Other 

T olal Repairs 

return check 
Sinking Fund 
Supplies 

Maintenance 

Total Supplies 

Telephone 
Uniform Rental 
Utilities 

Gas and Electric 

Total Utilities 

Utility Tax 
Water Purchase 
Water Sample 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Aug 22 

6,300.00 
613.13 
225.00 
307.30 
400.00 
335.37 

77,655.22 

85,836.02 

1.50 
220.00 

24.22 
3,762.57 

2,446.76 
877.39 

3,510.64 
19,510.38 

23,021.02 

1,439.18 
420.00 

76.41 

293.86 
250.00 

543.86 

123.06 
7,320.00 

2,599.40 

2,599.40 

609.10 
865.31 

2,029.71 

2.029.71 

2,286.77 
43,954.50 

285.84 

92,708.60 

-6,872.58 

-6,872.58 
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10:30 AM 

12/14123 

Cash Basis 

Sharpsburg Water District 
Profit & Loss 

October 2022 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Irn:ome 

Meter Deposfts 
Re-connect fees 
Returned Check Service Charges 
Sewer Admin. & Maintenance 
Truck Sales Income 
Water Sales Income 

Total Income 

Expense 
Back Hoe 
Bank Service Charges 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
garbage pick up 
Insurance 

Licenses and Pennits 
Miscellaneous 
Office Suppties 
Payroll Expenses 

Officer Salary 
Payroll Expenses · Other 

Total PayrOll Expenses 

Postage and Delivery 
Printing and Reproduction 
Refund Meter Deposit 
Repairs 

Computer Repairs 

Total Repairs 

re.turn check 
sales tax 
Sinking Fund 
Supplies 

Maintenance 

Total Suppties 

Telephone 
Unifonn Rental 
Utilities 

Gas and Electric 

Total Utilities 

Utility Tax 
Water Purchase 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Qct22 

610 19 
20000 
8996 

400 00 
28488 

82,91 1.94 

84,496.97 

60000 
I I .SO 

220.00 
93846 
2009 

3,762 57 

1,20996 
1,931 93 

3,510.64 
20,512 J5 

4361 

24,022 99 

1,008 50 
352.00 
166 01 

10500 

10500 

201.32 
181.74 

7 ,320 00 

1,63207 

1,63207 

604.40 
58995 

1.766 70 

1,766 70 

2,30105 
34.43617 

83.426.02 

1,07095 

1,070.95 
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Cash Basis 

Sharpsburg Water District 
Profit & Loss 

November 2022 

Ordinary IncomeJExpense 
Income 

Meter Deposits 
Sewer Admin. & Maintenance 
Truck Sales Income 
Water Sales Income 

Total Income 

Expense 
Amortization Expense 
Bank Service Charges 
ga~ge pick up 
Insurance 

Liability Insurance 
Insurance - Other 

Total Insurance 

Miscellaneous 
Office Supplies 
Payroll Expenses 

OffICer Salary 
Payroll Expenses - Other 

Total PayrOll Expenses 

Postage and Delivery 
Printing and Reproduction 
Refund Meter Deposit 
Sinking Fund 
Telephone 
Uniform Rental 
Utilrties 

Gas and Electric 

Total Utilities 

Utility Tax 
Water Purchase 
Water Sample 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Nellncorne 

Nov 22 

75026 
40000 
16006 

74,701.46 

76,011 78 

-623.62 
1.50 

20,19 

1,666.92 
2,108.90 

3,n582 

1,93393 
2,064 27 

3,510.64 
21 ,965 87 

25,47651 

1,439.18 
704 00 
11966 

7,320 00 
604.75 
47196 

1,698.19 

1.69819 

2,18538 
32,19741 

1.70133 

81 ,09046 

-5,078.68 

06,078.68 
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12:13 PM 

01/11123 

Cash Basis 

Sharpsburg Water District 
Profit & Loss 

December 2022 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 
Income 

Returned Check Service CMrge.s 
Truck Sales Income 
Water Sales Income 

Total Income 

Expense 
Bank Service Ch.1Irges 
garbage pick up 
Insurance 

Miscellaneous 
Office Supplies 
Payroll Expenses 

Officer Salary 
Payroll Expenses ~ other 

T olal Payroll Expenses 

Postage and Delivery 
Professional Fees 

legal Fees 

Total Professional Fees 

Refund Meier Deposit 
Repairs 

Sinking Fund 
Supplies 

Maintenance 

Total Supplies 

Telephone 
Uniform Rental 
Utilities 

Gas and Electric 

Total Utilities 

utili1y Tax 
Water Purchase 
Water Sample 

T Dial Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Dec 22 

186.45 
123.86 

83,049.82 

83,360.13 

1.50 
19.59 

3,n582 

1,929.93 
6,379.08 

3,51 0.64 
29,994.35 

33,504.99 

1,00850 

20000 

20000 

424.54 
6,000.00 

7,320.00 

33.97 

2,31955 

33.97 

604.38 
471 .96 

2,319.55 

2,432.22 
37,354.84 

1,002.95 

104,783.82 

-21 ,423.69 

-21 ,423.69 
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LF 2001WD 
Rd. 9127107 

Budget Summary of Sharpsburg Water D ist rict 

Reporting Period from 01/01/2023 To 12/31/2023 

Actual BUd~et 
202 

Utility Operating Income 

Operating Revenues $ $ 890,000 

Operation and Maintenance Expenses 669,000 

Depreciation Expense 133,791 
Amortization Expense 

Taxes Other Than Income 

Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 

Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property 

Net Utility Operating Expenses 802,791 

Utility Operating Income (Loss) $ $ 87,209 

Other Inco me and Deductions 

Net Results/Merchandising , Jobbing & Contract Work $ $ 
Interest and Dividend Income 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

Nonutility Income 

Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses 

Taxes Other Than Income 

Interest Expense' 35,238 
Total Other Income and Deductions {35,238} 

Income Before Contributions 8. Extraordinary Items $ $ 

Proceeds from Capital Contributions 

Net Extraordinary Items 

Change in Net Assets $ S 51,971 

Cove, Page 

Estimate 
2023 

$ 920,000 

679,000 

133,7g2 

81 2,792 

$ 107,208 

$ 

32,818 
{32,818} 

$ 

$ 74,390 
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LF 2001 WD 

2022 2023 Rev 9/27/07 

USoA Actual Budget Estimate 
Acct# 

Operating Revenues 
Sales of Water (sub-category) 

890,000 920,000 
460 Unmetered Water Revenue 
461 .1 Metered Water Revenue - Residential 
461 .2 Metered Water Revenue - Commercial 
461 .3 Metered Water Revenue - Industrial 
461.4 Metered Water Revenue - Public Authorities 
461 .5 Metered Water Revenue - Multiple Family Dwellings 
461.6 Metered Water Revenue - Bulk Loading Stations 
462 Fire Protection Revenue 
465 Sales to Irrigation Customers 
466 Sales for Resale 

Subtotal Sales of Water 
Other Water Revenues (sub-categorvl 

470 Forfeited Discounts 
471 Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
472 Rents from Water Property 
473 Interdepartmental Rents 
474 Other Water Revenues 

Subtotal Other Water Revenues 
Total Operating Revenues 

O~eration and Maintenance Ex~enses 
220,000 230,000 

601 Salaries and Wages - Employees 
603 Salaries and Wages - Commiss ioners 
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits 

Medical/Life Insurance 
Retirement Benefits 
Other 

2 



LF 2001 WD 
Rev 9/16/06 

2022 
2023 

USoA Actual Budget Estimate 
Acct# 

Subtotal Employee Pensions and Benefits 
610 Purchased Water 36Q QOQ 370,000 
615 Purchased Power 
616 Fuel for Power Production 
618 Chemicals 2000 2000 
620 Materials and Supplies aO QQQ 75,000 
631 Contractual Services - Engineeling 
632 Contractual Services - Accounting 
633 Contractual Services - Legal 
634 Contractual Services - Management Fees 
635 Contractual Services - Testing 
636 Contractual Services - Other 
641 Rental of Building/Real Property 
642 Rental of Equipment 
650 Transportation Expenses 
656 Insurance - Vehicle 
657 Insurance - General Liability 
658 Insurance - Workers' Compensation 
659 Insurance - Other 
660 AdvertiSing Expense 
665/667 Regulatory Commission Expense 
668 Water Resource Conservation Expense 
670 Bad Debt Expense 
675 Miscellaneous Expenses 2000 2000 

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses 669,000 679,000 
Depreciation Expense 

403 Depreciation Expense on Utility Plant 133,791 133,792 

Amortization Expense 
406 Amortization of Util ity Plant Acqu isition Adjustments 



LF 2001 ·ND 

Rev 91161()B 

USoA 
Acct# 
407 

408.10 
408.11 
408.12 
408.13 

413 

414 

Amortization Expense 
Total Amortization Expense 

Taxes Other Than Income 
Utility Regulatory Assessment Fees 
Property Taxes 
Payroll Taxes 
Other Taxes and Licenses 

Total Taxes Other Than Income 
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 
Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property 
Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property 

Net Utility Operating Expenses 
Utility Operating Income (Loss) 

Other Income and Deductions 
Net Results of Merchandising , Jobbing and Contract Work 

415 Revenues from Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work 
416 Costs & Expenses of Merchandising , Jobbing & Contract Work 

Actual 

Net Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work ------

Interest and Dividend Income 
419 Interest and Dividend Income 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
420 Allowance fo r Funds Used DUring Construction 

Nonutility Income 
421 Nonutility Income 

Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses 

J 

2022 2023 

Budget Estimate 

802,791 812,792 

87,209 107,208 



Lf 2001 WD 
Rev 9/16108 

USoA 
Acct# 
426 Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses 

Taxes Other Than Income 
408 .20 Taxes Other Than Income (Other Income and Deductions) 

Interest Expense 
427.1 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies 
427.2 Interest on Short-Term Debt 
427.3 Interest on Long-Term Debt 
427.4 Interest on Customer Deposits 
427.5 Interest - Other 
428 Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense 
429 Amortization of Premium on Debt 

Total Interest Expense 

Income Before Contributions & Extraordinary Items 

Proceeds from Capital Contributions 
432 Proceeds from Capital Contribut ions 

Federal Grants 
State Grants 
Other Grants 
Customer Contributions 
Subtotal Proceeds from Capital Contributions 

Net Extraordinary Items 
433 Extraordinary Income 
434 Extraordinary Deductions 

Net Ext raordinary Items 

Change in Net Assets 

2022 2023 

Actual Budget Estimate 

- -

35,238 32,818 

87,209 107,208 
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LF 2001 WD 
Rov 9/ 16/08 

Abbreviated Projected Cash Flow 

Income (Loss) Before Contributions & Extraord inary Items 
Items in Operations Not Requiring Cash: 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
Others (define) 

Results Projected from Operations 

Cash to be Received from Loans 
Proceeds from Capital Co ntributions 
Cash to be Received - Other (define) 

Total Cash to be Received Other Than From Operations 

Cash to be Expended for Purchase/Construction of Utility Plant 
Cash to be Expended for Principal Payments 
Cash to be Expended - Other (define) 

Total Cash to be Expended Other Than From Operations 

Projected Change in Cash 

Projected Beginning Cash Balance 

Projected Ending Cash Balance 

6 

Estimate 

$ 107,208 

133,792 

$ 241 ,000 

$ 

55,400 

$ 

$ 185,600 

$ 380,000 

$ 565,600 
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LF 2001WD 
Rev *, , 6108 SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-Term Debt 

Tota l Long-Term Debt 

Original 
Issue 

Amount 

Projected 
Beginning 
Balance 

Projected 
Principal 

Payments 
55,400 

RESERVE FUNDING REQUIREMENTS 

Bond & Interest Sinking Fund 
Depreciation Reserve Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Other: 

Projected 
Beginning 
Balance 

Required 
Funding fo r 

Budget Year 

o 

The district is in compliance with all reserve funding requirements established 
by long-term debt agreements as of the date of completion of this form. 

YES NO 

WATER STATISTICS 

Actual 
2007 

Water Produced & Purchased 
Total Water Sales 
Other Water Used 
Water Loss 
Water Loss Percentage 

--- - -

7 

Budget 
2008 

Estimate 
2009 

Projected 
Ending 

Balance 

Projected 
Ending 

Balance 

92,160 
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LF 2002WO 
Rev. 9116108 

__ S_h_a_rp'--sb_u....:r9==--____ Water District Summary Financial Statement 

For Period Beginning 01/01/2023 and Ending 12/31/2023 

Cash Balance at 01/01/2023 $ 380,000 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
920,000 Add Total Operating Revenues $ 

Less Operation and Maintenance Expenses $ 679,000 
Add Non-Cash Item Included in 0 & M 

Expense: Bad Debt Expense $ 133,792 
Less Taxes Other Than Income $ 
Less Interest Expense $ 
(Increasel/Decrease in Accounts Receivable $ 
(Increase l/Decrease in All Other Current and Accrued Assets $ 
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable $ 
Increase/(Oecrease) in All Other Current and Accrued Liabilities $ 
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities $ 241,000 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Cash Used to Purchase/Construct Plant $ 
Other $ 

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities S 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Cash Received from Grants/Contributions S 
Cash Used for Principal Payments $ 55,400 
Other $ 

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities $ 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash $ 185,600 

Cash Balance at 12/31/2023 $ 565,600 

This statement is published pursuant to the requirements of KRS 65.070. 
Supporting documentation for this statement is located at : 



LF 200111'10 
Rev 9116108 

~o the be.t of my knowledge .nd benel. 

inancial Officer 

(Date) 11- q ~ ::l ~ 

Received by ___ _________ County 

(Signed) _ ___ _ _ _ _______ _ _ _ _ ___ _ County Fiscal Court Clerk 

(Oate) _ _ ________ _ 

Received by the Department for Local Government (date ), _ ____ _ 

District mailing address : 

(Street or PO Box) __________ ___ _ 

(City & zip code) 

8 
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LF 2003 
Re·tlsed 9/161011 

Sharpsburg Water District District Board Membership 

Designated Meeting Date. Time, & Place 2nd Wed. each month @ 7:00 pm @ water office 

President/Chair: 
Randy Warner 

P. O . Box/Street 
2717 Ratliff Road 

C ity: 
Sharpsburg 

Zip Code: 40374 
Telephone: 

Vice President: 

P. O. Box/Street 

City: 

. 

Zip Code: 

Telephone : 

Secretary: 
Cecil Duncan 

P. O. Box/Street 
5521 Moorefield Road 

City: 
Car1isle 

Zip Code: 40311 

Telephone: 

Treasurer: 
Judy Harmon 

P. O. BoX/Street 
1779 Little Flat Ledford Road 

City: 
Sharpsburg 

Zip Code: SharpsburQ KY 40374 
Telephone: 

Member Alfred Bailey 

P . O . Box/Street 
7518 West Tunnel Hill Road 

City: 
Sharpsburg 

Zip Code: 40374 

Telephone: 

Submit to County Clerk within 
sixty (60) days of fiscal year end 

Term Expires (Mo/OayfYr): 6/01/2026 

First Full Term 
Second Full Term 
Third or more Full Term X 
Filling Unexpired Term 

Term Expires (Mo/DaylYr): 

First Full Term 

Second Full Term 

Third or more Full Term 
Filling Unexpired Tenm 

Term Expires (MoJOaylYr): 6/01/2026 

First Full Term 
Second Full Term 
Third or more Full Term X 
Filling Unexpired Tenm 

Term Expires (Mo/DayNr) : 211312026 

First Full Term 

Second Full Term 

Third or more Full Term X 
Filling Unexpired Term 

Term Expires (MoIDaylYr): 6128/2025 

• First Full Term 

Second Full Term X 
Third or more Full Term 

Filling Unexpired Term 

Page 1 of 2 
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Member: 
Billy Martin 

P. O. BoX/Street 
P O Box 172 

City: 
Sharpsburg 

Zip Cooc: 40374 
Telephone: 

Member: 

P. O. Box/Street 

City: 

Zip Code. 

Telephone: 

Member: 

P. O. Box/Street 

City: 

Zip Code: 

Telephone: 

Member: 

P. O. Box/Street 

City: 

Zip Code: 

Telephone: 

Member: 

P. O. Box/Streel 

City 

Zip Code: 

Telephone: 

Submit lo County Clerk within 
sixty (60) days ot fIScal year end 

Term Expires (Mo/DaylYr): 6128/2025 

First Full Term 

Second Full Teml X 
Third or more Full Term 

Filling Unexpired Term 

Term Expires (Mo/DaylYr): 

First Full Term 

Second Full Term 
Third or more Full Term 

Filling Unexpired Term 

Term Expires (Mo/DaylYr) : 

Firsl Full Term 
Second Full Term 

Third or more Full Term 

Filling Unexpired Term 

Term Expires (MoIDaylYr): 

First Full Term 
Second Full Term 
Third or more Full Term 

Filling Unexpired Term 

Term Expires '(MoIDaylYr): 

First Full Term 
Second Full Term 

Third or more Full Term 

Filling Unexpired Term 



21CWW010 

EXHIBIT 4 

RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION OF THE SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT ACCEPTING 
THE GRANT, APPROVING THE GRANT ASSISTENCE AGREEMENT, 
AUTHORIZING THE AMENDMENT OF THE SHARPSBURG WATER 
DISTRICT'S ANNUAL BUDGET, AND AUTHORIZING A 
REPRESENTATIVE TO SIGN ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Kentucky General Assembly has appropriated funds for 
infrastructure projects in Senate Bill 36 of the 2021 Regular Session of the Kentucky 
General Assembly for the Cleaner Water Program; and 

WHEREAS, the Sharpsburg Water District (the "Grantee") has previously 
determined that it is in the public interest to acquire and construct certain facilities and 
improvements to the Grantee's utility system (the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, the Grantee desires funding from the Kentucky Infrastructure 
Authority (the "Authority") for the purpose of acquisition and construction of the Project; 
and 

WHEREAS, in order to obtain a grant from the Cleaner Water Program for the 
Project, and administered by the Authority, the Grantee is required to enter into an 
assistance agreement (the "Agreement") with the Authority. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the Sharpsburg Water 
District as follows: 

SECTION 1. The Grantee hereby accepts the grant award and approves the 
Agreement between the Grantee and the Authority to provide the necessary funds to the 
Grantee for the Project. 

SECTION 2. That f<o.1td V 'tJo,.co tc is hereby designated to be the Grantee's 
"Authorized Official" for ti'liSPfoject and is hereby directed and empowered by the 
Grantee to execute the Agreement, related documents and agreements, and to otherwise 
act on behalf of the Grantee to effect such grant award . 

SECTION 3. That the Grantee hereby agrees and commits to include, by 
amendment to its annual budget and audit process, the receipts and expenditures of 
funds subject to the Agreement up to and including the date of Project closeout. 

C - Exhibit 4-1 
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SECTION 4. That this resolution shall take effect at the earliest time provided by 

ADOPTED on_-=-I_{-_q'-___ I 202..,L. 

C - Exhibit 4 - 2 
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CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING OFFICER 

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting 
Secretary/Clerk of the Grantee, and that the foregoing is a full , true and correct copy of a 
RAolution adopted by the governing body of said Grantee at a meeting duly held on 

lJ a tJ e III bpC q, 202L; and that this official action appears as a matter of 
public record in the official records or journal of the Grantee; and that said meeting was 
held in accordance with all applicable requirements of Kentucky law, including Sections 
61.810, 61 .815, 61 .820 and 61.823 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes; and that a quorum 
was present at the meeting; and that this official action has not been modified , amended, 
revoked or repealed and is now in full force and effect. 

() IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my signature, below, on {\ (J 0 e~ bt r 
_''--' 202~. 

Secretary/Clerk 

C - Exhibit 4 - 3 
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GRANT ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT 

This Grant Assistance Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into by 
and between the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority (the "Authority"), a body corporate and 
politic, constituting a public corporation and governmental agency and instrumentality of 
the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and the Sharpsburg Water District (the "Grantee"), 
acting herein through its Authorized Official, each a party to this Agreement, which shall 
be effective upon the date of signing by the Executive Director of the Authority, 

WIT N E SSE T H: 

WHEREAS, the General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, being the 
duly and legally constituted legislature of Kentucky at its 1988 Regular Session, enacted 
House Bill 217 amending Chapter 224A of the Kentucky Revised Statutes (the "Act"), 
creating the "Kentucky Infrastructure Authority" to serve the public purposes identified in 
the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority, attached to the Governor's Office, is charged pursuant 
to Section 224A.300 of the Act with coordinating the funding and implementation of 
infrastructure projects and to this end maintains the Water Resource Information System 
(the "WRIS") a comprehensive database of community water and wastewater projects 
across Kentucky; and 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 36 of the 2021 Regular Session of the Kentucky General 
Assembly approved a $250,000,000 allocation in Federal Funds for Fiscal Year 2021 from 
the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021/Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Fund to the 
Authority for the Drinking Water and Wastewater Grant Program, known as the Kentucky 
Cleaner Water Program (the "CWP"), a portion of which funds are the subject of this 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Grantee now seeks to acquire and construct a project as 
described in the Grantee's Project Profile in the WRIS (the "Project") and the Authority 
has determined that the Project meets the guidelines of the Cleaner Water Program and 
the directives of the General Assembly; and 

WHEREAS, the Grantee and the Authority desire to enter into this Agreement 
which sets forth their respective duties, rights, covenants, and obligations with respect to 
the acquisition and construction of the Project and the application of the proceeds of a 
grant from the Cleaner Water Program as administered by the Authority. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions 
contained herein, the grant hereby effected, and for other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt, mutuality and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by 
the parties hereto, the Authority and the Grantee each agree as follows: 

Page 1 of 12 
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SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS 

All terms utilized herein shall have the same definitions and meaning as ascribed to 
them in the Act, which Act is hereby incorporated in this Agreement by reference, the same 
as if set forth herein verbatim; provided, however, that those definitions utilized in the Act 
having general application are hereby modified in certain instances to apply specifically to 
the Grantee and its Project. 

Act shall mean Chapter 224A of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, as amended (the 
"KRS"). 

Agreement shall mean this Grant Assistance Agreement made and entered into 
by and between the Grantee and the Authority, as authorized by the Act, providing for a 
Grant to be made to the Grantee or its approved agent, subject to approval by the 
Authority. 

Area Water Management Council shall mean the entity designated as the regional 
planning body for the respective counties within an Area Development District in Kentucky, 
which shall prepare and maintain an Area Water Management Plan, listing and prioritizing 
Project Profiles for water and wastewater projects within that region. 

Engineer(s) shall mean the professional engineer or firm of professional engineers 
properly procured in accord with Chapter 45A of the KRS, as amended, by the Grantee in 
connection with the Project, as identified in the WRIS Cleaner Water Program Database. 

Exhibit shall refer to a specific document, or to the completion of a process or 
procedure to be accomplished as a prerequisite to release of funds to the Grantee by the 
Authority. 

Grant shall mean that portion of the Kentucky CWP funds made available to the 
Commonwealth by the American Recovery Program Act and allocated by the Kentucky 
General Assembly in its 2021 Regular Session, which shall be incrementally transferred 
under this Agreement from the Commonwealth to the Grantee through Grant Number 
21CWW010 in the principal amount of $76,513 for the purpose of defraying the costs 
incidental to the Project. 

Grantee shall mean any unit of local government, or its designated agent, as 
approved by the Authority, or any special purpose governmental entity within the 
Commonwealth eligible for funds under the CWP in accordance with the Act, now having 
been or hereafter being granted the funds for the Project; and for the purposes of th is 
Agreement shall mean the Grantee identified on the front page of this Agreement. 

Project shall mean, when used generally, a water, wastewater or other 
infrastructure project authorized pursuant to the Act, and when used in specific reference 
to the Grantee's Project funded by the Authority through the CWP, it shall refer to that 

Page 2 of 12 
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project as described in the Grantee's Project Profile in the WRIS, which has an 8 digit 
number following the designation WX or SX. 

Project Administrator shall mean that individual designated in the Project Profile 
by that title, who has the capacity and responsibility of supervising the Project and 
coordinating the preparation of all related documentation on behalf of the Grantee with 
respect to the Project. 

Project Budget shall mean a list of Project expenses and funding sources, in the 
form set forth in the current Project Profile as set forth in the WRIS. 

Project Profile shall mean those specific details of the Project, presented by the 
Grantee to the respective Area Water Management Council for review and incorporation 
into the Area Water Management Plan and the WRIS. 

System shall mean the utility system owned and operated by the Grantee or the 
agent of the Grantee, as approved by the Authority, to which the Project shall become a 
part, and any revenues generated by the Project, which are used to operate and maintain 
the utility system in the typical manner of a local public utility in Kentucky. 

SECTION 2 - OBLIGATIONS OF THE AUTHORITY 

The Authority covenants and agrees, conditioned upon the timely performance by the 
Grantee of its respective obligations, to undertake the following obligations: 

A. The Authority shall review and approve Project related documentation provided by 
the Grantee. Once the Project is under construction, the Authority shall review 
requests for payment submitted for payment of costs of the Project. Any 
deficiencies found in said requests will be reported immediately to the Grantee. If 
there are no deficiencies in said requests or deficiencies have been resolved 
satisfactorily by the Grantee, the Authority will approve the requests and disburse 
grant funds to the Grantee in an amount not to exceed, cumulatively, the approved 
grant amount for the Project. 

B. The Authority will communicate and cooperate with the Grantee to best assist the 
Grantee in meeting its obligations set out in this Agreement. 

SECTION 3 - OBLIGATIONS OF THE GRANTEE 

The Grantee covenants and agrees to undertake the following obligations: 

A. The Grantee shall complete and submit executed copies of all required Exhibits to 
the Authority, in accordance with the Conditional Commitment Letter instructions. 

Page 3 of 12 
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B. The Grantee may consider utilizing the option for partial funding set out in Section 
6, below. Over the course of the acquisition and construction of the Project, the 
Grantee shall provide such status reports as may be requested by the Authority, 
and once the Project is under construction submit periodic requests for payment 
to the Authority accompanied by copies of invoices for costs incurred in 
accordance with the Authority's standard draw-down request format. 

C. The Grantee shall perform and/or cause to be performed all necessary acts 
consistent with all federal and state labor and procurement laws in connection with 
the planning, design, acquisition and construction of the Project, including: the 
proper procurement of land, easements and rights of way; professional services, 
including but not limited to architectural and engineering services; construction 
contractor(s) services; and the acquisition of necessary equipment and/or 
materials. 

D. The Grantee shall obtain and keep on file all required permits , licenses and 
approvals from the appropriate federal, state, and/or local governmental agencies 
prior to starting construction of the Project. 

E. The Grantee shall comply with all applicable federal and state statutes, executive 
orders, regulatory requirements , and policies relating to the planning and 
construction of the Project. 

F. The Grantee shall cooperate fully with the Authority and provide any 
documentation requested by the Authority in order to facilitate completing the 
obligations set out in this Agreement. 

G. The Grantee will proceed expeditiously to complete the Project in accordance with 
the approved final engineering plans and specifications or amendments thereto, 
prepared by the Project Engineer for the Grantee, if required and as approved by 
the Authority and other state and federal agencies, as appropriate. 

H. The Grantee agrees that throughout the reasonable life of the infrastructure 
facilities developed under the Project it will retain ownership of, operate, and 
maintain these facilities, and all appurtenances thereto, keeping them in good and 
sound repair and good operating condition at its own expense so that the 
completed Project will continue to provide the services for which it was designed. 
Change of ownership or disposal of the Project facilities during their useful life may 
occur only with written approval of the Authority . 

I. If the Grantee is a local unit of government, city or county, and determines that it 
is in the best interest of its citizens, it may enter into a memorandum of agreement 
with a Kentucky corporation to serve as its agent for the implementation and long 
term operation and management of the Project, subject to the Agreement. The 
form and content of such a memorandum of agreement is subject to the prior 
approval of the Authority. 
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J. General Compliance with all Duties. The Grantee shall faithfully and punctually 
perform all duties with reference to the System required by the American Rescue 
Plan Act of 2021 , and by the terms and provisions of the Act, and this Assistance 
Agreement. 

K. Further Covenants under the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 . The Grantee 
shall comply with all further requirements or conditions which may arise from time 
to time in order to assure compliance with the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, 
including but not limited to the following: 

1. Records Retention . The Grantee shall provide to the Authority access to all 
records related to the Project for review in determining compliance with this 
Agreement and all applicable laws and regulations, including the American 
Rescue Plan Act of 2021/Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Fund . The 
Grantee shall retain all records, including all invoices, relating to the Project for 
five (5) years after full execution of the Certificate of Completion. 

2. Single Audit Requirements. Grantees that expend more than $750,000 in 
Federal awards during their fisca l year will be subject to an audit under the 
Single Audit Act and its implementing regulation at 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F 
regarding audit requirements. Grantees may also refer to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMS) Compliance Supplements for audits of federal 
funds and related guidance and the Federal Audit Clearinghouse to see 
examples and single audit submissions. 

3. Civil Rights Compliance. The Grantee is required to meet legal requirements 
relating to nondiscrimination and nondiscriminatory use of Federal funds . 
Those requirements include ensuring that entities receiving Federal financial 
assistance from the u.S. Department of the Treasury do not deny benefits or 
services, or otherwise discriminate on the basis of race , color, national origin 
(including limited English proficiency), disability, age, or sex (including sexual 
orientation and gender identity), in accordance with the following authorities: 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VI) Public Law 88-352, 42 U.S.C. 
2000d-1 et seq. , and the Department's implementing regulations , 31 CFR part 
22; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Section 504), Public Law 93-
112, as amended by Public Law 93-516, 29 U.S.C. 794; Title IX of the 
Education Amendments of 1972 (Title IX), 20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq., and the 
Department's implementing regulations , 31 CFR part 28; Age Discrimination 
Act of 1975, Public Law 94-135, 42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq., and the Department 
implementing regulations at 31 CFR part 23. 

L. General. The Grantee shall do and perform or cause to be done and performed all 
acts and things required to be done or performed by or on behalf of the Grantee 
under the provisions of the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 and this Assistance 
Agreement in accordance with the terms of such provisions. 
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SECTION 4 - MUTUALITY OF OBLIGATIONS 

A. The parties agree that the funds granted by the Commonwealth to the Grantee are 
to be used solely for the purposes of the acquisition and construction of the Project. 
Further, the parties agree that the obligations imposed upon them are for their 
respective benefit and the timely fulfillment of the obligations set herein are 
necessary for the Project. 

B. Except as may otherwise be provided herein, the parties to this Agreement shall 
be solely responsible for any incidental costs incurred in fulfilling their respective 
obligations under this Agreement and neither party shall have any claim against 
the other party for reimbursement of incidental costs whether or not a party is in 
default. 

SECTION 5 - TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

A. This Agreement shall be valid only after both parties have duly signed and provided 
the executed document to the other. 

B. This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time for cause and may 
be terminated by either party without cause upon 30 days written notice to the 
other party. Termination of this Agreement shall not dimin ish or in any other 
manner affect any other remedy that may be available to the parties for any breach 
of the Agreement that occurs prior to the termination . 

C. If, after execution of this Agreement, additional financial assistance is found to be 
required for the acquisition and construction of the Project and the required 
additional assistance does or does not become available to the Grantee from any 
source, the Project may be modified so long as any change in scope and budget 
is mutually agreed to by the parties to this Agreement, and clearly documented in 
a revision of the Project Budget within the Project Profile . 

SECTION 6 - ADVANCE FUNDING FOR PROJECT PLANNING AND DESIGN 

A. The Grantee may request, in writing , that a portion of the grant funds be disbursed 
prior to Project bidding to pay up to 50% of the budgeted engineering fee for Project 
planning and design to the Project Engineer to expedite submission of the Project 
plans and specifications for review by the Kentucky Division of Water. The balance 
of the budgeted engineering fee for project planning and design may be paid only 
after approval of the plans by the Kentucky Division of Water. 

B. It is specifically understood and agreed by the Grantee in the event that the Project 
has not been advertised for bids within twenty-four (24) months from the date of 
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signing of this Agreement, for whatever reason, any funds disbursed for Project 
planning and design are subject to full and immediate repayment by the Grantee 
to the Authority. 

C. No funds shall be released under this Section until the requirements of Exhibits 1 
through 7 of this Agreement have been completed . 

SECTION 7. - EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES. 

Section 7.1. Events of Default Defined. 

The following will be "Events of Default" under this Agreement and the term "Event of 
Default" or "Default" will mean, whenever it is used in this Agreement, anyone or more of 
the following events : 

A. Any unauthorized or improper expenditure of funds by the Grantee, or expenditure 
of funds by the Grantee other than in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

B. Failure by the Grantee to observe or perform any covenant, condition or agreement 
on its part to be observed or performed, other than as referred to in subsection (A) 
of this Section, for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice specifying such 
failure and requesting that it be remedied will have been given to the Grantee by 
the Authority unless the Authority agrees in writing to an extension of such time 
prior to its expiration; provided, however, if the failure stated in the notice cannot 
be corrected within the applicable period , the Authority will not unreasonably 
withhold its consent to an extension of such time if corrective action is instituted by 
the Grantee within the applicable period and diligently pursued until such failure is 
corrected. 

C. The dissolution or liquidation of the Grantee, or the voluntary initiation by the 
Grantee of any proceeding under any federal or Kentucky law relating to 
bankruptcy, insolvency, arrangement, reorganization , readjustment of debt or any 
other form of debtor relief, or the initiation against the Grantee of any such 
proceeding which remain undismissed for sixty (60) days, or the entry by the 
Grantee into an agreement of composition with creditors or the failure generally by 
the Grantee to pay its debts as they become due. 

D. A default by the Grantee under the provisions of any agreements relating to its 
debt obligations. 
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Section 7.2. Remedies on Default. 

Whenever any Event of Default referred to in Section 7.1 has occurred and is continuing, 
the Authority may, without any further demand or notice, take one or any combination of 
the following remedial steps: 

A. Declare this Agreement void from the beginning without further obligation to the 
Grantee and may commence appropriate legal action to enforce its rights under 
this Agreement including action for recovery of funds expended hereunder. 

B. Terminate any remaining grant payments to the Grantee. 

C. Exercise all the rights and remedies of the Authority set forth in the Act. 

D. Take whatever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to 
enforce its rights under this Agreement. 

E. Submit a formal referral to the appropriate federal agency. 

Section 7.3. No Remedy Exclusive. 

No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to the Authority is intended to be exclusive, 
and every such remedy will be cumulative and will be in addition to every other remedy 
given hereunder and every remedy now or hereafter existing at law or in equity. No delay 
or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default will impair any such 
right or power and any such right and power may be exercised from time to time and as 
often as may be deemed expedient. 

Section 7.4. Consent to Powers of Authority Under Act. 

The Grantee hereby acknowledges to the Authority its understanding of the provisions of 
the Act, vesting in the Authority certain powers, rights and privileges in respect of the 
Project upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, and the Grantee hereby covenants 
and agrees that if the Authority should in the future have recourse to said rights and 
powers, the Grantee shall take no action of any nature whatsoever calculated to inhibit, 
nullify, void , delay or render nugatory such actions of the Authority in the due and prompt 
implementation of this Agreement. 

Section 7.5. Waivers. 

In the event that any agreement contained herein should be breached by either party and 
thereafter waived by the other party, such waiver will be limited to the particular breach 
so waived and will not be deemed to waive any other breach hereunder. 

Section 7.6. Agreement to Pay Attorneys' Fees and Expenses. 

In the event that either party hereto defaults under any of the provisions hereof and the 
non-defaulting party employs attorneys or incurs other expenses for the enforcement of 
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performance or observance of any obligation or agreement on the part of the defaulting 
party herein contained, the defaulting party agrees that it will pay on demand therefor to 
the non-defaulting party the fees of such attorneys and such other expenses so incurred 
by the non-defaulting party. 

SECTION 8 - MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

A. The Grantee may sign this Agreement electronically via a program subject to the 
approval by the Authority, or manually on a paper copy that is scanned to the 
portable document format (.pdf) and emailed to the Authority. Transmittal of all 
other correspondence or documentation, including the required Exhibits identified 
in the Attachment shall be scanned and attached as a file to email. The Authority 
and the Grantee, working through the Project Administrator, shall assist each other 
in securing and maintaining a complete, current Project document file for 
reference , records, and audit purposes. 

B. The headings set forth in this Agreement are for convenience and the terms 
contained therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the 
interpretation , construction or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement. 

C. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure 
to the benefit of the successor and assigns, respectively, of the parties. Except for 
the limited use of a memorandum of agreement (as provided in Section 3 herein), 
this provision shall not be construed to permit an assignment by any party of any 
of its rights and duties under this Agreement which assignment shall be prohibited 
except with the prior written consent of the parties hereto. 

D. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties with respect to 
the subject matter hereof and may be modified only by a written instrument duly 
executed by each of the parties hereto. 

E. Timely and accurate performance of all actions by the respective parties are 
mutually recognized by the parties of this Agreement to be of importance to the 
citizens of the Commonwealth generally, and particularly to those citizens directly 
affected by the Project. 

F. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

G. The Authority may audit or review all documentation and records of the Grantee 
relating to this Project pursuant to the provisions of Section 45A.150 of the KRS or 
any other applicable federal or state law. 

H. The Grantee agrees that the Authority, the Finance and Administration Cabinet, 
the Auditor of Public Accounts , and the Legislative Research Commission, or their 
duly authorized representatives, shall have access to any books, documents, 
papers, records, or other documentation or evidence , which are directly pertinent 
to this Agreement for the purpose of financial audit or program review . 
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Furthermore, any books, documents, papers records, or other evidence provided 
to the Commonwealth, the Finance and Administration Cabinet, the Auditor of 
Public Accounts, or the Legislative Research Commission , which are directly 
pertinent to this Agreement, shall be subject to public disclosure regardless of the 
proprietary nature of the information, unless specific information is identified and 
exempted and agreed to by the Secretary of the Finance and Administration 
Cabinet as meeting the provisions of KRS 61.878(1 )(c) prior to the execution of 
this Agreement. The Secretary of the Finance and Administration Cabinet shall 
not restrict the public release of any information which would otherwise be subject 
to public release if a state government agency was providing the services. 

[Signature Page Follows] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed 
by their respective duly authorized officials as of the day and year above written. 

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE 
AUTHORITY 

By: 
~~~--~~~~~~~--­

Sandy Williams, Executive Director 

Date: ______________________ _ 

THIS AGREEMENT HAS BEEN EXAMINED 
BY: 

By: 
L::E::::G:-:A-:-L--:C::-:O:-:-U-::N-::S::-:E:7L--:T=:O=-=T:-7H =E -:-K:-::E::-N=T::-:U C KY 

INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
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CWP GRANT CONDITIONS - COMPLIANCE FORMS & EXHIBITS 

Note A: Exhibits 1 through 3 must be completed, scanned, and emailed to the 
Authority on or before the date the Grantee signs the Conditional Commitment 
Letter. The Conditional Commitment Letter may be signed electronically or 
manually, then scanned and em ailed to the Authority. 

Exhibit 1 

Exhibit 2 

Exhibit 3 

Notification to the Authority of completed Review / Update of Project Profile 

Confirmation of Grantee Vendor Number - via KY Finance Cabinet 
Application 

Copy of the Transparency Act Reporting Information Form 

Note B: Upon receipt of the signed Conditional Commitment Letter and the 
Authority's verification of Exhibits 1-3, the Authority will forward to the Grantee the 
Grant Assistance Agreement. The Grantee should proceed to complete Exhibits 4 
through 7, scan and send each Exhibit to the Authority by email; and then the 
Authorized Official may sign the Assistance Agreement, either electronically or by 
scanning and send attached to email. 

Exhibit 4 A) Grantee Resolution (Accepting Grant, Approving Agreement, 
Amending Budget, Designating an Authorized Official) 

B) Certificate of Recording Officer 

Exhibit 5 Opinion of Legal Counsel Relating to the Grantee Resolution 

Exhibit 6 A) Copy of the Engineering Services Contract; and 
B) Grantee & Engineer Fee Confirmation 

Note C: The Grantee may request 50% of the engineering design fee (as budgeted 
in the Project Profile) at this point and may request the balance of the engineering 
design fee once Exhibit 8 has been sent to the Authority. 

Exhibit 7 Copy of the Kentucky eClearinghouse Endorsement Letter with Comments. 

Exhibit 8 Copy of the DOW Approval Letter of Project Engineering Plans & 
Specifications. 

Exhibit 9 Copy of the bid package signed by (A) Engineer, (B1) Authorized Official , 
and (B2) Title Attorney, as appropriate. 

Exhibit 10 Certification Regarding Utility Accounting, Cost-Based Rates and Auditing . 

Exhibit 11 Certificate of Project Completion. 
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July 31,2022 

Bath County Water District 
l)OST OFFICE BOX 369 

SALT LICK, KENTUCKY 40371 
TELEPHONE: (606) 683-6363 

TDDffTY 1-800-648-6056 

Ms. Gayle Haney 
Sharpsburg Water District 
Post Office Box 248 
Sharpsburg, Kentucky 40374 

Re: Adjustment of Wholesale Water Rate 

Dear Gayle: 

Due to a rate increase from the Mt. Sterling Water & Scwer System, please accept thi.s as 
formal notice that the Bath County Water District has filed an Application for a 
Purchased Water Adjustment with the Public Service Commission for the purpose of 
adjusting its water rates. The new proposed wholesale rate will be $3.89 per 1,000 
gallons purchased. This proposed change will be effective [or all service rendered on and 
after August 15, 2022. 

Current Rate 
$3.88 

Proposed Rate 
$3 .89 

The rate in this notice is the rate proposed by the Bath County Water District However, 
the Public Service Commission may order rates to be charged that differ from this rate. 
Such action may result in mtes other than the rate included in this notice. 

The application submitted to the Public Service Commission is on flie in our office and is 
available for your inspection. 

If you have questions or need additional in1ormation please call our office. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Sarah Pric.e 
Co-Manager 

"This institution is 31\ equal oppornmity provider and employer." 



Bath County Water District 
POST OFFICE nox 369 

SALT LICK, KENTUCKY 40371 
TELEPHONE: (606) 683-6363 

TDDfITY 1-800-648-6056 

February 28, 2022 

Ms. Gayle Haney 
Sharpsburg Water District 
Post Office Box 248 
Sharpsburg, Kentucky 40374 

Re: Adjustment of Wholesale Water Rate 

Dear Gayle: 

Due to a rate increase from the Morehead Utility Plant Board, please accept this as fonnal 
notice that the Bath County Water District has filed an Application for a Purchased Water 
Adjustment with the Public Service Commission for the purpose of adjusting its water 
rates. The new proposed wholesale rate will be $3.88 per 1,000 gallons purchased. This 
proposed change will be effective for all service rendered on and after February 15, 2022. 

Current Rate 
$3.82 

Proposed Rate 
$3.88 

The rate in this notice is the rate proposed by the Bath County Water District. However, 
the Public Service Commission may order rates to be charged that differ from this rate. 
Such action may result in rates other than thc rate included in this notice. 

The application submitted to the Public Service Commission is on file in our office and is 
available for your inspection. 

If you have questions or need additional information please call our office. 

Sincercly, 

Sherri Greene 
Co-Manager 

"This inst.itution is an equal opportunity provider and employer." 
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Budget Summary of Sharpsburg Water D istrict 

Reporting Period from 01/01/2024 To 12/31/2024 

Utility Operating Income 

Operating Revenues 

Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
Depreciation Expense 
Amortization Expense 

Taxes Other Than Income 

Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 

Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property 

Net Utility Operating Expenses 

Utility Operating Income (Loss) 

Other Income and Deductions 

Net Results/Merchandising, Jobbing & Contract Work 

Interest and Dividend Income 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

Nonutility Income 

Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses 

Taxes Other Than Income 

I nterest Expense 

Total Other Income and Deductions 

Actual Budget 
2023 

$ ____ $920,000 

679,000 

133,792 

812 ,792 

$ $ 107,208 ------

$ $ 

32 ,818 
(32 ,818) 

Income Before Contributions & Extraordinary Items $ $ 

Proceeds from Capital Contributions 

Net Extraordinary Items 

Change in Net Assets $ $ 74,390 

Cover Page 

Estimate 
2024 

$1,212,000 

795,500 
133,783 

929,283 

$ 282 ,717 

$ 

31 Q28 
(31 ,528) 

$ 

$ 251 ,189 
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USoA Actual Budget Estimate 

Acct# 2023 2024 

Operating Revenues 
Sales of Water (sub-category) 

460 Unmetered Water Revenue 920,000 1,212,000 

461 .1 Metered Water Revenue - Residential 
461.2 Metered Water Revenue - Commercial 
461.3 Metered Water Revenue - Industrial 
461.4 Metered Water Revenue - Public Authorities 
461 .5 Metered Water Revenue - Multiple Family Dwell ings 
461 .6 Metered Water Revenue - Bulk Loading Stations 
462 Fire Protection Revenue 
465 Sales to Irrigation Customers 
466 Sales for Resale 

Subtota l Sales of Water 
Other Water Revenues (sub-categorv) 

470 Forfeited Discounts 
471 Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
472 Rents from Water Property 
473 Interdepartmental Rents 
474 Other Water Revenues 

Subtotal Other Water Revenues 
Tota l Operating Revenues 

Operation and Maintenance Expenses 

601 Salaries and Wages - Employees 230,000 250,000 
603 Salaries and Wages - Commissioners 
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits 

Medical/Life Insu rance 
Retirement Benefits 
Other 

2 
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USoA 
Acct# 

Subtotal Employee Pensions and Benefits 
610 Purchased Water 
615 Purchased Power 
616 Fuel for Power Production 
618 Chemicals 
620 Materials and Supplies 
631 Contractual Services - Engineering 
632 Contractual Services - Accounting 
633 Contractual Services - Legal 
634 Contractual Services - Management Fees 
635 Contractual Services· Testing 
636 Contractual Services - Other 
641 Rental of Building/Real Property 
642 Rental of Equipment 
650 Transportation Expenses 
656 Insurance - Vehicle 
657 Insurance - General Liability 
658 Insurance - Workers' Compensation 
659 Insurance - Other 
660 Advertising Expense 
665/667 Regulatory Commission Expense 
668 Water Resource Conservation Expense 
670 Bad Debt Expense 
675 Miscellaneous Expenses 

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
Depreciation Expense 

403 Depreciation Expense on Utility Plant 
Amortization Expense 

406 Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments 

Actual 

3 

Budget 
2023 

370,000 

2000 
75,000 

2000 
679,000 

133,792 

Estimate 
2024 

450,000 

2500 
90 ,000 

3000 
795,500 

133,783 
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USoA 
Acct# 
407 

408.10 
408.11 
408.12 
408.13 

41 3 

414 

Amortization Expense 
Total Amortization Expense 

Taxes Other Than Income 
Utility Regulatory Assessment Fees 
Property Taxes 
Payroll Taxes 
Other Taxes and licenses 

Total Taxes Other Than Income 
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 
Income from Utility Plan t Leased to Others 
Gains (Losses) from Dispos ition of Utility Property 
Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property 

Net Utility Operating Expenses 
Utility Operating Income (Loss) 

Other Income and Deductions 
Net Results of Merchandis ing . Jobbing and Contract Work 

415 Revenues from Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work 
41 6 Costs & Expenses of Merchandising, Jobbing & Contract Work 

Actual 

Net Merchand ising, Jobbing and Contract Work ------

Interest and Dividend Income 
419 Interest and Dividend Income 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
420 Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

Nonutility Income 
421 Nonuti lity Income 

Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses 

Budget 
2023 

812,792 
107,208 

Estimate 
2024 

929,283 
282,717 
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USoA 
Acct# 
426 Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses 

Taxes Other Than Income 
408.20 Taxes Other Than Income (Other Income and Deductions) 

Interest Expense 
427.1 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies 
427.2 Interest on Short-Term Debt 
427.3 Interest on Long-Term Debt 
427.4 Interest on Customer Deposits 
427.5 Interest - Other 
428 Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense 
429 Amortization of Premium on Debt 

Tota l Interest Expense 

Income Before Contributions & Extraordinary Items 

Proceeds from Capital Contributions 
432 Proceeds from Capital Contributions 

Federal Grants 
State Grants 
Other Grants 
Customer Contributions 
Subtota l Proceeds from Capita l Contributions 

Net Extraordinary Items 
433 Extraordinary Income 
434 Extraordinary Deductions 

Net Extraordinary Items 

Change in Net Assets 

5 

2023 2024 

Actual Budget Estimate 

32 ,818 31 ,528 

107,208 251 ,189 
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Abbreviated Projected Cash Flow 

Income (Loss) Before Contributions & Extraordinary Items 
Items in Operations Not Requiring Cash: 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
Others (define) 

Results Projected from Operations 

Cash to be Received from Loans 
Proceeds from Capital Contributions 
Cash to be Received - Other (define) 

2024 

Estimate 

$ 282,717 

133,783 

$ 416,500 

Total Cash to be Received Other Than From Operations $ ______ _ 

Cash to be Expended for Purchase/Construction of Utility Plant 
Cash to be Expended for Principal Payments 
Cash to be Expended - Other (define) 

55,400 

Total Cash to be Expended Other Than From Operations $ _ _____ _ 

Projected Change in Cash $ 361 ,100 

Projected Beginning Cash Balance $ 509,000 

Projected Ending Cash Balance $ 870,100 

6 



'LF 200 ' WD 
Rev 9'16/08 SCHEDULE OF LONG·TERM DEBT 

Original Projected Projected 

Long-Term Debt 
Issue Beginning Principa l 

Amount Balance Payments 
55,400 

Total Long-Term Debt 

RESERVE FUNDING REQUIREMENTS 

Bond & Interest Sinking Fund 
Depreciation Reserve Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Other: 

Projected 
Beginning 
Balance 

Required 
Funding for 

Budget Year 

o 

The district is in compliance with all reserve funding requirements established 
by long-term debt agreements as of the date of completion of this form. 

YES NO 

WATER STATISTICS 

Actual 
2007 

Water Produced & Purchased'--___ _ 
Total Water Sales 
Other Water Used 
Water Loss 
Water Loss Percentage 

7 

Budget 
2008 

Estimate 
2009 

Projected 
Ending 

Balance 

Projected 
Ending 
Balance 

92,160 
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Sharpsburg 
___________ Water District Summary Financial Statement 

For Period Beginning 01 /01 /24 d E d
· 12/31/24 an n '"g, _____ _ 

Cash Balance at 01/01/24 $ 509,000 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities : 
Add Total Operating Revenues $ 1,212,000 
Less Operation and Maintenance Expenses $ 795500 
Add Non-Cash Item Included In a & M 

Expense: Bad Oebt Expense $ 
Less Taxes Other Than Income $ 
Less Interest Expense $ 
(Increase)/Oecrease in Accounts Receivable $ 
(Increase)/Decrease in All Other Current and Accrued Assets $ 
Increase/(Oecrease) in Accounts Payable $ 
Increase/(Oecrease) in All Other Current and Accrued Liabilities $ 
Nel Cash Flows from Operating Activities $ 41 6,500 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Cash Used to PurchaselConstruct Plant $ 
Other $ 

Net Cash FlolNS from Investing Activities $ 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Cash Received from Grants/Contributions S 
Cash Used for Principal Payments S 55.400 
Other $ 

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities S 

Net Increase/(Oecrease) in Cash S 361,100 

Cash Balance at 12/31/24 $ 870,1 00 

This statement is published pursuant to the requirements of KRS 65.070. 
Supporting documentation for this statement Is located at: 



Sharpsburg Water District District Board Membership 

De.,gl1al~d Meellng Dale, Time, & Place 2nd Wed. each month @ 7:00. pm @ water office 

PresidentlCt\~lr Term Expires (Mo/DaylYr). 6 /01/2026 
Randy Warner 

PO Box/Street FlrSI Full Term 
27 17 Ratliff Road 

Second Full Term 

City' 
SharpSburg 

Third or more fu ll Term X 
Filhng Unexpired Term 

ZIIJ Code. !l.,0374 
1 elephone: 

Vlce Presloent ' Term Expires (Mo/OaytYr) 

P. D Box/SITeel First Full Term 

Second Full Term 

City Third or more Full Term 
Fill ing Unexpired Term 

ZI~ Code .. - I I eJephone: 

Secretary 
Cecil Duncan 

Term Expires (MoIDaylYr) 6/01/2026 I 
P . O Bo=<JStreet Firs: Full Term 

5521 Moorefield Road Second fu ll Term 

City. T1111"(1 or more Full Term X 
Carlisle Filling Unexpired Term 

Z,p Code 40311 

Telephone 

Treasurer Term Expires (MolOaylYrl ' 2/13/2026 
Judy Harmon 

PO Boxi$lreel F irs! Full Te rm 

1779 Little Flat Ledford Road Second Full Term 

City· Third or more Full r erm X 
Sharpsburg FJ!lLng Unexpired Term 

Zip Code. SharpsburQ, KY 40374 

Telephone: 

Men1Der' 
Alfred Bailey 

Term Expires (MoiDayiYr\ 6/28/2025 

PO 8oxlStree! FIrst Full Term 

7518 West Tunnel Hill Road Second Full 1 erm X 
Crty Thrrd or more Full Term 

Sharpsburg Filling Un.expired Term 

lip Code 40374 

TelephOne: 



LF 2003 
RevISed 9(J:tJ07 

Member 
Billy Martin 

P O. BoX/Street 
POBox 172 

Cil)!. 
Sharpsburg 

Z IP COdC· 40374 

TelepMne 

Member 

P. D . Box/Stree! 

City; 

ZIp Code. 

Telephone 

ME-mber: 

P. O. Bex/Stree! 

City: 

Zip Code: 

Telepnone. 

Member 

PO Box/Street 

City. 

Zip Code. 

Telephone. 

Member 

P. D Box/Slree! 

City 

ZiP Cod.; ; 

Telephone: 

Term Expires (MoIDaylYr) 6/28/2025 

First Pull Term 

Second Full Term X 
ThIrd or more Full Term 

Filling Unexpired Term 

Term Expires (MoID"ylYr): 

First Full Term 

SeDOnd Full Term 

Third or more FUll Term 

Fil ling Unexpired Term 

Term Expires (MoIDaylYr)' 

First Full Term f--.-
Secont! Full Term 

Third or more Full Term 

Fill ing Unexpired Term 

Term Expires (MoIDaylYr). 

First Full Term 

Second Full Tenm 

Third or more Full Term 

Filling Unexpired Term 

T eren Expires (MOIDaylYr) 

First Full Term 

Secono Full Term 

Third or more Full Temn 

Filling Unexpired Term 
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w.-..,and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief . 

District Chief F nancial Officer 

1081el II - )? - ~ tJ;l. 3 

Received by _ _ _ _____ _ _ __ County 

(Signed) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ County Fiscal Court Clerk 

(Datel 

Received by the Depa rtment for Local Government fdatel, ___ _ 

District mailing address : 

(S tr oet or PO Boxl _ ___ __ _ ____ _ 

(City & zip code) _ _ _ _ _ 

8 

• 



WAY .MiF.ME 

K OWALLM Bvnl 

Tha1 fOT and in considCT8tion of the sum of one doliIII' ($ 1.00), cash in hand paid, the receipt 

of which is hereby acknowledged, mutual covenants and other good and valuable consideration 

paid to the SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT, Sharpsburg, Kentucky 40374, GRANTOR and 

TIm BATH COUNTY FISCAL COURT, by and through Bath County Judge Executive, Forrest 

McKenzie, of P.O. Box h, Owingsville, Kentucky, 40360, GRANTEE, the GRANTOR has 

bargained and sold and, by these presents, does grant, bargain, transfer, and convey unto the said 

GRANTEE, its successor and assigns forever, a perpetual nonexclusive easement for a section or 

sections of the land belonging to the Grantors located in Bath County, Kentucky, said land being 

described as follows: 

BEGINNING at an iron pin with a cap in the field of Lester Shrout, said iron pin 
being located N 35 deg. 09' 31" W, 247.3 feet from the intersection of the centerline 
of Kentucky route 36 and the centerline of Lester Shrout's farm entrance; thence S 
78 deg. 00' 50" E, 100 feet to an iron pin with a cap, said iron pin being located N 
3 deg. 47' 09" W, 31.7 feet from a fence comer post, comer with Nathan and Billy 
T. Manley (now or formerly); thence S 11 deg. 59' 10" W, 100 feet to an iron pin 
with a cap; thence N 78 deg. 00' SO" W, 100 feet to an iron pin with a cap; thence 
NIl deg. 59' 10" E, 100 feet to the point of beginning and containing 0.23 acres. 
(10,000 sq. ft.) 

TOGETHER WITH an easement and necessary rights of ingress and egress over 
the existing farm entrance driveway near the above tract and continuing across the 
adjacent lands of Douglas B. Wells, formerly Lester Shrout, so as to form a 
continuous easement or right of way from Route 36 to the said site for purposes of 
access for construction, use, maintenance and operation of a building to house radio 
equipment and said equipment. 

BEING THE PROPERTY conveyed to Sharpsburg Water District by deed of conveyance 

from Lester Shrout, dated the 9th day of February 1984, and recorded in Deed Book 154, Page 475, 

Bath County Clerk's Office. 

That consideration hereinabove recited shall constitute payment in full for this easement 

across the land of the Grantor, its successors and assigns. The Grantee covenants to maintain the 

property in good repair so that no unreasonable damage will result from its usc to the land of the 

Grantor, its successors or assigns. 

By the signatures below the parties further agree that: 



2. The Grantoe shall maintain liability insurance on the mdio commun ication build ing and 

equipment and its accessories for any loss caused by the use or fai lure of the building and 

equipment. 

3. GRANTEE shall also be entitled to install any utilities necessary for the operation of the 

radio communication equipment. 

4. The Grantee is responsible for any damage to the Grantors property caused during the 

construction or maintenance of the radio communication equipment building or its 

accessories. 

5. The easement and agreement shall terminate if the easement is not used for its intended 

purpose. 

The grant and other provisions of this easement shall constitute a covenant running with 

the land for the benefit of the Grantee, its successors and assigns. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this instrument, this \ ~ day of 

J\.l"",,~ ,2023. 

GRANTOR: 

BY FORREST MCii\iE 
BATH COUNTY JUDGE EXECUTIVE 

STATE OF KENTUCKy) 
(SCT. 

COUNTY OF BATH) 
I, the undersigned Notary Public, for the County. and State aforesaid certify that the 

foregoing was, on this day produced before me in said County and State and was duly sworn to, 
signed, and acknowledged by , in his capacity as Chairman as the Bath 
<;:ounty Water District, Grantor to be its voluntary act and deed on this the \~ davof 



TA~ F KF.N11JCKy) 
(SCT, 

OUNn OF BA TIl) 
I, the undersigned Notmy Public, fOT the County and State aforesaid certify that the 

foregoing was, on this day produced before mc in said County and State and was duly sworn to, 
signed, and acknowledged by Forrest McKenzie, in his capacity as Bath County Judge 
Executive, Grantee to be his voluotary act and deed on this the \4~ day of J uMO 
2023, 

My commission expires Ow l o?, I d0J4 

No~f;8BL~ATEATLARGE 
10# ~ '/n eIj\4tQU 

BATH COUNT ATTORNEY 
KIM HUNT PRICE 
100 North Court Street 
P.O. Box 1189 
Owingsville, KY 40360 
Phone: (606) 674-2454 
Fax: (606) 674-2259 

Book: 8 
Name: ES 
ROGER COYLE 

Pages: 73-75 (3) 
Deed Tax: $0.00 

~f;~fo~~NJ~5 PM 1111111111111111111111111 

29 JUN '23 PH 2:28 
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107 E. CHESTNUT ST. 

City of Car{is{e 
CARLISLE, KENTUCKY 40311 

RONNIE ClARK, MAYOR 

August 17, 2023 

Mr. Cy Cleaver, Chainnan 
Nicholas County Water District 
1639 Old Paris Pike 
Carlisle, Kentucky 40311 

Mr. Randy E. Warner, Chainnan 
Sharpsburg Water District 
P.O. Box 248 
Sharpsburg, Kentucky 40374 

Also, via email: ncwd@bellsouth.net.gayleh12@windstream.net 

PH. 859/289-3700 
FAX: 859/289-n04 

Re: City of Carlisle to Nicholas County Water District and Sharpsburg 
Water District, Finished Water Supply 

Dear Chainnan Cleaver and Chainnan Warner: 

The purpose of this letter is three-fold: to continue address the PSC's 
exhortation that we negotiate over both terms of delivery of finished water as well 
as a future rate increase to the eighty-seven (87%) percent factor found-to be both 
justified and needed in PSC Case 2021-0382, to provide the "lost" Cost of Service 
Study mentioned in that case but which was unavailable to be produced in evidence, 
and finally to impose a "surcharge" for extraordinary costs necessitated by an 
interruption in the raw water supply to Carlisle from the Licking River. 

Accordingly, enclosed is Ordinance 2023-2, given a first reading at the City 
Council meeting of 10 JUL 2023, and which will be enacted prior to the effective 
date of the new tariff, also provided. It is hoped this rate increase can be by 
agreement, as at our last rate case the evidence presented warranted such, as does 
the recently located Cost of Service Study from 2011. It cannot be argued that if 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 



such rate increase was justified in 2011 that twelve (12) years later its required rate 
increase should be in question. 

As far as going forward with this rate increase, Carlisle has simplified its next 
tariff into a cost per gallon for the first fifty thousand (50,000) gallons, and a cost 
per gallon for all over that baseline. This will retain the current scheme that decreases 
costs as volumes increase and also simplify the tariff. In calculating this rate as the 
PSC has authorized in its last Order, we simply reduced the old 2019 tariff to a price 
per thousand gallons for the first fifty thousand (50,000) gallons, $109.95, or $2.20 
per thousand, increased it by one hundred eighty seven (187%) percent, to get $4.11 
per thousand for the first fifty thousand (50,000) gallons, or $0.00411 per gallon. 

All over the first fifty thousand (50,000) gallons was at $1.52 per thousand, 
increased by one hundred eighty seven (187%) percent, to get $2.84 per thousand 
for all over fifty thousand (50,000) gallons, or $0.00284 per gallon. 

The "surcharge" is a requirement of the Energy and Environment Cabinet, 
Division of Water, in our ongoing case DOW 21-3-0242, half of which is aimed at 
the lack of a back-up plan should the intake pump at the Licking River again fail. It 
is to be borne by all of the customers of Carlisle Water Treatment Plant, in direct 
proportion to the use of finished water over the duration of the emergency, as set out 
in the ordinance . 

. Again, we cannot understate the absolute necessity of the coordination of the 
drawing of finished water from the city towers by your districts, the wholesale 
customers. All the City can do in its operations to produce finished water is to so do 
until its towers are full, as further production has nowhere to go and will be wasted. 
This cannot be accomplished on a fixed schedule basis, as our city needs and your 
customers' needs constitute a movable feast that has to be managed, based on 
weather, the number oflivestock watering operations, the turbidity of the raw water 
being finished by Carlisle, and a number of other factors, including emergencies no 
one can forecast like floods and tornados. 

The withdrawal of potable water by your districts has to be done continuously 
on the basis of not waiting until you are nearly out before you start to pump to fill 
your tanks. If you are filling your tanks at the same time Carlisle is continuing to 
produce there should be a time when all towers and storage facilities are full, and the 
city can then cease to produce. This cannot be a "nine-to-five" operation, and will 
require intense coordination, which by implication will require an intricate means of 
communication that does not now exist as well as the willingness to cooperate. 



The City has completed the rehabilitation of its two (2) clarifying wells, 
which should cut both time and effort for backwashing the filters medium. We did 
not note any disruption in service to your customers and maintained an adequate 
supply for public safety purposes. 

The recent and on-going construction of a water service line from the NCWD 
distribution facilities to the under construction industrial meat processing plant in 
rural western Nicholas County is of concern to the City of Carlisle, as NCWD 
continues to exceed by drastic amounts its contracted for supply of potable water 
from CWTP on an ongoing monthly basis. Its consumption of water in July 2023 
exceeded seven million (7,000,000) gallons, a near one hundred (100%) percent over 
what is contractually obligated by the City of Carlisle. While we are aware the long­
term supply of water to this new facility is to be by Kentucky American Water 
Company, no construction has begun by KA WC, and it seems inevitable that Carlisle 
will be expected to provide the water needs for the new plant in the immediate term 
after completion of its construction estimated now to be by the end of this year. 

In connection with the potable water supply to the new plant, please be aware 
that the disinfectant chemicals used by City of Carlisle in supplying NCWD differ 
drastically with those used by KA WC, and any "switch" from one to the other will 
require a complete flushing ofthe plant and its water facilities before operations may 
resume. 

Accordingly, please give us your immediate thoughts, either individually or 
on a coordinated basis, as the city has concluded there must be progress on these 
matters sooner than later. We would welcome a meeting of representatives of 
NCWD and SfBWD to address these concerns, or at a meeting of the Carlisle City 
Council, or in person between representatives prior to a public meeting. That is up 
to you, individually or collectively. 

Accordingly, attached is the proposed tariff that will be included in an 
ordinance raising wholesale water rates to be read for the second time and enacted 
at the August meeting of the City of Carlisle Council. Absent your agreement it will 
be proposed to the PSC in accordance with its Order regarding another increase, 
likely in the current case pending, but the city is open to your thoughts on how better 
to reach the eighty-seven (87%) per cent increase factor called for in the Order. 



The elected officials of the City of Carlisle have not taken this action lightly 
but given the City's recent financial situation, the necessity to seek an adjustment in 
its wholesale water rates, and in order to comply with the requirements of the PSC, 
and in the interim this course of action is what was decided to implement. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions and thank you 
for your kind and prompt attention. 

HW/sma 

Encl: Tariff, COS study, Ordinance 
cc: City Council Members 

Watson Law Firm, PLLC 

Sincerely, 

{iL:.~I' 

Public Service Commission of Kentucky 
Damon Talley, Esq., Stoll, Keenon Ogden, PLLC 
Earl Rogers III, Esq., Campbell & Rogers 



CLEANER WATER GRANT INCREASE REQUEST 
Requests are reviewed and approved case-by-case, based on funding availability. KIA will notify the grantees within 30 
days of receipt of this request. 

1. LEGAL APPLlCANT :..::S!,!;h a~r.!::p~sb~u~rg,,-W:..:.::.at!.::e;!..r ..:::D.:=i s~tr.!.::ic:!:.t -:-=-____ --:::-::-::-:-:-=_--:--:-:--::-::::---:---:--:--__ :--
2. CONTACT: Gayle Haney PHONE: (606) 247·2861 EMAIL: gayleh12@windstream.net 
3. PROJECT TITLE: Sharpsburg Water Tank Rehab Proiect 
4. EXISTING GRANT NUMBER21CWW010 WRIS NUMBER: SXNVX . ..=2.::.;1O:..:1:.=.10.:..:;2:..::1'--___ _ 

5. 
6. 

CURRENT GRANT AMOUNT: 
REQUESTED INCREASE: 
(up to 10% of grant amount) 

$76,513 
$7,651 

$84,164 Total 

7. REASON FOR GRANT INCREASE: 

EXPLAIN: 

D No additional work, bids came in higher than budgeted. 

Ivl Other 

Originally plans and specificaiton submission was not thought to be needed with orignal scope of work. 
Upon further review of the projects scope an engineer will need to be procured. 

8. REVISED BID SCHEDULE 

Bid Advertisement 02/01/24 
Bid Opening 
Contract Award 
Construction Start 
Construction End 

02/15/24 
02/28/24 
03/01/24 
06/01/24 

To the best of my knowledge and belief, data contained in this increase request are true and correct; the 
document has been duly authorized by the legal applicant. 

Approved by 

Date 

/). - /3 - ;).0:;;' 3 
Date 

Please attach bid to this request 



P " t T"tl Sharpsburg Water Tank Rehab Project rOJec I e: 

Project Budget: Estimated 112/08/20 
~~~e~nt-er~da~te----~ 

Funding 
Cost Classification KIA GRANT Source 1 

1 Administrative Expenses 1148 
2 Legal Expenses 500 
3 Land, Appraisals , Easements 
4 Relocation Expenses & Payments 
5 Planning 3000 
6 EnQineerinQ Fees - Design 4651 
7 Engineering Fees - Construction 
8 Engineering Fees -Inspection 
9 Engineering Fees - Other 
10 Construction 66975 
11 Equipment 
12 Miscellaneous 
13 Contingencies 7890 

Total $84 .164 $0 

Date 
Funding Sources Amount Committed 

1 21CWWOlO $76.513 03/17/20 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Total $76 .513 

Date 

Local Funding Sources Amount Committed 

1 
2 
3 

Total $0 

Total $76,513 
Funding _____ _ 

Grant#: 21CWW010 
CWP Project Budget 

WRIS#: WX21011021 

As Bid 1..1 __ --:----,-,,--_~ 
enter date 

Revised LI -------;c:-::-:;:c::------' 
enter date 

Funding Funding Funding Funding Local Unfunded 
Source 2 Source 3 Source 4 Source 5 Funds Costs 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Funding 
Cost Categories Source 
Treatment (OW) 
Transmission and Distribution (OW) 

I Transmission and Distribution - Lead Remediation (OW) I 
Source (OW) 
Storage (OW) 21CWW010 
WWTP Secondary Portion (CW) 
WWTP Advanced Portion (CW) 
Inflow and Infiltration Correction (CW) 
Maior Sewer Rehabilitation (CW) 
Collector Sewers (CW) 

Combined Sewer Overflow Correction (CW) 
Interceptor Sewers Including Pump Station (CW) 
Purchase of Systems (OW and CW) 
Restructuring (OW and CW) 
Land Acquisition (OW and CW) 

Total Costs 

Total 

$84.164 

Tota l Cost 

I I 

$76.513 

$76,513 



Andy Beshear 
GOVERNOR 

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

MOREHEAD REGIONAL OFFICE 

Rebecca W, Goodman 
SECRETARY 

Sharpsburg Water District 
Attn : Gayle Haney 
P.O. Box 248 
Sharpsburg, KY 40374 

Dear Gayle Haney: 

525 HECKS PlAZII DRIVE 
MOREHEAD, KY, 40351 

September 29, 2023 

Anthony R. Hatton 
CO~f.lISSIONER 

RE: Sharpsburg Water District -- 33782 
Penn it No.: KY0060392 
Bath County, Kentucky 
Activity ID: CrN20230002 

Attached for your infonnation and records is a copy of the Drinking Water Routine Compliance 
Inspection for the Purchaser perfonned at Sharpsburg Water District on September 12, 2023 . 

If you have any questions or comments concerning this inspection, please contact the Morehead 
Regional Office at: (606) 783-8655 or email Ashley.Bowenfa).h .gov. 

AB 
Enclosure: 

@KentuckyEEC I EEC KY ,GOV 

Sincerely, 
GN RKoWf1lble Signatur~ 

Ashley Bowen 
Environmental Scientist Advisor 
Morehead Regional Office 
Division of Water 

TEAM 
KENTUCKY. An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F ID 



Energy and Environment Cabinet 
Department for Environmental Protection 

Division of Water 
Drinking Water Inspection Report 

Al 10: 33782 AI Type: WATER-Public Water System (2213) 
Al Name: Sharpsburg Water District 
AI Address: 16 EMili St 
City: Sharpsburg, State: Kentucky Zip: 40374 
County: Bath Regional Office: Morehead Regional Office 
Latitude: 38.200428 Longitude: -83.929838 
Site Contact: Gayle Haney 
Title: Certificd Operator Phone #: 606-247-2861 
Inspection Type: Drinking Water Routioe Comprehensive Inspection for the Purchaser 
Activity #: ClN20230002 
Incident IDs: N/A 
Inspection Start Date: September 12, 2023 Time: 0 I :20 PM 

End Date: September 12, 2023 Time: 04:30 PM 
SitelPermit ID: KY0060392 
Lead DEP Investigator: Ashley Bowen 
Persons Interviewed: Gayle Haney 

General Comments: 
A routine comprehensive inspection was conducted at Sharpsburg Water District on September 12, 2023. 
Records were reviewed and chlorine residuals were monitored in four locations throughout the system . All 
chlorine readings were above the minimum requirement of 0.2 mglL. No violations were observed. 

Overall Compliance Status: No Violations Observed 

Investigation Results 
51: AI0033782 
51 Description: 
Inspector Comment: 
Requirement: A public or semipublic watcr system shall be subject to the requirements of 401 KAR Chapter 8, 
except those exempted in 40 CFR 141.3, effective July 1,2007. [401 KAR 8:020 Section II 
Compliance Status: C-No Violations observed 
Comment: AJI chlorine readings were above U1C minimum requirement of 0.2 mglL. No violations wcre observed. 

Documentation 
D Photos taken 
~ Documents obtained from facility 
o Samples taken by outside source 
D Request for Submission of Documents 

o Record of visual detcnnination of opacity 
o Samples taken by DEP 
~ Regional officc instrument readings taken 
D Other documentation 



Inspector: 

Date: September 29, 2023 
Received By: ________ Title: ________ Date: 

Delivery Method: Email 

AlII : 33782 Page 2 Activity #CIN20230002 



CAM PBELl R O GE RS & STACY PLLC 
-------------------------------- AT TORNEYS at l AW --------------------------------

City of Carlisle 
Attn: Ronnie Clark, Mayor 
107 E. Chestnut SL 
Carlisle, KY 40311 
FAX: 859-289-7704 

Re: Water Rate Increase 

Dear Mayor: 

14 September 2023 

I am responding to your letter of August 17'h on behalf of Sharpsburg Water District. Your 
letter makes reference to certain documents and indicates that they are enclosed. They were not. 
Can you please provide the proposed tariff, the 2011 Cost of Service Study, and the July 10"' 
Ordinance. 

Also, would you please provide the City's profit and loss statement and/or audits relative to 
the water system for the last three years. Additionally, your letter references a "surcharge." We 
would ask for a copy of the document you referenced as directing the surcharge from Division of 
Water, and any calculations you used to determine the amount of the surcharge. To expedite matters 
you could email thedocumentstomeaearl@campbellrogers.com. 

Sharpsburg water understands the situation, but also must conduct its due diligence to ensure 
its customers are treated fairly. The above information will help the District to review your proposed 
rates. 

c: file 

154 Flemingsburg Road 

Morehead. Kentucky 4 0351 

Earl Rogers III 
Attorney at Law 

Tel : 606 -783-1012 
Fa x: 606-784 -8926 
w w wcampbell rogers com 
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BLUEGRASS 
ENGINEERING 

SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 
PROPOSAL FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

personal · professIonal· dependable 

Sharpsburg Water District 
Water Tank Rehab Project 

October 20, 2023 
10:00 am 

222 East Main Street, Suite 1 • Georgetown, KY 40324 

P LL C 



/ 

Statement of Qualifications 

for 

Engineering Services 

for the 

SHARPSBURG WATE,R DISTRICT 
Sharpsburg, Kentucky 

for the 

Water Storage Tank Rehab Project 

October 20, 2023 



Sharpsburg Water District 

Request for Proposals - Water Storage Tank Rehab Project 

Scoring Sheet 

Bluegrass Engineering PLLC 

Name of Firm (Print ) 

SELECTION RATING SYSTEM 

1. Proiect Engineer's Experience & Qualificat ions POints: I ~Max 20) 

A. >5 years experience with feder"l/state programs 
B. >3 years experience with federa l/state programs 
C. <3 years experience with federal/state programs 
D. No experience with feder"l/st" te programs 

2. Pro ject Personnel & Workload 

A. Thoroughly sufficient personnel and workload capaCities 
B. Somewhat sufficient personnel and workload capacit ies 
C. Firm has insufficient personnel and work load capacities 

3. Firm's Project Completion & Performance 

A. >5 completed Sim ilar projects, on time/within budget 

B. >3 completed similar projects , on time/with in budget 
C. 0 completed similar projects, on time/with l n budget 

4. Refe rences from Similar Prolects 

20 PO ints 
15 POints 
10 POints 

o Points 

Points : / Q 

10 POints 

5 Points 
o POints 

Points : 10 

20 POints 

10 Points 
o PO ints 

Po ints: 10 

A. 3+ previous clients wi th similar projects and positive reference 20 Points 

B. 2 previous dents with Similar projects and positive reference 15 POints 
C. 1 previous cltent With simil"r projects and positive reference 10 Points 

D. No previous re ferences 0 Points 

(Max 10) 

(Max 20) 

(M ax 20) 

5. Firm' s Familiaritv with Community & Project Needs Points: W (Max 20) 

A. Thorough ly familtar with com munity and project needs 

8. Somewhat fami liar with community "nd project needs 
C. Firm is unfamiliar with commun ity and project needs 

6. M inOrity, Female-Owned, & Small Business Firms 

A. Firm IS minoritv or female-owned 
B. Firms IS a small business 

MAXIMUM TOTAL POI NTS 

20 POints 
10 Points 

o Points 

POin ts : / /2 (Max 10) 

+ 5 Poin ts 

+ 5 Poin ts 

Points ,.z::;:-;Max 100) 



Sharpsburg Water District 

Request for Proposals - Water Storage Tank Rehab Project 

Scoring Sheet 

Bluegrass Engineering PLLC 

Name of Firm (Print) 

SELECTION RATING SYSTEM 

1. Proiect Engineer's Experience & Qualif ica t ions 

A. >5 years experience with federal/state programs 

B. >3 years experience w ith federal/state programs 

C. <3 years experience with federal/state programs 
O. No experience with fede ral/state programs 

2. Project Personnel & Workload 

A. Thoro ugh ly sufficient personnel and workload capacities 

B. Somewhat sufficient personnel and workload capacities 

C. Fi rm has insufficien t pe rsonne l and workload capacities 

3. Firm's Project CompleliOn & Performance 

A. >5 comple ted sim ila r projects, on time/within budget 

B. >3 completed simi lar projects , on time/within budget 
C. 0 completed similar projects, on time/within budget 

4 . Refe rences from Sim ilar Prolects 

A. 3+ previous clients w ith similar projects and posit ive reference 
B. 2 previous cl ients With Similar projects and positive reference 

C. 1 previous client With similar projects and positive reference 

O. No previous re ferences 

5. Firm' s Fami liarity With Community & Project Needs 

A. Thorough ly familia r with community and project needs 

B. Somewhat fami liar with community and project needs 

C. Firm is unfamiliar with community and project needs 

6. Minority, Female-Owned, & Sma ll Business Firms 

A. Firm IS minority or fema le-owned 

B. Firms is a small business 

Si:/, 

LPo""l""n"ts,,-: __ ---'-(, Max 20) 

20.fg ints 

(1s POIn~ 
10 POints 

o Poin ts 

.!:!Po!<!i!.!.nt!2s~: _ _ _ ,(Max 10) 

10 Pomts 
@Din" ;> 
o Pomts 

LP""oiC'.!n"t s,,-: ___ .1(, Max 20) 

20 Pomts 

€~ o Pomts 

,-,Po""l!.!.n ts",,--, __ ----1( M ax 20) 

20 Points 

1SPoi~ 

10 Points 

o Points 

~Po,-!!i nC!!t±s:~ __ ..1(' Max 20) 

20 POints 

~oin~s­
o POints 

,-,Po",i!.!.nt",s~: ____ ,( M ax 10) 

+ S~1llL..., 
~ 

pOints66 (Max 100) 



Sharpsburg Water District 

Request for Proposals - Water Storage Tank Rehab Project 

Scoring Sheet 

Bluegrass Engineering PLLC 

Name of Firm (Pr int) 

SELECTION RATING SYSTEM 

1. Project Engineer's Experience & Qualifications 

A. >5 years experience w ith federal/state programs 
B. >3 years experience with federal/state programs 
C. <3 years experience with federal/state programs 
D. No expenence with federal/state programs 

2. Project Personnel & Workload 

A. Thoroughly sufficient personnel and workload capacities 
B. Somewhat sufficient personnel and workload capacities 
C. Firm has insufficient personnel and workload capacities 

3. Firm's Project Complelton & Performance 

A. >5 completed Similar proJects, on time/within budget 
B. >3 completed similar projects , on time/within budget 
C. 0 completed similar projects, on time/within budget 

4. References from Similar Prolects 

A. 3+ previous clients with similar projects and positive re ference 
B. 2 previous clients With Similar projects and positive reference 
C. 1 previous dent With similar project s and posit ive reference 
D. No previous references 

5. Firm' s Familiarity with Community & Project Needs 

A. Thoroughly fami liar wi th community and project needs 
B. Somewhat fami liar with community and project needs 
C. Firm is unfamiliar with community and project needs 

6. M inority. Female-Owned. & Sma ll Business Firms 

A. Firm is minority or fe male-owned 
B. Firms Is a small business 

MAXIMUM TOTAL POINTS 

Signature 

,-Po",l""n",ts,,-: __ ~(Max 20) 

20 POints 
15 Points 

~omts 
o Poin ts 

,-,PoO!!i!.!,n t",s,,-: _ __ ( Max 10) 

10 Pomts 

&oints 
o POints 

'-P"'o!!.in!!.ts"": ___ --'( Max 20) 

20 POints 
d OPoints 
¥Points 

,-P"ol""n",ts,,-: ___ -'I M a x 20) 

20 POints 
15 Points 
(1Q Points 
'-6 Points 

,-P",oi""n",ts",,: ___ -'I M a x 20) 

20 Pomts 

~Po i nts 
o Pain ts 

'-Po"'i"'n""ts"-: ____ (Max 10) 

Points 50 (Max 100) 



Sharpsburg Water District 

Request for Proposals - Water Storage Tank Rehab Proj ect 

Scoring Sheet 

Bluegrass Engineering PLLC 

Name of Firm (Print ) 

SELECTION RATI NG SYSTEM 

1. Project Engineer's Experience & Qualificat ions 

/:(" 
POin ts : t!' ~ax20) 

A, >5 years experience with federal/state programs 
B. >3 years experience wit h federal/state programs 
C. <3 years experience wi th federal/state programs 
D. No experience with federal/state programs 

2. Project Personnel & Workload 

A. Thoroughly sufficient personnel and workload capacities 
B. Somewhat suff icient personnel and work load capaci t ies 
C. Firm has insufficient personnel and work load capacities 

3. Firm's Project Completion & Performance 

A. >5 completed similar projects, on t ime/wit hin budget 
B. >3 completed similar projects , on time/wit hin budget 
C. 0 completed simi lar proJects, on time/with in budget 

4. Refe rences from Similar Prolects 

A. 3+ previous clients with similar projects and positive reference 
B. 2 previous cl ients w ith similar projects and positive reference 
C. 1 previous client w ith similar projects and positive refe rence 
D. No previous references 

5. Firm' s Familiarity w ith Comm unity & Project Needs 

A. Thoroughly familiar with community and project needs 
S, Somewhat familiar with community and project needs 
C. Firm is unfamil iar with community and project needs 

6, Minority, Female-Owned, & Sma ll Business Firm s 

A. Firm IS minority or female-owned 

B. Firms is a small business 

20 POints 
15 POints 
10 POints 
o Points 

Points: /1) (Max 10) 

10 Points 

5 Points 
o POints 

Points : )() (Max 20) 

20 POints 
10 Poin ts 
o Points 

Points : 1~ (Max 20) 

20 Poi nts 
15 Paints 
10 Points 
o Points 

Points : 10 (Max 20) 

20 POints 
10 Po ints 

o Points 

POints: ;;- (Max 10) 

+ 5 Poin ts 

+ 5 Poin ts 

Poin ts 1/9 (Max 100) 



Sharpsburg Water District 
Request for Proposals - Water Storage Tank Rehab Project 

Scoring Sheet 

Kentucky Engineering Group PLLC 

Name of Firm (Print) 

SELECTION RATING SYSTEM 

1. Project Engineer's Experience & Qualifications 

A. >5 years experience with federal/state programs 
B. >3 years experience with federal/state programs 
C. <3 years experience with federal / state programs 
D. No experience with federal/state programs 

2. Project Personnel & Workload 

A. Thoroughly sufficient personnel and workload capacities 
B. Somewhat sufficient personnel and workload capacities 
C. Firm has insufficient personnel and workload capacities 

3. Hrm's Project Completion & Performance 

A. >5 completed similar projects, on time/within budget 
B. >3 completed similar projects , on time/within budget 
C. 0 completed similar projects, on time/within budget 

4. References from Similar Projects 

A. 3+ previous clients with similar projects and positive reference 
B. 2 previous cl ien ts with similar projects and posi tive reference 
C. 1 previous cl ient with similar projects and positive reference 
D. No previous references 

5. Firm's Familiarity w ith Community & Project Needs 

A. Thoroughly familiar with community and project needs 
B. Somewhat familiar with community and project needs 
C. Firm is unfamiliar with community and project needs 

6. Minority, Female-Owned, & Small Business Firms 

A. Firm is minority or female-owned 

B. Firms is a small business 

MAXIMUM TOTAL POINTS 

Signature 

,--Po""i",n.=ts,,-: _ _ ----'-I Max 20) 

20 Points 

15 Points 

Q9)oints 
o Points 

'--P"'oi"'n"'ts"': ____ ( Max 10) 

(1U)loints 

\..5Points 
o Points 

,--Po""i",n.,.,ts,,-: ___ ..... (Max 20) 

20 Points 

dfu>oints 
't(Points 

"-Po,,,i,,-,n.=ts,,-: ___ ...l(Max 20) 

20 Points 
@Points 
10 Points 
o Points 

!..:Po""in""t""s:'--__ ...J.( Max 20) 

(iQ]Pomts 

16 Points 

o Points 

,--Po",l,-,-nt",s~: _ __ (Max 10) 

:APoints 

ty'0ints 

Points 70_ (Max 100) 



Sharpsburg Water District 
Request for Proposals - Water Storage Tank Rehab Project 

Scoring Sheet 

Kentucky Engineering Group PLLC 

Name of Firm (Print) 

SE LECTION RATING SYSTEM 

1. Project Engineer's Experience & Qualifications 

>5 years experience w ith federal/state programs 
B. >3 years experience with federal/state programs 
C. <3 years experience with federal/state programs 
D. No experience with federal/state programs 

2. Project Personnel & Workload 

~ Thoroughly sufficient personnel and workload capacities 
B. Somewhat sufficient personnel and workload capacities 
C. Firm has insufficient personnel and workload capacities 

~ . Hrm's Project Completion & Performance 

(j) >5 completed similar projects, on time/Within budget 
B. >3 completed similar projects , on time/Within budget 
C. 0 completed similar projects, on time/within budget 

4. References from Similar Projects 

([;) 3+ previous clients with similar projects and positive reference 
B. 2 previous clients with similar projects and positive reference 
C. 1 previous client with similar projects and positive reference 
O. No previous references 

5. Firm's Familiarity with Community & Project Needs 

~ Thoroughly familiar with community and project needs 
B. Somewhat familiar with community and project needs 
C. Firm is unfamiliar with community and project needs 

6. Minority, Female-Owned. & Small Business Firms 

~ Firm is minority or female-owned 

B. Firms is a small bUSiness 

MAXIMUM TOTAL POINTS 

Signature 

Points: 'hA (Max 20) 

20 Po ints 
15 Points 
10 Points 
o Points 

- Points: Ie b (Max 10) 

10 Points 
5 Points 
o Points 

Points: 1--1> (Max 20) 

20 POints 
10 Paints 
o Points 

Paints: L D 

20 Points 
15 Points 
10 Points 
o Points 

Points: Z 

20 Points 
10 Points 
o Points 

0 

Points: S 

+ 5 Points 

+ 5 POints 

(Max 20) 

(Max 20) 

(Max 10) 

Points r 6.Max 1(0) 



Sharpsburg Water District 
Request for Proposals - Wate r Storage Tank Rehab Project 

Scoring Sheet 

Kentucky Engineering Group PLLC 

Name of Firm (Print) 

SELECTION RATING SYSTEM 

1. Proiect Engineer's Experience & Qualifications 

A. >5 years experience with federal/state programs 
B. >3 years experience with federa l/state programs 
C. <3 years experience wit h federal/state programs 
O. No expe rience with federal/state programs 

2. Pro ject Personnel & Workload 

A. Thoroughly suffic ient personnel and workload capacities 
B. Somewhat sufficient personnel and workload ca pacities 
C. Firm has insufficient personnel and work load capacities 

3. Firm's Project Completion & Performance 

A. >5 completed simila r projects, on time/within budget 
B. >3 completed similar projects , on time/Within budget 
C. 0 completed simi lar projects, on time/within budget 

4. References from Si mi lar Projects 

A. 3+ previous clients with similar projects and positive reference 
B. 2 previous cl ients with similar projects and positive reference 
C. 1 previous cl ien t with similar projects and positive reference 
O. No previous references 

5. Firm's Famil iarity with Community & Project Needs 

A. Thoroughly famil iar with community and project needs 
B. Somewhat fami liar with community and project needs 
C. Firm is unfamiliar with community and project needs 

5. M inority, Female-Owned, & Sma ll Business Firms 

A. Firm is minority or female-owned 
B. Firms is a small business 

POints: Zt? 

20 POints 
15 Points 
10 POints 
o Poin ts 

Points: l,,(J 

10 Points 
5 Points 
o Pomts 

Points: 20 
20 POints 
10 POin ts 
o Points 

POints: ~O 

20 POints 
15 POints 
10 Points 
o Points 

Poin ts: to 
20 POints 
10 Points 
o Points 

Points: ~ 

+ 5 Poin ts 
+ 5 Poin ts 

(Max 20) 

(Max 10) 

(Max 20) 

(Max 20) 

(Max 20) 

(Max 10) 

,--p",oi",n,,-,ts,-_J+=~~ (Max 100) 



Sharpsburg Water District 
Request for Proposals - Water Storage Tank Rehab Project 

Scoring Sheet 

Kentucky Engineering Group PLLC 

Name of Firm (Print) 

SELECTION RATING SYSTEM 

1. Project Engineer's Experience & Qualifications 

A. >5 years experience with federal/state programs 
B. >3 years experience with federal/state programs 
C. <3 years experience with federal/state programs 
D. No experience with federal/state programs 

2. Project Personnel & Workload 

A. Thoroughly sufficient personnel and workload capacities 
B. Somewhat sufficient personnel and workload capacities 
C. Firm has insufficient personnel and workload capacities 

::I. I-irm's Project Completion & Performance 

A. >5 completed similar projects, on time/within budget 
B. >3 completed similar projects ,on time/within budget 
C. 0 completed similar projects, on time/within budget 

4. References from Similar Projects 

A. 3+ previous clients with similar projects and positive reference 
B. 2 previous clients with similar projects and positive reference 
C. 1 previous cl ient with similar projects and positive reference 
D. No previous references 

5. Firm's Familiarity with Community & Project Needs 

A. Thoroughly familiar with community and project needs 
B. Somewhat familiar with community and project needs 
C. Firm is unfamifiar with community and project needs 

6. Minority, Female-Owned, & Small Business Firms 

A. Firm is minority or female-owned 
B. Firms is a small business 

MAXIMUM TOTAL POINTS 

Sigf.#j?~7 

Points: 0) 
0 

20 Points 
15 Points 
10 Points 
o Points 

Points: t!# 

10 Points 
5 Points 
o Points 

(Max20) 

(Max 10) 

Points: ::2-i2 (Max 20) 

20 Points 
10 Points 
o Points 

Points: ,Ii? (Max 20) 

20 Points 
15 Points 
10 Points 
o Points 

Points: ..J?J (Max 20) 

20 Points 
10 Points 
o Points 

Points: s-, (Max 10) 

+ 5 Points 
+ 5 Points 

Points ~ax 100) 



Sharpsburg Water District 

Request for Proposals - Water Storage Tank Rehab Project 

Scoring Sheet 

Kentucky Engineering Group PLLC 

Name of Firm (Pr int) 

SELECTION RATING SYSTEM 

1. Project Engineer's Experience & Qual if ications 

A. >5 years experience w ith federal/state programs 

B. >3 yea rs experience w ith federal/state programs 

C. <3 years experience with federal/state programs 

D. No experience w ith federal/state programs 

2. Project Personn el & Wo rkload 

A. Thoroughly suff icient pe rsonnel and workload capacities 

B. Somewhat sufficient personnel and work load capacities 

C. Firm has insufficient personnel and workload capacities 

3. Firm's Proiect Completion & Performance 

A. >5 completed similar projects, on time/With in budget 

B. >3 completed similar projects , on time/within budget 
C. 0 completed simi lar projects, on t ime/wit hin budget 

4. References from Similar Projects 

,-P""ol""n-,=ts,,-: __ ---L(Max 20) 

(" 20 POints -'" 

15 Paints 

10 POints 

o Points 

,--Po""i-'.'-nt""s.:...: _ __ (M ax 10) 

~/ 
5 Points 

o Points 

,-P""oi"-!n,,,ts,,-: ___ ~(Max 20) 

o Points 

!...P""oi,,-!n.-"'ts!..c: ___ --'-(Max 20) 

A. 3+ previous clients w ith simi lar projects and positive reference 

B. 2 previous clients w ith similar projects and posit ive referen ce 

C. 1 previous dent w it h similar projects and positive reference 10 Po ints 

D. No previous reference, 0 Points 

5. Firm' s Familiarity With Community & Project Needs 

A. Thoroughly fami liar with community and project needs 

B. Som ewhat familiar w ith community and project needs 

C. Firm is unfami liar with community and project need, 

6. M inority, Female-Owned, & Small Business Firms 

A. Firm is m inority or female-owned 

B. Firms is a small business 

MAXIMUM TOTAL P;;Z 

~7 ' t.1~ s:natUre/ I 

,-Po,",i""n.,.,ts,,-: _ __ -lor M ax 20) 

10 Points 

o Poin ts 

,-Po""i.!.!n",ts,,-: ____ (Max 10) 

~ 
Points ~ 5 (Max 100) 



Sharpsburg Water District 
Request for Proposals - Water Storage Tank Rehab Project 

Scoring Sheet 

Bluegrass Engineering PLLC 

Name of Firm (Print) 

SELEOION RATING SYSTEM 

1. Project Engineer's Experience & Qualifica tions 

A. >S years experience with fe deral/state programs 

>3 years experience w ith federal/state programs 
<3 years experience with federal/state programs 

D. No experience with federal/state programs 

2. Project Personnel & Workload 

9 Tho roughly sufficient personnel and workload capaci ties 
B. Somewhat suff icien t personnel and workload capacit ies 
C. Firm has insufficient personnel and work load capacities 

3. Firm's Project Completion & Performance 

A. >5 completed Similar projects, on time/within budget 
B. >3 completed similar projects , on time/with in budget 
C. 0 completed similar projects, on time/with in budget 

4. References from Similar Projects 

A. 3+ previous clients with similar projects and positive reference 
B. 2 previous cl ients w ith simi lar projects and positive referen ce 
C. 1 previous client With similar projects and positive refere nce 
D. No previous references 

5. Firm' s Familiarity With Community & Proiect Needs 

A. Thoroughly familiar with community and project needs 
B. Somewhat familiar with community and project needs 
C. Firm is unfamiliar With community and project needs 

6. Minority. Female-Owned. & Sma ll Business Firms 

A. Fi rm IS minority or female-owned 

B. Firms is a small bUSiness 

MAXIMUM TOTAL POINTS 

Signature 

POints:! /) (Max 20) , 
20 PO ints 

15 POintS 
10 POints 
o Points 

Po ints: / lJ (Max 10) • 
10 Points 
5 Points 
o POints 

Points: 

20 POints 
10 POints 
o POints 

POints: 

20 Points 
15 Points 
10 Points 
o Points 

1-0 

2..'0 

Points: leD 
20 POints 
10 Po ints 
o Points 

----POints: ~ 

+ 5 Points 

+ 5 Poin ts 

(Max 20) 

(Max 20) 

(Max 20) 

(Max 10) 

Points ) 6---(Max 100) 



The Kentucky Open Records 
& Open Meetings Acts: 

A guide for the public and public agencies 

Office of the Attorney General 
Danie l Cameron, Attorney General 

September 2023 



D ANIEL C A MERON 

A TTORNEY G ENERAL 

C O ...... ONWEALTH OF K ENTUCKY 

OFFIC E OF THE A TTORNEY GENERAL 

CERTIFICATE OF RECEIPT OR DISTRIBUTION 

C"'PfTOL BUILDING, 5urrE 118 
700 CAPlTA~ A VENUE 

F RAi'.I<FOlrr, K ENTUCKY 40601 
(502) 696-5300 

FAX: (502) 564·2894 

(Kttp one completed form on the agency's premises and return one copy to the Attorney General) 

In conformity w; th KRS 15.257, the Office of the Attorney General distributes two publications titled "The 
Kentuck-y Open Records & Open Meetings Acts: A guide for the public and public agencies" and "Managing 
Government Records: A Cooperative Undertaldng." Under Kentucky law, the following officials must distribute 
these publications to certain individuals within sixty (60) days of receipt or within sixty days of the day newly 
elected or appointed officials or members take office: 

County Judge/Executives, Mayors, City Attorneys, and County Attorneys must deliver these publications to 
"each elected official and each member, whether elected or appointed, of every county and city legislative body, 
local government board, con:mllssioD., authority, and committee, including boards of special districts." KRS 65.055_ 

Superintendents of Public School Districts and School District Attorneys must deliver thesc pUblications to 
"each elected school board member and each school based decision making council member." KRS 160.395. 

Presidents of State Postsecondary Educational Institutions and University Counsel must deliver these 
publications to "each board of regents or governing board member of their university." KRS 164 465. 

Each of the foregoing officials must obtain signed proof from that person that he or she reeeived thesc publicatioDS_ 
Each of the foregoing officials must also complete and sign this Certificate of Distribution and deliver a copy to the 
Attorney General as proof that they have executed these duties. Executed Certi licates of Distribution may be 
emailed to K\'OAGOR@L,-v. gov. Each agency must also keep a copy of each executed Certificate of Distribution 
on its premises. 

.* ••• 

I eertify that I have received or distributed "The Kentucky Open Records & Open Meetings Acts: A guide for the 
public and public agencies" and "Managing Public Records" as required under Kcntuck-y law. 

Name: Alfred Bailey Title : Commissioner 

Name of Public Agency: Sharpsburg Water District 

Agency Address: 16 East Mill Street. PO Box 248, Sharpsburg, KY 40374 

Phone:(606) 210 -1141 ~:'maiJ : gayleh12@windstream.net 

Signature: a t2~) Date: 12/13/2023 
p 



D ANIEL C AMERON 

A TTORNEY G ENERAL 

C OMMONWEALTH OF K ENTUCKY 

OFFICE O F THE A TTORNEY G ENER A L 

CERTIFICATE OF RECEIPT OR DISTRIBUTION 

C APITOL B UILDING, SurrE lIB 
700 C APITAL A v£NUE 

F~ANKFORT, K ENTUCKY 40601 
(502) 696·5300 

FA)(, (502) 564·2894 

(Keep on~ complet~d form on the agmcy's pr~mises and return one copy to th~ Attorn~y General) 

In conformity with KRS 15.257, the Office of the Attorney General distributes two pUblications titled "The 
Kentucky Open Records & Open Meetings Acts : A guide for the public and public agencies" and "Managing 
Government Records: A Cooperative Undertaking." Under Kentucky law, !he following officials must distribute 
these publications to certain individuals within sixty (60) days of receipt or within sixty days of the day newly 
elected or appointed officials or members take office: 

County Judge/Executives, Mayors, City Attorneys, and County Attorneys must deliver these publications to 
"each elected official and each member, whether elected or appointed, of every county and city legislative body, 
local government board, commission, authority, and committee, including boards of special districts." KRS 65.055. 

Superintendents of Public Scbool Districts and School District Attorneys must deliver these publications to 
"each elected school board member and each school based decision making council member." KRS 160.395. 

Presidents of State Postsecondary Educational Institutions and University Counsel must deliver these 
publications to "each board of regents or governing board member of their university." KRS 164.465. 

Each of the foregoing officials must obtain signed proof from that person that he or she received thesc publications. 
Each of the foregoing officials must also complete and sign this Certificate of Distribution and deliver a copy to the 
Attorney General as proof that !hey have executed thesc duties. Executed Certificates of Distribution may be 
emailed to K\,OAGORralJ,-v.gov. Eacb agency must also keep a copy of each executed Certificate of Distribution 
on its premises. 

* •••• 

I certify that I have received or distributed "The Kentucky Open Records & Open Meetings Acts: A guide for !he 
public and public agencies" and "Managing Public Records" as required under Kentucl..-y law. 

Name: BiliX Martin Title: Commissioner 

Name of Public Agency: Sharpsburg Water District 

Agency Address: 16 East Mill Street. PO Box 248. Sharpsburg. KY 40374 

Phone: <B06) 209 - 2668 E·mail : gayleh12@windstream.net 

Signatw:e:~ fl~ Date: 12/13/2023 



DANIEL CAMERON 

ATTORNEY GENERAL 

CO ...... ONWEALTH OF K ENTUCKY 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

CERTIFICATE OF RECEIPT OR DISTRIBUTION 

CAPITOL BUILOING, SurrE 11 B 
700 CAPITAL A VENUE 

F RANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601 
(502) 696-5300 

FAX: (502) 564-2B94 

(Keep one completed fnrm on the agency's premises and return one copy to the Attorney General) 

In conformity with KRS 15.257_ the Office of the Attorney General distributes two publications titled "The 
Kentucl.:y Open Records & Open Meetings Acts: A guide for the public and public agencies" and "Managing 
Government Records: A Cooperative Undertaking." Under Kentucky law, the following officials must distribute 
these publications to certain individuals within sixty (60) days of receipt or within sixty days of the day newly 
elected or appointed officials or members take office: 

County Judge/Executives, Mayors, City Attorneys, and County Attorneys must deliver these publicatioos to 
"each elected official and each member, whether elected or appointed, of every county and city legislative body, 
local government board, commission, authority, and committee, including boards of special districts." KRS 65.055. 

Superintendents of Public School Districts and School District Attorneys must deliver these publications to 
" each elected school board member and each school based decision making council member." KRS 160.395. 

Presidents of State Postsec:ondary Educational Institutions and University Counsel must deliver these 
pUblications to "each board of regents or governing board member of their university." KRS 164.465. 

Each of the foregoing officials must obtain sigoed proof from that person that he or she received these publications. 
Each of the foregoing officials must also complete and sigo this Certificate of Distribution and deliver a copy to the 
Attorney General as proof that they have executed these duties. Executed Certificates of Distribution may be 
emailed to KvOAGORUV.kv.gov. Each agency must also keep a copy of each executed Certi.ficate of Distribution 
on its premises. 

***** 

I certify that I have received or distributed "The Kentucky Open Records & Open Meetings Acts: A guide for the 
publie and public agencies" and "Managing Public Records" as required under Kentucl.:y law. 

Name: Cecil Duncan Title: Secretary 

Name of Public Agency: Sharpsburg Water District 

Agency Address: 16 East Mill Street. PO Box 248, Sharpsburg, KY 40374 

Phone: (s59) 749 - 7245 E-mail: gayleh12@windstream.net 

Sigoature: ~t~ Date: 12/13/2023 



D ANIEL C AMERON 

A TTORNEY GENERAL 

C OMMONWEALTH O F K ENTUCKY 

OFFICE OF T HE ATTORNEY GENERA L 

CERTIFICATE OF RECEIPT OR DISTRIBUTION 

CAPITOL BUILDING, Surrr 118 
700 CAPITAL A VENUE 

F RANKFO"'-, KENTUCKY 40601 
(502) 696-5300 

FAX, (502) 564-2894 

(Keep one completed form on the agency's premises and return one copy to the Attorney General) 

In conformity with KRS 15.257, the Office of the Attorney General distributes two publications titled 'The 
Kentuck-y Open Records & Open Mcetings Acts : A guide for the public and public agencies" and "Managing 
Government Records: A Cooperative Undertak;ng." Under Kentucky law, the following officials must distribute 
these publications to certain individuals within sixty (60) days of receipt or within sixty days of the day newly 
elected or appointed officials or members take office: 

County Judge/EIecutives, Mayors, City Attorneys, and County Attorneys must deliver these publications to 
"each elected official and each member, whether elected or appointed, of every county and city legislative body, 
local government board, commission, authority, and committee, including boards of special districts." K RS 65.055_ 

Superintendents of Public School Districts and School District Attorneys must deliver these publications to 
"each elected school board member and each school based decision making council member" KRS 160.395. 

Presidents of Slate Postsecondary Educational Institutions and University Counsel must deliver these 
publications to "each board of regents or governing board member of their university." KRS 164.465. 

Each of the foregoing officials must obtain signed proof from that person that he or she received these publications. 
Each of the foregoing officials must also complete and sign this Certificate of Distribution and deliver a copy to the 
Attorney General as proof that they have executed these duties. Executed Certificates of Distribution may be 
emailed to KvOAGORilil.l;v.gov. Each agency must also keep a copy of each executed Certificate of Distribution 
on its premises. 

*** •• 

I certify that I have received or distributed 'The Kenlllck-y Open Records & Open Meetings Acts: A guide for the 
public and public agencies" and "Managing Public Records" as required under Kenlllck'y law, 

Name: Judy Harmon Title: Treasurer 

Name of Public Agency: Sharpsburg Water District 

Agency Address: 16 East Mill Street. PO Box 248. Sharpsburg. KY 40374 

Phone: (606) 247 - 3489 E-mail : gayleh12@windstream.net 

Si_~~ y 
Date: 12/13/2023 



D A N IEL C AMERON 

A TTORNEY G ENERAL 

C OMMONWEALTH OF K ENTUCKY 

OFFICE O F THE A TTORNEY GENERA L 

CERTIFICATE OF RECEIPT OR DISTRIBUTION 

C APITOL B UILDING, 5urrE 118 
700 C APITAL A v£NU E 

F RANKFORT, K ENTUCKY 40601 
(502) 696-5300 

FA)(, (502) 564-2894 

(Kttp one completed form on the agency's premises and return one copy to the Attorney General) 

In conformity with KRS 15.257, the Office of the Attorney General distributes two publications titled "The 
Kentucl-y Open Records & Open Mectings Acts: A guide for the public and public agencies" and "Managing 
Government Records: A Coooernti,'e Undertaking." Under Kentucky law, the following officials must distribute 
these publications to certain individuals within sixty (60) days of receipt or within sixty days of the day newly 
elected or appointed officials or members take office: 

County JUdgelExecutives, Mayors, City Attorneys, and County Attorneys must deliver these publications to 
"each elected official and each member, whether eJected or appointed, of every county and city legislative body, 
local government board, commission, authority, and commiltce, including boards of special districts." KRS 65.055. 

Superintendents of Public School Districts and School District Attorneys must deliver these publications to 
"each elected school board member and each school based decision making council member." KRS 160.395. 

Presidents of State Postsecondary Educational Institutions and University Counsel must deliver these 
publications to "each board of regents or governing board member of their university." KRS 164.465. 

Each of the foregoing officials must obtain signed proof from that person that he or she received these publications. 
Each of the foregoing officials must also complete and sign this Certificate of Distribution and deliver a copy to the 
Attorney General as proof that they have executed these duties. Executed Certificates of Distribution may be 
emailed to K"OAGORltil.J,:v.gov. Each agency must also keep a copy of each executed Certificate of Distribution 
on its premises. 

• •••• 

I certify that I have received or distributed "The Kentuc!..-y Open Records & Open Meetings Acts: A guide for the 
public and public agencies" and ' 'Managing Public Records" as required under Kentuc!..-y law. 

Name: Randy Warner Title: Chairman 

Name of Public Agency: Sharpsburg Water District 

Agency Address: 16 East Mill Street. PO Box 248, Sharpsburg, KY 40374 

E-mail: gayleh12@windstream.net 

Date: 12/13/2023 



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

ELECTRONIC ALLEGED FAILURE OF ) 
SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT AND ITS ) 
OFFICERS, ALFRED BAILEY, CECIL DUNCAN, ) 
JUDY HARMON, RANDY WARNER, BILLY ) 
MARTIN AND ITS MANAGER, GAYLE HANEY, TO ) 
COMPLY WITH A COMMISSION ORDER ) 

ORDER 

CASE NO. 
2023-00125 

The Commission , on its own motion, establishes this proceeding , pursuant to 

KRS 278.250, KRS 278.260, KRS 278.280, and KRS 278.390, to investigate Sharpsburg 

Water District (Sharpsburg District) and its individual officers, Alfred Bailey, Cecil Duncan, 

Judy Harmon, Randy Warner, Billy Martin , and its Manager, Gayle Haney, for allegedly 

failing to comply with the Commission's May 27, 2021 Order in Case No. 2021-001891 

and the September 13, 2022 Order entered in Case No. 2022-00273.2 If the Commission 

finds that the parties willfully failed to comply with a Commission Order, pursuant to 

KRS 278.990, each party may be subject to the assessment of a civil penalty up to $2,500 

per person per occurrence. Additionally, upon a finding that the parties willfully failed to 

comply with a Commission Order, Alfred Bailey, Cecil Duncan, Judy Harmon, Randy 

Warner, and Billy Martin may be removed from office pursuant to KRS 74.025. 

1 Case No. 2021-00189, Electronic Purchased Water Adjustment Filing of Sharpsburg Water 
District (Ky. PSC May. 27, 2021), Order, at 5, ordering paragraph 8. 

2 Case No. 2022-00273, Electronic Purchased Water Adjustment Filing of Sharpsburg Water 
District (Ky. PSC Sep. 13, 2022), Order, at 6, ordering paragraph 5. 



LEGAL STANDARD 

Under KRS 278.250 and KRS 278.260, the Commission is authorized to 

investigate and examine the condition of any utility subject to its jurisdiction, including any 

practice or act relating to the utility service. Under KRS 278.280 , if the Commission finds 

that any practice or act is unjust, unreasonable, unsafe , improper, inadequate, or 

insufficient, then the Commission has the authority to determine the just, reasonable , 

safe, proper, adequate, or sufficient practice or method to be observed. 

KRS 278.015 provides that a water district created under the provisions of 

KRS 74.420-.520 is a utility subject to the Commission's jurisdiction. 

KRS 278.390 provides that an Order entered by the Commission continues in force 

until the expiration of the time, if any, named by the Commission in the order, or until 

revoked or modified by the Commission, unless the order is suspended, or vacated in 

whole or in part, by order or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction. 

KRS 74.070 states that all corporate powers of a water district shall be exercised 

under the authority of its commission . 

KRS 74.025 provides the Commission with the authority to remove a water district 

commissioner from office for good cause, which includes failure to comply with a 

Commission Order, rules, and regulations ; or incompetency, neglect of duty, gross 

immorality, or nonfeasance, misfeasance, or malfeasance in office. 

KRS 278.990 provides that, upon the Commission's finding of a willful failure to 

comply with a Commission Order, or any provision of KRS Chapter 278 or Commission 

regulations, a utility and its officers, agents, or employees may be assessed a civil penalty 

not to exceed $2,500 per person per occurrence. 
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DISCUSSION 

Sharpsburg District is a water district organized in 1961 , pursuant to KRS Chapter 

74,3 and is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction. Sharpsburg District provides retail 

water service for Bath and Nicholas counties, Kentucky4 

Currently, serving as commissioners are: Alfred Bailey, Cecil Duncan , Billy Martin, 

Roger Wills and Chairman, Randy Warners 

In the May 27, 2021 Order issued in Case No. 2021-00189, the Commission 

directed Sharpsburg District to file an application for a traditional adjustment in rates or 

an alternative rate adjustment within one year of the date of that Order. In the September 

13, 2022 Order in Case No. 2022-00273, the Commission directed Sharpsburg District to 

file , as soon as possible, an application for a general rate adjustment pursuant to 807 

KAR 5:001 , Section 16, or an application for an alternative rate adjustment pursuant to 

807 KAR 5:076, or file a motion with a detailed analysis of its rates and revenues 

explaining the reasons why no modifications are necessary. 

On April 20, 2022, and May 5, 2022,6 Sharpsburg District filed a motion in Case 

No. 2021-00189 for an extension of time to permit it up to six months to file the application 

for a rate adjustment. As a basis for the request, Sharpsburg District stated that it would 

rely on its 2021 audit report for the application, but the audit was not yet completed. 

Sharpsburg District further stated that it contacted the Kentucky Rural Water Association 

3 Annual Report of Sharpsburg Water District to the Public SeNice Commission for the Year Ended 
December 31, 2021 (2021 Annual Report) at 9. 

4 2021 Annual Report at 12. 

52021 Annual Report at 15. 

6 The May 5, 2022 motion duplicated the April 20, 2022 motion. 
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(KRWA) on April 11 , 2022, for assistance and that KRWA would require an additional six 

months.? In an Order issued April 26 , 2021, the Commission rejected the extension to 

file because Sharpsburg District should have begun preparing its application sooner than 

six weeks prior to the deadline and noted that Commission regulations require an ARF 

application to be based upon financial data in the utility's annual report and not on an 

audit.s The Commission directed Sharpsburg District to file an application as soon as 

possible.9 On October 28, 2022, Sharpsburg District filed an ARF application .'o 

Based upon the above, and being otherwise sufficiently advised , the Commission 

finds that prima facie evidence exists that Sharpsburg District, Alfred Bailey, Ceci l 

Duncan, Judy Harmon, Billy Martin, Randy Warner, and Gayle Haney failed to comply 

with the Commission's March 10, 2020 Order in Case No. 2021-00189. Upon a finding 

that the named parties willfully failed to comply with a Commission Order, pursuant to 

KRS 278.990 each party may be subject to the assessment of a civil penalty up to $2,500 

per person per occurrence. Additionally, upon a finding that the parties willfully fa iled to 

comply with a Commission Order, Alfred Bailey, Cecil Duncan, Judy Harmon, Billy Martin , 

and Randy Warner may be removed from office pursuant to KRS 74.025. 

The Commission further finds that a public hearing should be held on the merits of 

the allegations set forth in this Order. The hearing will be established by separate Order. 

7 Case No. 2021 -00189, Motion for Extension of Time to file an Application (fi ted Apr. 20, 2022) 
and (filed May 5, 2022). 

S Case No. 2021-00189, Order (Ky. PSC June 3, 2022) at ordering paragraph 1. 

9 Case No. 2021-00189, June 3, 2022 Order at ordering paragraph 2. 

'0 Case No. 2022-00348, Electronic Application of Sharpsburg Water District for a Rate Adjustment 
PursuantB07 KAR 5:076 (filed Oct. 28, 2022). 

-4- Case No. 2023-001 25 



IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that: 

1. Sharpsburg District; Alfred Bailey, Cecil Duncan, Judy Harmon, Billy Martin , 

Randy Wamer, and Gayle Haney shall submit individual written responses to the 

allegations contained in th is Order within 20 days of the date of service of this Order, 

including but not limited to any, and all written testimony or documentation that would 

dispute the allegations. 

2. Counsel for the parties shall enter an appearance or appearances within 20 

days of the date of service of this Order. 

3. The Commission directs Sharpsburg District, Alfred Bailey, Cecil Duncan , 

Judy Harmon, Billy Martin , Randy Warner, and Gayle Haney to the Commission 's July 

22, 2021 Order in Case No. 2020-00085" regarding filings with the Commission. 

Electronic documents shall be in portable document format (PDF), shall be searchable, 

and shall be appropriately bookmarked. 

4. The record of Commission Case No. 2021-00189 is incorporated by 

reference into this proceeding. 

5. Bath County Judge Executive Forrest McKenzie shall be served with a copy 

of this Order at P.O. Box 39, Owingsville, Kentucky 40360. 

6. Nicholas County Judge Executive Steve Hamilton , shall be served with a 

copy of this Order at 125 East Main Street, Carl isle, Kentucky 40311 . 

" Case No. 2020-00085, Electronic Emergency Docket Related to the Novel Corona virus COVID-
19 (Ky. PSC July 22. 2021), Order (in which the Commission ordered that for case fi lings made on and after 
March 16, 2020, filers are NOT required to fi le the original physical copies of the fil ings required by 807 
KAR 5:001 , Section 8). 
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7. Alfred Bailey, Cecil Duncan, Judy Harmon, Billy Martin, Randy Warner, and 

Gayle Haney, respectively , shall each be served with a copy of this Order by certified 

mail, return receipt requested, at 16 East Mill Street, Sharpsburg , Kentucky 40374. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 
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ATIEST: 

Executive Director 

ENTERED 
JUN rrr 2023 

bsb 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION 

Case No. 2023-00125 



'Sho!plburg Water Dlstr1<:l 
16 East MOl Street 
P. O. Box 246 
Sharpsburg. KY 40374 

'Sharpsburg Water DIsb1ct 
Sharpsburg Water District 
16 east Mill Street 
P. O. Box 248 
Sherpsburg. KY 40374 

*Denotes Served by Email ServIce List for Csse 202~00125 



Andy Beshear 
Governor 

Rebecca W Goodman 
Secretary 
Energy and EnVIronment Cabinet 

Gayle Haney 
Sharpsburg Water District 
PO Box 248 
Sharpsburg , KY 40374 

Re: Periodic Water Inspection 
Sharpsburg water District 
Bath County KY 

Dear Gayle Haney: 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Public Service Commission 

211 Sower Blvd 
P.O Box 615 

Frankfort. Kentucky 40602·0615 
Telephone (502) 564·3940 

psc.ky.gov 

October 6th , 2023 

Kent A Chandter 
Chairman 

Angle Hallon 
Vice Chairman 

Mary Pat Regan 
Commissioner 

Public Service Commission staff performed a periodic inspection of the Sharpsburg water 
District system on September 20th , 2023, reviewing utility operations and management 
practices pursuant to Commission regulations. The report of this inspection is enclosed 
with this letter. 

Based on the inspector's observation, Five deficiencies was noted at time of inspection. 

1. Utility is failing to operate its facilities so as to provide adequate and safe service to its 
customers as required by 807 KAR 5:066 Section 7, due to water loss exceeding 15% 

2. Utility is not charging customers meter testing charges in line with their filed tariff 

3. Utility is not obtain ing regular fire department usage reports 

4. Utility has customers with one inch and smaller meters that have been in service for 
10 years without being tested as required in 80 KAR 5:066 Section 16(1) 

5. Utility is not instructing their employees who in the course of their work, are subject to 
the hazard of electrical shock, asphyxiation, or drowning, in accepted methods of 
artificial respiration . (CPR Expired) 

According to Sharpsburg Water District's annual report, unaccounted-for water loss 
equaled approximately 16.52% of the districts total water purchased . The district 
purchased approximately $5,965.83 of water that cannot be recovered for rate making 
purposes. 

For the deficiencies listed above, an explanation of why these deficiencies occurred and 
how they will be remedied and prevented in the future needs to be provided. A letter 



October 3, 2023 
Page 2 

addressing the organization's actions regarding the deficiencies shall be submitted by 
November 13th, 2023. 

Please review the enclosed inspection report in its entirety as you will find further 
information noted in regard to the inspection. If you have any questions regarding this 
inspection, feel free to contact Taylor Stamper at 502-782-2522 or via email at 
Taylor.Stamper@ky.gov. 

Enclosure(s): 

Sincerely, 

Michael C. Nantz 
Director, Division of Inspections 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Forrest McKenzie- County Judge/Executive 

TEAM • 
KENTUCKY. 



Periodic Inspection Report Summary 

Utility: Sharpsburg Water District 

Utility location: Bath County 

Investigator: Taylor Stamper 

Date(s) of inspection : 9/20/2023 

Date(s) of last inspection: 12/1/2020 (Roy Gray) 

Deficiencies noted during last inspection: 
1. Sharpsburg Water District is failing to operate its facilities so as to provide adequate and safe service to 

its customers as required by 807 KAR 5:066, Section 7, due to water loss exceeding 15 percent. (2019-

20.9334%) 

2. Sharpsburg Water District does not have written inspection records as required by 807 KAR 5:006, 

Section 26(6)(b) . (Valves) 

Have deficiencies been corrected since last inspection: Yes 0 No l'8l N/AD 

Primary utility representative(s) involved with inspection: 

Name: Gayle Haney Title: Manager 

Who with the utility should receive the inspection report cover letter from the commission? 

Name: Gayle Haney Title: Manager 

Mailing address: PO Box 248, Sharpsburg , 40374 

Current Commissioners and term expo 

Name: Randy Warner 6/1/2026 
Name: Cecil Duncan 6/01/2026 
Name: Judy Harmon 2/13/2026 
Name: Alfred Bailey 6/28/2025 
Name: Billy Martin 6/28/2025 

Distribution Facility 

General Questions 

Source Water: Bath County, City of Carlisle 

Area of Operation : Bath county, Nicholas County 

Miles of Water Line: 200 



Avg . Amount Purchased : 8,500,000 Monthly 

Water sold at wholesale rate to other water systems: N/A 

Emergency Connections : N/A 

Utility Information 

Number of Employees: 7 

Number of Office Employees: 2 

Number of Certified Water Treatment Employees : a 

Number of Certified Distribution Employees: 2 

Number of Certified Meter Testers: a 

Utility Chairperson/President: Randy Warner 
Address: 2717 Ratliff Road 

Metering System: 

Number of Customers : 1562 

Meter Reading : 
AMRD AMID Other D Manual [gJ 

Type of meter used for customers: ________ .!o!B~a!,'.dg~e~r ___________ _ 
Total Storage Capacity: 319,000 

Total Daily Consumption: 300,000 

Deficiency(ies) 

Utility is failing to operate its facilities so as to provide adequate and safe service to its customers as 
required by 807 KAR 5:066 Section 7, due to water loss exceeding 15% 

Utility is not charging customers meter testing charges in line with their filed tariff 

Utility is not obtaining regular fire department usage reports 

Utility has customers with one inch and smaller meters that have been in service for 10 years without being 
tested as required in 80 KAR 5:066 Section 16(1) 

Utility is not instructing their employees who in the course of their work, are subject to the hazard of electrical 
shock, asphyxiation, or drowning, in accepted methods of artificia l respiration . (CPR Expired) 

Comment: During this periodic regulatory compliance inspection, it was not possible to review/discuss 
every record relating to all Commission requirements. Therefore, in some instances the results contained 
in this report are indicative of those items inspected and reviewed on a sample basis. 



Report by: 

/r~S~ 
Taylor Stamper 

Utility Inspector 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Date: 10/3/2023 



Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Utility: Sharpsburg Water District 

Util ity location : Bath County 

Investigator: Taylor Stamper 

Date(s) of inspection: 9/20/2023 

Date(s) of last inspection : 12/1/2020 (Roy Gray) 

Deficiencies noted during last inspection: 

1. Sharpsburg Water District is failing to operate its facilit ies so as to provide adequate and safe service 

to its customers as required by 807 KAR 5:066, Section 7, due to water loss exceeding 15 percent. (2019-

20.9334%) 

2. Sharpsburg Water Distri ct does not have written inspection records as required by 807 KAR 5:006, 

Section 26(6)(b) . (Valves) 

Have deficiencies been corrected since last inspection: YesD No [8l 

Primary utility representative(s) involved with inspection: 

Name: Gayle Haney Title: Manager 

Who with the utility should receive the inspection report cover letter from the commission? 

Name: Gayle Haney Title : Manager 

Mailing address: PO Box 248. Sharpsburg. 40374 

Email address: Phone number: . 

Current Commissioners and term expo 

Name: Randy Warner 6/1 /2026 
Name: Cecil Duncan 6/01 /2026 
Name: Judy Harmon 211312026 
Name: Alfred Bailey 6/28/2025 
Name: Billy Martin 6/28/2025 

N/AD 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

General Questions 
Treatment Facility 

Source Water: 

Plant Capacity: 

Avg . Amount Produced : 

Distribution Facility 

Source Water: Bath County, City of Carlisle 

Area of Operation: 8ath county, Nicholas County 

Miles of Water Line: 200 

Avg. Amount Purchased: 8,500,000 Monthly 

Water sold at wholesale rate to other water systems: N/A 

Emergency Connections: N/A 

Utility Information 

Number of Employees: 7 

Number of Office Employees: 2 

Number of Certified Water Treatment Employees: a 

Number of Certified Distribution Employees: 2 

Number of Certified Meter Testers: a 

Utility Chairperson/President: Randy Warner 
Address : 2717 Ratliff Road 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Metering System : 

Number of Customers: 1562 

Meter Reading : 
AMRD AMID Other D Manual ~ 

Type of meter used for customers: _ _______ "'B.,.a"-dg"'e"-!r ___________ _ 

Does the Utility Test Meters No 
Deviation? No 

Replace Meters Yes 

Contractor(s): Employed by Utility No 

Review Current Emergency Response Plan (ERP): 

Has the utility made any revisions to the ERP in the past 24 months? 
Yes D 

When the last year construction was performed? 2007 

What did the construction project consist of? Office Building 

Future Construction Projects? Tank rehab bidding now 

Section 4: Reports 

807 KAR 5:006 
(General Rules) 

Has the utility filed its gross annual operating revenue report? 

Yes~ 

Meter Testing 

No~ N/AD 

NoD N/AD 

Does the utility file Quarterly Meter Reports (QMR) indicating meter tested, number of customers, and 
amount of refunds? Yes ~ No D N/A D 

Section 7: Billings, Meter Readings, and Information 

Does each bill for utility service, issued periodically by a utility, clearly show the following? 

The date the bill was issued: 

Class of service: 

Yes~ 

Yes~ 

NoD 

NoD 

N/AD 

N/AD 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Present and last preceding meter readings: Yes [81 NoD N/AO 

Date of the present reading: Yes [81 NoD N/AO 

Number of units consumed: Yes [81 NoD N/AO 

Meter constant, if applicable: Yes 0 NoD N/A [81 

Net amount for service rendered : Yes [81 NoD N/AO 

All taxes: Yes [81 NoD N/AO 

Adjustments , if applicable: Yes [81 NoD N/AO 

The gross amount of the bill : Yes [81 NoD N/AO 

The date after which a penalty may apply to the gross amount: Yes [81 NoD N/AO 

If the bill is estimated or ca lcu lated : Yes [81 NoD N/AO 

Is the rate schedule under which the bill is computed posted on the uti lity's Web site (if it maintains a Web 
site)? Yes 0 No 0 N/A [81 

Also furnished by one (1) of the following methods, by: 

Printing it on the bill : Yes 0 

Publishing it in a newspaper of general circulation once each year: 

Mailing it to each customer once each year; or: 

Yes 0 

YesO 

No [81 

No [81 

No [81 

N/AO 

N/AO 

N/AO 

Provide a place on each bill for a customer to indicate the customer's desire for a copy of the applicable 
rates: Yes 0 No [81 N/A 0 

Does the utility (except if prevented by reasons beyond its control) read customer meters at least 
quarterly? Yes [81 No 0 N/A 0 

Is each customer-read meter read manually, at least once during each calendar year? 
Yes [81 No 0 N/AO 

Does the uti lity maintain the information required by this subsection, and is it available to the commission 
and any customer requesting this information? Yes [81 No 0 N/A 0 

If, due to reasons beyond its control , a utility is unable to read a meter in accordance with this subsection, 
does the utility record the date and time the attempt was made, if applicable, and the reason the utili ty 
was unable to read the meter? Yes [81 No 0 N/A 0 

Section 9: Non-recurring Charges 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Is a charge assessed if a customer requests th e meter be tested pursuant to Section 19 of this 
administrative regulation and the tests show the as-found meter accuracy is within the limits established 
by 807 KAR 5:066, Section 15(2)(a)? Yes 0 No ~ N/A 0 

Section 10: Customer Complaints to the Utility 

Upon complaint to a utility by a customer at the utility's office, by telephone or in writing, does the utility 
make a prompt and complete investigation and advise the customer of the utility's findings? 

Yes~ NoD 

Does the utility keep a record of all written complaints concerning the utility's service? 

Does the record include the following? 

The customer's name and address: 

The date and nature of the complaint: 

The disposition of the complaint: 

Yes ~ NoD 

Yes~ 

Yes~ 

Yes~ 

NoD 

NoD 

NoD 

N/AO 

N/AO 

N/AO 

N/AO 

N/AD 

Does the utility maintain these records for two (2) years from the date of resolution of the complaint? 

Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

If a written complaint or a complaint made in person at the utility's office is not resolved , does the utility 
provide written notice to the customer of his or her right to file a complaint with the commission? 

Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Does the utility provide the customer with the mailing address, Web site address , and telephone number 
of the commission? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

If a telephonic complaint is not resolved , does the utility provide at least oral notice to the customer of his 
or her right to file a complaint with the commission? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Section 11: Bill Adjustment 

Does the utility monitor a customer's usage at least quarterly? Yes ~ NoD N/AO 

Are the utility's procedures designed to draw the utility's attention to unusual deviations in a customer's 
usage? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

If a customer's usage is unduly high and the deviation is not otherwise explained , will the utility test the 
customer's meter? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

If a utility's procedure for monitoring usage indica tes that an investigation of a customer's usage is 
necessary, does the utility notify the customer in writing? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

If knowledge of a serious situation requires more expeditious notice, does the utility notify the customer 
by the most expedient means available? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

If the meter shows an average meter error greater than two (2) percent fast or slow, does the utility 
maintain the meter in question at a secure location under the utility's control, for a period of six (6) months 
from the date the customer is notified of the finding of the investigation and the time frame the meter will 
be secured by the utility or if the customer has filed a formal complaint? 

Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Section 14: Utility Customer Relations 

Does the utility post and maintain regular business hours and provide representatives available to assist 
its customers and to respond to inquiries from the commission regarding customer complaints? 

Yes~ NoD N/AO 

What are the Utility's business hours? 8-4 M-F 

Does the utility designate at least one (1) representative to be available to answer customer questions, 
resolve disputes, and negotiate partial payment plans at the utility's office? 

Yes~ NoD N/AO 

If the utility has annual operating revenues of $250,000 or more does it make a designated representative 
available during the utility's established working hours not fewer than seven (7) hours per day, five (5) 
days per week excluding legal holidays? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

If the utility has annual operating revenues of less than $250,000 does it make a designated 
representative available during the utility's established working hours not fewer than seven (7) hours per 
day, one (1) days per week? Yes 0 No 0 N/A I:8l 

Does the utility provide the following? 

Maintain a telephone: 

Publish the telephone number in all service areas : 

Yes~ 

Yes~ 

NoD 

NoD 

Permit all customers to contact the utility's designated representative without charge: 
Yes ~ NoD 

N/AO 

N/AO 

N/AO 

Does the utility prominently display in each office open to the public for customer service (and shall post 
on its Web site, if it maintains a Web site) a summary, prepared and provided by the commission , of the 
customer's rights pursuant to th is section and Section 16 of this administrative regulation? 

Yes 0 NoD N/A ~ 

Does the utility inspect the condition of its meter and service connections before making service 
connections to a new customer so that prior or fraudulent use of the facilities shall not be attributed to the 
new customer? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Section 17: Meter Testing 

Does the utility maintain meter standards and test faci lities , as more specifi ca lly established in 807 KAR 
5:066? Yes 0 No I:8l N/A 0 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Meter Test Bench Cert Exp. 

Before being installed for use by a customer, are all meters tested and in good working order (and 
adjusted as close to the optimum operating tolerance as possible) as more specifically established in 807 
KAR 5:066, Section 15(2)(a)-(b)? Yes C8J No 0 N/A 0 

Does the utility have all or part of its testing of meters performed by another uti lity or agency? 
Yes C8J No 0 N/AO 

Who performs testing of meters for Utility? Badger, Mark Crouch (Bath County Water) 

Does the utility or agency employ apprentices in training for certification as meter testers? 
Yes D No C8J N/A 0 

Are all tests performed during this period by an apprentice witnessed by a certified meter tester? 
Yes 0 No 0 N/A I:8J 

Section 18: Meter Test Records 

Does the utility maintain a complete record of all meter tests and adjustments and data sufficient to allow 
checking of test calculations? Yes C8J No D N/A 0 

Do the records include the following? 

Information to identify the unit and its location: Yes C8J NoO N/AD 

Date of tests : Yes C8J NoD N/AD 

Reason for the tests : Yes C8J NoD N/AO 

Readings before and after test: Yes~ No D N/AO 

Statement of "as found" and "as left" accuracies sufficiently complete to permit checking of calcu lations 
employed: Yes ~ No D N/A 0 

Statement of repairs made, if any: 

Identifying number of the meter: 

Type and capacity of the meter: 

Yes~ 

Yes C8J 

Yes C8J 

NoD 

NoO 

NoD 

N/AO 

N/AD 

N/AO 

Does the utility maintain a complete record of tests of each meter continuous for at least two (2) periodic 
test periods and shall in no case be less than two (2) years? Yes ~ No D N/A D 

Does the utility maintain numerically arranged and properly classified records for each meter that it owns , 
uses, and inventories? Yes ~ No D N/A D 

Do these records include the following? 

Identification number: Yes C8J NoD N/AO 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Date of purchase: Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Name of manufacturer: Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Serial number: Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Type: Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Name and address of each customer on whose premises the meter has been in service with date of 
installation and removal: Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Do these records contain condensed information concerning all tests and adjustments including dates 
and general results of the adjustments? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Do these records reflect the date of the last test and indicate the proper date for the next periodic test? 
Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Section 19: Request Tests 

Does the util ity make a test of a meter upon written request of a customer if the request is not made more 
frequently than once each twelve (12) months? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Does the utility afford the customer the opportunity to be present at the requested test? 
Yes~ NoD N/AO 

If the tests show the as-found meter accuracy is within the limits allowed by 807 KAR 5:066, Section 
15(2)(a), does the utility may make a reasonable charge for the test? 

Yes 0 No~ N/AO 

Has the utility filed a tariff (commission approved) establishing a meter test charge? 
Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Section 20: Access to Property 

Do employees of the utility (whose duties require him to enter the customer's premises) wear a 
distinguishing uniform or other insignia, identifying them as an employee of the utility, and show a badge 
or other identification that shall identify them as an employee of the utility? 

Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Section 23: System Maps and Records 

Does the utility have on file at its principal office located within the state and shall file upon request with 
the commission a map or maps of suitable scale of the general territory it serves or holds itself ready to 
serve? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Is the map or maps available in electronic format as a PDF file or as a digital geographic database? 
Yes ~ NoD N/AO 

Is following data available on the map or maps? 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Operating districts: 

Rate districts 

Communities served : 

Location and size of distribution lines, and service connections: 

Section 24: Location of Records 

Yes [8J 

Yes [8J 

Yes [8J 

Yes [8J 

NoD 

NoD 

NoD 

NoD 

NfAO 

N/A O 

N/AO 

N/AO 

Are all records requ ired by 807 KAR Chapter 5 kept in the office of the utility and made available to 
representatives, agents, or staff of the commission upon reasonable notice at all reasonable hours? 

Yes [8J No 0 N/A 0 

Section 25: Safety Program 

Has the utility adopted and executed a safety program, appropriate to the size and type of its operations? 

Yes [8J No 0 N/A 0 

At a minimum, does the safety program include the following? 

A safety manual with written guidelines for safe working practices and procedures to be followed by utility 
employees: Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Instruct employees in safe methods of performing their work? Yes ~ NoD N/AO 

(Utility has monthly safety meetings) Yes 

Instruct employees who, in the course of their work, are subject to the hazard of electrical shock, 
asphyxiation , or drowning, in accepted methods of artificial respiration : (cpr exp 

YesO No~ N/AO 

Section 26: Inspection of Systems 

Has the utility adopted inspection procedures to assure safe and adequate operation of the utility's 
facilities and compliance with KRS Chapter 278 and 807 KAR Chapter 5? 

Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Have these inspection procedures been filed with the commission for review? 

Yes~ NoO N/AO 

Upon receipt of a report of a potentially hazardous condition at a utility facility, does the utility inspect all 
portions of the system that are the subject of the report? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Are appropriate records kept by a utility to identify the inspection made, the date and time of inspection, 
the person conducting the inspection , deficiencies found , and action taken to correct the deficiencies? 

Yes [8J No 0 N/A 0 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Water utility inspections. Each water utility shall make systematic inspections of its system as established 
in paragraphs (a) through Ic) of 807 KAR 5:006 Section 26(6) to insure that the commission's safety 
reguirements are being met. These inspections shall be made as often as necessary but not less 
freguently than as established in paragraphs (a) through Ic) of 807 KAR 5:006 Section 26(6) for various 
classes of facilities and types of inspection. 

The utility shall annually inspect all structures pertaining to source of supply for their safety and physical 
and structura l integrity. 

Does the utility inspect the structures listed below? 

Dams 

Intakes 

Traveling screen 

Does the utility semiannually inspect the structures listed below? 

Wells 

Well motors and structures 

Electric power wiring and controls 

Yes 0 

Yes 0 

Yes 0 

Yes 0 

Yes 0 

Yes~ 

NoD 

NoD 

NoD 

NoD 

NoD 

NoD 

N/A~ 

N/A ~ 

N/A ~ 

N/A~ 

N/A~ 

N/A D 

The utility shall annually inspect all structures pertaining to purification for their safety, physical and 
structural integrity, and for leaks. 

Does the utility annually inspect the structures listed below? 

Sedimentation basins Yes 0 NoD N/A~ 

Filters Yes 0 NoD N/A~ 

Clear Wells Yes 0 NoD N/A ~ 

Chemical feed equipment Yes [8J NoD N/AD 

Pumping equipment Yes~ NoD N/AD 

Water storage facilities Yes~ NoD N/AD 

Hydrants Yes~ NoD N/AD 

Mains Yes~ NoD N/AD 

Meters Yes~ NoD N/AD 

Meter settings Yes~ NoD N/AD 

Valves Yes~ NoD N/AD 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Does the utility monthly inspect the equipment listed below for defects, wear, operational hazards, 

lubrication, and safety features? 

Construction equipment 

Vehicles 

YesO 

YesO 

Section 27: Reporting of Accidents , Property Damage, or Loss of Service 

NoD 

NoD 

N/A [g) 

N/A [g) 

Within two (2) hours following discovery does the utility notify the commission by telephone or electronic 
mail of a utility related accident that results in the following : 

Death or shock or burn requiring medical treatment at a hospital or similar medical facility , or any accident 
requiring inpatient overnight hospitalization: Yes [g) No 0 N/A 0 

Actual or potential property damage of $25,000 or more: Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Loss of service for four (4) or more hours to ten (10) percent or 500 or more of the utility's customers, 
whichever is less: Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Are summary written reports submitted by the utility to the commission within seven (7) calendar days of 
the utility related accident? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Section 28: Deviations from Administrative Regulation: 

Has the utility been permitted by the commission to deviate from these administrative regulations? 
Yes 0 No ~ N/AD 

807 KAR 5:011 
(Tariffs) 

Section 12: Posting tariffs, Administrative Regulations, and Statutes 

Does the utility display a suitable placard , in large type, that states that the utility's tariff and statutes are 
available for publ ic inspection? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Does the utility provide a suitable table or desk in its office or place of business on which the public may 
view all effective tariffs? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

Section 13: Special Contracts 

Does the utility have any special contracts that establish rates, charges , or conditions of service not 
contained in its tariff? Yes 0 No ~ N/A 0 

If yes has the utility filed , the special contracts with the PSC? 

807 KAR 5:066 
(Water) 

YesO NoD N/A ~ 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Section 2: Information Available to Customers: 

Does the utility provide the information listed below to any customer upon request? 

A description in writing of chemical constitutes and bacteriological standards of the treated water as 
required by the Division of Water Yes [gJ No 0 N/A 0 

Schedule of rates for water service Yes [gJ NoD N/AO 

Method of reading meters Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Past readings of a customer's meter for a period of two (2) years 
Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Section 3: Quality of Water 

Is the utility in compliance with the Division of Water? 
Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Section 4: Continuity of Service 

Does the utility immediately notify the fire chief if an emergency interruption of service affects service to 
any public fire protection device? Yes 0 No IXI N/A 0 

If the utility schedules an interruption of service are all customers notified that are affected by the 
interruption? Yes IXI No 0 N/A 0 

Does the utility have standby pumps capable of providing the maximum daily pumping demand? 
Yes IXI No 0 N/A 0 

Does the utility's minimum storage capacity equal the average daily consumption? 

Does the utility keep a record of all interruption? 

Does the record contain the information listed below? 

Cause of interruption 

Date 

Time 

Yes IXI No 0 N/A 0 

Yes IXI NoD 

Yes IXI NoD 

Yes IXI NoD 

Yes IXI NoD 

N/AO 

N/AO 

N/AO 

N/AO 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Duration 
Yes I:8J NoD N/AO 

Remedy and steps taken to prevent recurrence Yes I:8J NoD N/AO 

Section 5: Pressure 

Does the customer's service pipe under normal conditions fall below thirty (30) psig or static pressure 
exceed 150 psig? Yes 0 No rg] N/A 0 

Does the utility have one (1) or more recording pressure gauges to make pressure surveys? 

Yes rg] No 0 N/AO 
(Does the Utility have scadalTelemetry to monitor their pressures throughout system?) No 

Is the utility maintaining one (1) or more of these recording pressure gauges at some representative point 
on the utility's mains at a minimum of one (1) week per month in continuous service? 

Yes rg] No 0 N/A 0 

Is the utility, at least once annually, making a survey of pressures in its distribution system? 
Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Section 6: Water Supply Measurement 

Has the utility installed a measuring device at each source of supply? 
Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Section 7: Standards of Construction 

Is the utility failing to operate its facilities so as to provide adequate and safe service to its customers due 
to water loss exceeding 15 percent? Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 
(Water Loss 16.52% ) 

Section 8: Distribution Mains 

Are dead ends provided with a hydrant, flushing hydrant, or blowoff for flushing purpose? 
Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Section 9: Service Lines 

Does the utility inspect the customer's service line? Yes~ NoD N/AO 

Does the utility substitute its inspection for the proof of an inspection done by the appropriate state or 
local plumbing inspector? 

Yes 0 No I:8l N/AO 
Section 13: Measurement of Service 

Does the utility meter all water sold? Yes I:8l NoD N/AO 

Does the utility have any flat water rates? Yes 0 No I:8l N/AO 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

--------~~~~~~-------­Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Has the utility adopted a standard method of installing meters and service lines? 

Section 15: Accuracy requirement of Water Meters 
Yes f21 No 0 N/AO 

Are all new meters, and any meter removed from service for any cause tested for accuracy prior to being 
placed Into service? 

Yes f21 NoD N/AO 

Do the meters tested register within the accuracy lim its specified in 807 KAR 5:066, Section 15 (2)(a)? 

Section 16: PeriOdic Tests 
Yes f21 No 0 N/A 0 

Is the utility testing all water meters so that no meter remains in service without testing for a period longer 
than specified by the table in 807 KAR, Section 16 (1)? Yes 0 No C8J N/A 0 
(How many meters are out of compliance? >100 ) 

Section 17: Water Shortage Response Plan 

Has the utility submitted a copy of its Water Shortage Response Plan with the Commission? 
Yes C8J No 0 N/AD 

Section 18: Deviations from Administrative Regulation: 

Has the utility been permitted by the commission to deviate from these administrative regulations? 
Yes 0 No C8J N/A 0 

807 KAR 5:095 
(Fire Protection Service for Water Utilities) 

Section 9 

Does the utility allow a utility to withdraw water from its distribution system for fire protection and training 
purposes at no charge? Yes I:8J No 0 N/A 0 

Does the utility require a fire department to submit quarterly reports demonstrating its water usage? 
Yes 0 No I:8J N/A 0 

Does the utility's tariff state the penalty to be assessed for failure to submit water usage reports? 

Yes ~ No 0 N/A 0 

What is the Fire Departments Usage on Annual Report? 18,000 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Are all buildings, pump stations, and tanks properly labeled? Yes 

List of Cases currently at Commission. 2023-00279 

Last rate case? 2023-00125 

How is the district notified of line locates? Call-ins 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Review of Facilities: 

1. 
Tank: 

Capacity: 

Condition: 

2. 
Tank: 
Capacity: 
Condition: 

3. 
Tank: 
Capacity: 
Condition: 

4. 
Pump Station: 
Condition: 

5. 
Pump Station: 
Condition: 

6. 
Pump Station: 
Condition: 

Total Storage Capacity: 319,000 

Total Daily Consumption: 300,000 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 
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Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Periodic Compliance Inspection 

Deficiency(ies) 

Utility is failing to operate its facilities so as to provide adequate and safe service to its customers as 

required by 807 KAR 5:066 Section 7, due to water loss exceeding 15% 

Utility is not charging customers meter testing charges in line with their filed tariff 

Utility is not obtaining regular fire department usage reports 

Utility has customers with one inch and smaller meters that have been in service for 10 years without 

being tested as required in 80 KAR 5:066 Section 16(1) 

Utility is not instructing their employees who in the course of their work, are subject to the hazard of 
electrical shock, asphyxiation , or drowning, in accepted methods of artificial respiration . (CPR Expired) 

Additional Inspector Comments 

Comment: During this periodic regulatory compliance inspection , it was not possible to review/discuss. 
every record relating to all Commission requirements . Therefore , in some instance~ the results contained 

in this report are indicative of those items inspected and reviewed on a sample basIs. 

Date: 1 0/3/2023 

Report by: 

/~~s~ 
Taylor Stamper 

Utility Inspector 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

ELECTRONIC ALLEGED FAILURE OF 
SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT AND ITS 
OFFICERS, ALFRED BAILEY, CECIL DUNCAN, 
JUDY HARMON, RANDY WARNER, BILLY 
MARTIN AND ITS MANAGER, GAYLE HANEY, 
TO COMPLY WITH A COMMISSION ORDER 

ORDER 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

The Commission, on its own motion , HEREBY ORDERS that: 

CASE NO. 
2023-00125 

1. A hearing in this matter shall be held on January 18, 2024 , at 9 a.m. Eastern 

Standard Time and continuing until called from the bench by the presiding officer, in the 

Richard Raft Hearing Room at the offices of the Public Service Commission at 211 Sower 

Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky. 

2. Sharpsburg Water District's (Sharpsburg District) officers, Alfred Bailey, 

Cecil Duncan, Judy Harmon, Randy Warner, Billy Martin, and its manager, Gayle Haney 

(collectively, Parties), who are parties to this proceeding, shall appear at the January 18, 

2024 hearing to provide testimony regarding the subject matter of th is proceeding. 

3. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 2, if the hearing is not concluded on 

the designated day, the hearing may be continued upon verbal announcement by the 

presiding officer. A verbal announcement made by the presiding officer shall be proper 

notice of the continued hearing. 

4. Witnesses who sponsor schedules, testimony, or responses to requests for 

information shall participate in person at the January 18, 2024 hearing. 



5. The Parties shall give notice of the hearing in compliance with 807 KAR 

5:001, Section 9(2)(b). In addition , the notice of hearing shall include the following 

statements: "This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, 

psc.ky.gov" and "Public comments may be made at the beginning of the hearing. Those 

wishing to make oral public comments may do so by following the instructions listed on 

the PSC website, psc.ky.gov." At the time the notice is mailed or publication is requested, 

the Parties shall forward a duplicate of the notice and request to the Commission. 

6. Pursuant to KRS 278.360 and 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 9(9), a digital video 

transcript shall be made of the hearing. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
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'Honorable Earl Rogers III 
Attorney at Law 
Campbell & Rogers 

15;4 Flemingsburg Road 
Morehead, KENTUCKY 40351 

'Sharpsburg Water District 
16 East Mill Street 
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Sharpsburg, KY 40374 

'Sharpsburg Water District 
Sharpsburg Water District 
16 East Mill Street 
p, O. Box 248 
Sharpsburg, KY 40374 
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November 1, 2023 

Sharpsburg Water District 
POBox 248 

Sharpsburg,KY 40374 
606-247-2861 

Public Service Commission 
Michael Nantz, Director, Division of Inspections 
POBox 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0615 

RE: Inspection 09/20/23 Taylor Stamper 

Dear Mr. Nantz, 

I would first like to address the inspection done on 12/01/2020 by Roy Gray. One of the 
deficiencies noted was not having a written inspection record of valves in the system. I have 
enclosed one page of those records showing that has been corrected. 

Also noted on the checklist done by Taylor on 09/20/23 indicated that we do not notify 
customers that they can request a copy of the rate schedule. I have enclosed a copy of our 
billing cards that shows a rate schedule is available upon request. 

Below are the deficiencies found during the inspection by Taylor on 09/20/23, and the 

corrective action we will take: 

1. Water loss 
Water loss has been an ongoing issue due to aging infrastructure. Also ,our 
telemetry equipment that was installed in 2007 has had major components that 
have gone bad; and replacement parts have been hard to get due to this particular 
system has almost become obsolete. This has caused water towers to overflow. 
That issue is resolved as of now. We repair leaks as soon as we are made aware of 
them. We read our master meters daily, and if pumping increases, our maintenance 
personnel try to valve off parts of the system to check for flow which would indicate 
a leak. Also there could be a lot of service lines that may be leaking and would not 
come to the top of the ground or cause any pressu re problems to indicate there was 
a leak. We are members of KRWA if we need assistance In finding leaks. 



2. Meter Test Charge 
We don't get a lot of customer requests to test their meter. However, we have not 
charged the customer for the test. As of this date, we will charge the customer 
$89.00 as reflected in our tariff. This charge will only be made if the meter has not 
been tested within the 12 month period as per tariff, and the test results are within 
the 2% accuracy. 

3. Fire Department Usage and Reporting 
We have three volunteer fire departments in our system. Up until 2019, they were 
reporting estimated usage. On September 7,2023, I sent a letter to each 
department with a copy of our tariff regarding reporting. As of this date, two of 
those departments have responded. I didn't send the letters certified. I am sending 
the one that has not responded another copy of the letter and tariff when we send 
the November billing out. (This particular department has a water meter and 
receives a bill which is sent in each month) Perhaps the person that receives and pay 
the bill is not the fire chief; but I think they will give to the person in charge of this . . 
We will bill them according to our tariff if they do not respond by December 1, and 
assess the $50.00 penalty. Our total gallons sold in 2022 was 90,605,700. 
Calculating the gallons sold by the 0.3% would have significantly lowered our water 
loss percentage. 

4. Meter Testing 
Due to Covid, all of our supply chains have had issues. The last time we placed an 
order for meters, it took six months to get them. We only have five one inch meters 
in the system, and we have ordered five to replace those and test the ones we take 
out. We have also ordered the 5/8 inch meters, and they are expected to be 
delivered in December. Our goal is to test 15 meters every month. That will get us 
up to date on the 100 meters that are past due for a test. If we can budget it, we 
will do more to get caught up. 

5. CPR 
Our CPR certification expired in 2019. Due to Covid we didn't get training as 
required. We have contacted someone that is certified in CPR training and is 
working on coordinating a date sometime in November 2023. 



A recommendation made during the inspection was to put a sign at the pump station that 
has chlorination equipment. This has been done. 

Our goal is to correct all deficiencies as soon as possible. In my 39 years of employment, 
we have had one inspection with NO deficiencies. I would like to achieve that again. 

Thank you for your continued efforts and help, to ensure that we provide our customers 
with outstanding service. 

Sincerely, 

J¥~ 
Gayle Haney. Manager 

Cc: Taylor Stamper 
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Sharpsburg Water District 
P o Box 248 

Sharpsburg,KY 40374 
606-247-2861' 

VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENTS 

Please read the enclosed Public Service Commission approved tariff. 

Although our utility is not certified to provide fire protection; your departments 
have access to hydrants for training and filling trucks. 

As a part of our water loss program; fire departments are supposed to report 
estimated water usage each month. If you haven't used any. just put 0 gallons and 
send in. 

You can either send it when you pay your water bill or email to 
gayleh12@windstream.net. 

I have enclosed a simple form for you to use. 

If you have any questions call me at the above number. 

Sincerely. 
Gayle Haney 



BETHEL FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Estimated water usage for training purposes, _____ _ 

Estimated water usage for fire fighting,~3D::::::O::::::· --lG..;LL.Ls~ ___ _ 

Location of hydrant used He tueJ vJQdu uP B F D 

Date used: q - 15- 23 

-- - - - - - - - - - - '. - ---- - - --_.- _ .---- ---. -.-- -~. -'- - -' 

SHARPSBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Estimated water usage for training purposes __ .dr:~ ___ _ 
Estimated water usage for fire fighting, ___ -lr _____ _ 
Location of hydrant used. _________ __ _ 





Bath County Water District 
POST OFFICE BOX 369 

SALT LICK. KENTUCKY 040371 
TELEPHONE: (606) 683-6363 

TDDfITY 1-800-648-6056 

August 17, 2023 

Ms. Gayle Haney 
Sharpsburg Water District 
Post Office Box 248 
Sharpsburg, Kentucky 40374 

Re: Adjustment of Wholesale Water Rate 

Dear Gayle Haney: 

Bath County Water District was required by the Public Service Commission to have a 
rate study. Rates were approved for service on or after August 10, 2023. The new 
proposed wholesale rate will be $4.04 per 1,000 gallons purchased. This approved change 
will be effective for all services rendered on or after August 15,2023. 

Current Rate Approved Rate 

$3.89 per 1,000 gallons $4.04 per 1,000 gallons 

The application submitted to the Public Service Commission is on file in our office and is 
available for your inspection. 

If you have questions or need additional information please call our office. 

Sincerely, 

"This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer." 



WX21011042 Procurement 
RESOLUTION No.: __ 

Resolution of the Sharpsburg Water District for Adopting the Kentucky Model Procurement Code 

(KRS 45A) and Authorizing the Chairman and Successors-in-Title as the Official Project 

Representative to: Establish Selection Criteria, Advertise the Request for Engineering 

Qualifications, Appoint Engineering Selection Committee, and Negotiate Fees for Engineering 

Services for the Sharpsburg Water District Water Reynoldsville Tank and Whetstone Tank Rehab 

Project (WX21011042) . 

WHEREAS, the Sharpsburg Water District proposes to implement the Sharpsburg Water District 

Reynoldsvi lle Tank and Whetstone Tank Rehab Project; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed Sharpsburg Water District Reynoldsville Tank and Whetstone Tank Rehab 

Project requires the procurement of professional engineering services; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sharpsburg Water District that the Chairman, and 

Successors-in-Tit le are hereby authorized as the Sharpsburg Water District Official Project 

Representative to establish the selection criteria, advertise the request for Engineering 

qualifications, appoint an Engineering selection committee, and negotiate fees for Engineering 

services; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, al l procurements made by the Sharpsburg Water District involving the 

expend iture of local, state, and federal funds on the Sharpsburg Water District Water Reynoldsville 

Tank and Whetstone Tank Rehab Project shall be made in accordance with the Kentucky Model 

Procurement Code for local public agencies (KRS 45A.345 to 45A.460; 45A.740; 45A.745; and 

45A.750) . 

Adopted this ____ day of ____ -=-=-==::=:::;;;-_~I 

ATIEST: 

(Notary 

arner, Board Chairperson 

Sharpsburg Water District 



USDA - RD Loan/Grant Application & 
Authorizing Official Resolution No. ___ _ 

This an Authorizing Resolution of Legal Applicant for Filing of Loan Application and Appointing Appropriate 
Official and Successors-in-Title as Official Project Representative of a Federallv Assisted Drinking Water 
Distribution Improvement Project through the Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program from 
United States Department of Agriculture - Rural Development. 

WHEREAS, Sharpsburg Water District proposes to rehabilitate the Reynoldsville and Whetstone 
Water Tanks for industrial , institutional, commercial , and residential growth in the Sharpsburg Water District 
service area, and 

WHEREAS, the Sharpsburg Water District endorses said proposed service, and, 

WHEREAS, under the guidelines for the Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program from 
the United State Department of Agriculture - Rural Development provides funding for clean and reliable 
drinking water systems in eligible rural areas, and , 

WHEREAS, the improvement proposed for construction by Sharpsburg Water District within the 
Sharpsburg Water District service area are considered elig ible for such loan assistance. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Sharpsburg Water District that Board Chairperson, Randy 
Warner and Successors-in-Title are hereby authorized to execute and submit an application through the 
United States Department of Agriculture - Rural Development with such assurances and required 
supporting data as is necessary to obtain loan assistance from the Water and Waste Disposal Loan and 
Grant Program for the proposed drinking water tanks rehabilitation, and are hereby authorized as 
Sharpsburg Water District's Official Project Representative to carry out necessary negotiations for and 
administer the loan assistance the applicant may obtain from the Water and Waste Disposal Loan and 
Grant Program. 

Adopted this ____ day of ______ _ 

ATTEST: 

(Notary Public) 



111I,ry· 8t .• I1ear 
Goven lOr 

TRANSPORT A TION CABINET 

Subject: State Authorization Letter 

Nicholas County 

FD04091895400lU 
Item No. 9-8811.00 

Randy Warner, 

200 Mero Street 
Frankfort. Kentucky 40601 

Transportation.ky.gov 

Jm. Gray 
Secretary 

11-29-2023 

Your company has facilities which may require relocation and/or adjustment in order to 
accommodate the proposed construction of the subject project by the Department of Highways. 
A set of roadway plans has been provided for your company's use. 

Preliminary engineering for the relocation of your company's facilities has been approved to be 
performed by company personnel only. If your organization is not staffed and/or you choose to 
have preliminary engineering performed by a consultant engineering firm (anyone other than 
company personnel) it will be necessary to obtain prior approval from our District Uti lit ies 
Supervisor and state your reasons for wanting to do so. This procedure also perta ins to right of 
way, easement acquisition and appraisal work. Upon receipt of your letter, you will be advised 
as to what additional information is needed . 

The above outlined procedure applies when your company chooses to use an outside contractor 
(other than company personnel) for contract labor, rental equipment and materials. Approval 
for use of contract labor, rental equipment, and materials shall be requested at the time your 
estimate is submitted. 

Failure to obtain prior approval for any and all contract work shall result in loss of compensation 
for unapproved portions of contract work. 

Certain information needed by the Department is outl ined on the enclosed sheet. Please note 
that there is a scheduled letting date in July 2024 and that relocation plans and est imates should 
be delivered to the District Office by no later than March 15, 2024 . 

KYl e I TRA NSPOR TAT ION KV GOV 

TEAM~­
KENTUCKY. An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F /D 



All correspondence, including the submission of your estimate, plans or no-charge letter, 

should be directed to the District Utilities Supervisor, Austin Mineer, Department of Highways, 

822 Elizaville Avenue, Flemingsburg KY 41041, Telephone (502) 782-6531. 

Please contact me iffor some reason th is date is not agreeable to you, oryou have questions 
about this material. We appreciate your cooperation with this matter. 

KYl e I TRANSPORTAT ION.KY GOV 

Thank You, 

Austin Mineer 

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
District Utilities Section 

TEAM .......... 

Revised OS/ 26/ 2023 

KENTUCKY. An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F ID 



Sharpsburg Water District 
P.O. Box 24B 
Sharpsburg, KY 40374 
606-247-2B61 

December B, 2023 

Mr. Austin Mineer 
KY Transportation Cabinet 
Department of Highways 
P.O. Box 347 
B22 Elizaville Avenue 
Flemingsburg, KY 41041 

RE: Nicholas County 
Reconstruct KY 36/ KY 92B Intersection 
FD04 091 B954001U 
Item No. 9-BB11.00 

Dear Mr. Mineer: 

The Sharpsburg Water District does not have the staff to do this project. We would like to 
utilize the services of Kentucky Engineering Group, PLLC. We feel that they are qualified to 
do the engineering work and familiar with our facilities. 

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Gayle Haney 
General Manager 

PC: James c. Thompson, PE 
KY Engineering Group, PLLC 



SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 

PSC CASE NO. 2023-00125 

SECOND REQUEST FOR INFORMATION RESPONSE 

REQUEST NO. 3 

 

COMMISSION STAFF’S REQUEST FOR INFORMATION DATED 12/13/2023 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Gayle Haney 

COMPANY:  Sharpsburg Water District 

 

REQUEST 3:  Refer to Parties’ response to Commission Staff’s First Request for Information 

(Staff’s First Request), Item 4.  Provide a copy of any and all written policies and procedures 

adopted and added to Sharpsburg District’s employee manual to prevent failures to follow 

Commission Orders. 

RESPONSE 3: The Commissioners stated in the meeting of June 14th, 2023 that all future PSC 

Orders will be provided to the Commissioners.  Again in the meeting of September 13th, 2023 the 

Commissioners voted to make it a policy that all PSC Orders be distributed to each board member.  

See minutes provided in response to request number 1. 

Attached is a copy of Sharpsburg Water Districts Personnel Policies and Procedures dated October 

11th, 2006.  It is the only formal policy that Sharpsburg Water District has outside of the motions 

passed by the Board of Commissioners.  Page 8 of the Personnel Policies and Procedures sets forth 

in general the responsibilities of the General Manager:  “The District's Manager is the 

Administrative Officer of the District With the exception of matters and appointments reserved to 

the Board of Commissioners, the authority and responsibility for the conduct and administration 

of the functions of the District is vested in the District's Manager.” 

I as general manager will work on a more comprehensive Policy and Procedures to include job 

descriptions of the General Manager and other District staff, to present to the Board of 

Commissioners for approval.    



PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 
SHARPSBURG,KENTUCKY 

OCTOBER 11, 2006 

" 
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 

The Sharpsburg Water District recognizes that a personnel system that recruits and 
retains a competent, productive work force is indispensable to effective and efficient 
District management and operation. These policies and procedures have been developed 
in order to achieve optimum efficiency, economy, and equity in the pursuit of the 
District's goals and the utilization of its human resources. 

The rules and provisions set forth hereinafter are intended to implement the personnel 
plan by providing procedures for: 

1. Classifying positions in the District's service; 

2. Recruiting persons for that service; 

3. Providing for their welfare. 

While the District is committed to the equitable treatment of its employees, it is expressly 
noted that nothing in these policies is intended to create a contract of employment, and 
the policies may be changed without prior notice by the Board of Commissioners. Any 
individual may voluntarily leave employment or may be terminated by the District at any 
time, for any lawful reason, or for no reason at all. Any oral or written statements, 
custom or course of dealing to the contrary are hereby expressly disavowed. 



SCOPE OF COVERAGE 

1. The following officers and employees of the Sharpsburg Water District are 
explicitly exempted from the coverage unless otherwise specified: 

a. All members of the Board of Commissioners 
b. District's Manager 
c. Consultants, advisors and counsel rendering temporary professional services 
d. Independent contractors 
e. Seasonal and/or temporary employees 
f Members of volunteer organizations 

2 . All employees not explicitly exempted from coverage of these policies and 
procedures shall be subject to its provisions. 



EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

The Sharpsburg Water District seeks to provide equal opportunity to all its 
employees and applicants for employment and to prohibit discrimination based 
on race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, or because the 
individual is a smoker or nonsmoker. The District promotes equal opportunity 
in matters of hiring, training, promotion, pay, employee benefits and other 
conditions of employment. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

The Sharpsburg Water District complies with the Americans With Disabilities 
Act of 1990, as amended by the Civil Rights Act of 1991, which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of disability and protects qualified applicants and 
employees with disabilities from discriminations in hiring, promotion, discharge, 
pay, job training, fringe benefits, and other aspects of employment. 

The District is committed to ensuring non-discrimination in all terms, conditions 
and privileges of employment. Reasonable accommodation is available to all 
employees and applicants, including work site accessibility, as long as the 
accommodation does not cause undue hardship on the District. 



HARASSMENT, INCLUDING SEXUAL 
HARASSMENT 

Harassment, including sexual harassment, is contrary to basic standards of 
conduct between individuals and is prohibited by the Equal Employment 
Opportunity Commission and state regulations. Any employee who engages in 
any of the acts or behavior defined below is in violation of District policy, and is 
subject to corrective action being taken by the District, up to and including 
immediate discharge. 

Employees, who feel they have been discriminated against on the basis of sex or 
have been sexually or in any other manner harassed, should immediately report 
such incidents, following the procedure described below, without fear of 
reprisal. Confidentiality will be maintained by the District to the extent 
permitted by the circumstances. 

Definitions 

1. Harassment - Verbal, physical, or visual conduct of a racial, ethnic, or other type which, 
in the employee's opinion, impairs hislher ability to perform the functions of the job. 

2. Sexual Harassment - Sexual harassment includes unwelcome sexual advances or visual, 
verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature. This definition encompasses many forms 
of offensive behavior including gender-based harassment of a person of the same or 
different sex as the harasser, conduct of a sexual nature that creates an offensive, 
intintidating, or hostile work environment; and coerced sexual conduct by a person in a 
poSition of authority in the work place. 

Sexual or other forms of harassment of an employee by any District employee, 
supervisor, or manager will not be tolerated. Sexual harassment by a non-employee, for 
example, a customer or vendor, is also prohibited. 

Employees who believe they are being sexually harassed by a supervisor, peer employee, 
or a non-employee in the work place should immediately contact the District's Manager. 
If the sexual harassment complaint is against the District's Manager, the complaint shall 
be made directly to the Board of Commissioners. An investigation of all complaints shall 
be undertaken immediately and confidentially. Any employee found guilty of harassing 
another employee will be subject to appropriate disciplinary action, depending upon the 
circumstances involved. An employee who files a false complaint will also be 
disciplined appropriately. Purely voluntary or social relationships between employees 
are not prohibited. Personal relationships between supervisors and employees they 
supervise are strongly discouraged, because it is difficult to determine whether a 
particular action or incident arose in a voluntary personal relationship or in a prohibited 
sexual harassment setting. 



DRUG FREE WORKPLACE 

The United States Congress enacted the Drug-Free Work Place Act of 1998. effective 
March 18. 1988. The following is a policy statement regarding the District's 
commitment to a drug-free workplace. 

Employees (including the District's Manager) are not to unlawfully manufacture. 
distribute. dispense. have possession of, or use illegal drugs or alcohol on the job. or to 
report to work under the influence of such drugs. It is the intent of the District to 
maintain a workplace free of these substances. so that all employees may have the 
opportunity to have a safer, more productive work environment. 

Any employee reporting to work under the influence of alcohol or illegal drugs or sho 
commits a work-related drug or alcohol offense shall be disciplined under the established 
disciplinary process. which includes suspension andlor dismissal. 

The manufacturing, possession, andlor use of illegal drugs, alcohol, or drug paraphernalia 
in the workplace is strictly prohibited. This includes the misuse/abuse of prescribed 
medications, which could impair an employee's ability to function. 

It is the responsibility of the employee to notifY the District's Manager of any work­
related drug convictions within five (5) days after the conviction or be subject to have 
charges filed for dismissal. 

If a supervisor has reasonable cause to suspect an employee of illegal drug use on the job 
or of reporting to work under the influence of same, the employee may be required to 
submit to drug testing, and the District's Manager may take other appropriate action, 
pending a final decision by the Board of Commissioners. 

An employee reporting to work on medication prescribed by a personal physician, which 
impairs job performance, is to immediately notity his/her supervisor and the District's 
Manager. The employee must submit a doctor' s note indicating how the medication 
would affect his/her job performance andlor the health and safety of others, so 
appropriate steps may be taken by supervisors to prevent any hazards. 



ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES 

The District's Manager is the Administrative Officer of the District With the exception 
of matters and appointments reserved to the Board of Commissioners, the authority and 
responsibility for the conduct and administration of the functions of the District is vested 
in the District's Manager. Under the overall guidance of the District's Manager, final 
authority, in the form of review and approval, is reserved by the Board with regard to all 
personnel matters and subjects covered by this personnel plan. The text itself may be changed 
only by action of the Board of Commissioners. 

PERSONNEL RECORDS 

1. A personnel file for each employee of the District shall be maintained by the 
District's Manager or an appointed designee of the District's Manager. 

2. The file shall contain: 
a. Copy of application; 
b. Employee's name, permanent address, and telephone number where 

employee can be reached; 
c. Position title; 
d. Date of Employment 
e. Departmental assignment; 
f Salary; 
g. Past changes in employment status; 
h. Commendations/reprimands; 
I. Certificate of receipt of personnel policies and procedures; and 
J. Such additional information as may be required. 

3. Every change in the status of the employee shall be recorded in his/her file. 

4. The personnel file shall be retained by the District in accordance with the 
retention schedule adopted by the Kentucky Archives and Records Commission. 

5. Personnel records shall be public records to the extent provided by in the 
applicable Kentucky Revised Statutes. All requests for personnel records shall 
be made to the District's Manager. 

6. Employee medical records of a confidential nature shaH be maintained 
separately from other employee records. 

ORIENTATION OF NEW EMPLOYEES 



I. An orientation shall be made available to all new employees as soon as 
possible on or after the first day of employment. 

2. The orientation shan consist of the fonowing elements: 

a. Explanation of the purpose and goals of the District; 
b. Overview of the District's structure and operation; 
c. Overview of management policies and procedures; and 
d. Other elements deemed appropriate. 

CLASSIFICATION OF EMPLOYEES 

I . All positions of the Sharpsburg Water District shall be classified as 
full-time, part-time, temporary, or seasonal. 

a. Regular Full-time Positions - A position which requires the labor of an 
employee for at least 30 hours per week on a regularly scheduled 
basis. 

b. Regular Part-time Positions - A position which may require the labor 
of an employee for less than 30 hours per week. An employee in this 
classification may be asked to work up to a full schedule depending on 
the needs of the District. An employee's classification can only be 
changed to full-time by action of the Board of Commissioners. 

c. Temporary or Seasonal Positions - A position that requires the labor 
of an employee for a temporary period oftirne, either full-time or part­
time. Temporary or seasonal shall not exceed eleven (11) months. 

2. Employees occupying regular, full-time positions shall be entitled 
to all benefits as provided by this policy. Employees occupying 
part-time, temporary, or seasonal positions shall not be entitled to 
any benefits, unless otherwise specified by the Board of 
Commissioners. 

3. The District's Manager will determine the number of hours 
constituting an employee's workweek. Each position may require 
a different schedule of work, as specified in the Job Description for 
each position. 

4. This classification of employees by the District is merely intended 
to provide a basic delineation between the types of employment 
available with the District. An employee's classification may be 
changed at any time by the District's Manager and Board of 
Commissioners. It is expressly noted that nothing in the 
semantical classification of employees is intended to create a 
contract of employment. Any individual may voluntarily leave 
employment or be terminated at any time, for any lawful reason or 
no reason at all. 



EMPLOYMENT PROCESS 

Announcement of Position! Advertising 

1. When a vacancy occurs within the organization, current employees may be 
notified of the vacancy by placing written notice in a conspicuous, strategic 
location in the office facilities accessible to all employees. Notices posted 
shall include position title, summary of duties, qualifications, and the time 
limit for applying. Employees who wish to apply for the position must 
present a completed employment application form, supplied by the District, to 
the District's Manager, thereby indicating their interest in the vacant position. 
All written notification shall contain the following statement: " An Equal 
Opportunity Employer". 

2. When announcements of vacant positions are made outside the organization, 
any of the following procedures may apply: 

a. The District's open application policy allows persons interested in 
employment with the District to complete an application form supplied by 
the District at any time, regardless of whether or not vacancies exist. 

(i) In completing the form the applicant must indicate the 
position(s) applied for, and; 

(ii) The application for will be considered active for a period of 
six (6) months. 

b. If the District elects to advertise the vacant position(s), all announcements 
shall be made in a newspaper(s) of general circulation in the area and 
among the District's work force. All advertisements shall include such 
information as where to apply, position title, summary of duties, 
qualifications, and the time Ii mit for applying. All advertisements of the 
vacant position shall contain the following statement: "An Equal 
Opportunity Employer". 

c. The District may list vacant positions with the Kentucky Department of 
Employment Services. 

Applications 

1. Applications shall be provided by the District and shall include; 
a. information about the applicant's training and experience; 
b. reference 
c. such additional information as required to effectively evaluate 

the applicant's ability to perform the duties of the position; and 



d. the applicant's signature and date of application submittal. 

2. No person may be appointed to a position unless verified information on 
an official employment form indicates that he/she meets the qualifications 
for the position description; he/she must also complete all specified pre­
employment procedures. 

3. All employment applicants will be subject to employment investigation 
into their work background and personal references. Only qualified 
applicants will be considered for employment. 

4. All information submitted by the applicant pertaining to his/her 
employment must be factual. Applicants who are found to have falsified 
information by misrepresentation or omission of essential facts on their 
application, or whose references are not satisfactory will no be considered 
for employment, or if employed, will be immediately separated from 
District employment. 

Certification of Eligibility for Position 

The qualifications of an applicant for a position shall be ascertained on the 
basis of one or more of the following: 

1. Information the applicant supplies on the official application form; 
2. Written, performance, or physical tests or examinations, or any 

combination which may be required by the District; 
3. Personal interview; 
4. Information and evaluations supplied by references given by the 

applicant; 
5. Other appropriate information as determined. 

Employee Handbook 

A copy of these policies and procedures will constitute the employee handbook. Each 
employee shall sign for and receive a copy, which will provide the employee with a ready 
reference on employment practices, benefits, and District operations. 

Other policy manuals (e.g. safety manuals, operation and maintenance manuals, etc.) may 
be furnished to employees. Any such manuals now existing or to be developed in the 
future are considered separate from these personnel policies. 

Employees are expected to read and become familiar with all District policies and 
procedures found in the personnel policies, other policy manuals of the District, and job 
descriptions relevant to their individual positions and job performance with the District. 



Employees are responsible for carrying out their job duties in conformance with all 
District policies. 

CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT 

Introductory Period 

Introductory periods may be initial or promotional. The initial period is when an 
employee is first appointed to a position with the District. A promotional period occurs 
as a result of the appointment of a currently employed District employee to a position in a 
higher grade/classification. 

1. A person initially appointed to a regular position shall be on introductory 
status for a period of three (3) months. During the initial period, an 
employee may be dismissed at any time without right of appeal. 

2. An employee who has previously served an initial introductory period, and 
is promoted from within the District service to a new position, shall be on 
promotional status for a period of six (6) months. An employee serving a 
promotional introductory period may be reinstated to the position from 
which he/she was promoted, or to a comparable position from which the 
employee was promoted, without right of appeal. 

3. The introductory period may be extended for a class of positions, for up to 
ninety (90) days, if it is deemed that a longer peiod is needed to learn the 
work and evaluate the effectiveness of the work performed. 

Promotion 

1. Employees occupying regular positions may be promoted from one 
position to another only if they possess the qualifications for the higher 
position. The same procedures as those authorized for ascertaining 
qualifications for initial appointment to a position shall be followed. 

2. When a vacancy occurs in a position above the entrance level, 
consideration shall be given to promotion of present employees. 
Procedures for internal applications shall be governed consistent with the 
requirements previously discussed in the "Application" and 
"Announcement" sections of this document. 

3. If the appointing authority deems it to be in the best interest of the District, 
the position may be filled by the appointment of a person not currently in 
the District's employment. 



4. When a vacancy occurs, the names of all applicants who qualify for 
promotion shall be transmitted to the appointing authority to be considered 
for the position. 

Resignations 

l. An employee wishing to resign should give the District's Manager written 
notice of resignation at least two (2) weeks prior to the effective date. 
However, the District's Manager may agree to a shorter notice in 
consideration of extenuating circumstances. A resignation made without 
the notice required by these rules my be regarded as cause for denying the 
resigning employee future employment with the District. 

2. An employee may be regarded as having automatically resigned a position 
if found able to notifY the District's Manager of the reason for absence, 
but failing to do so for three (3) consecutive working days. 

3. An employee's resignation and its attending reason( s), if noted, shall be 
recorded in the employee's personnel file. 

Layoffs 

1. The District's Manager, with Board approval, may layoff an employee or 
employees after due consideration as a result oflack of work or funds. 
The lack of work or funds may also cause the number of hours worked by 
employees to be reduced. 

2. The order oflayoff shall be determined by the needs of the District, as 
determined by the District's Manager and Board of Commissioners. 

3. Consideration may be given to the relative importance of each position, 
seniority, qualifications, and merit of persons being considered for layoff, 
as well as other appropriate criteria. 

4. Temporary, seasonal, and employees on initial introductory periods shall 
be laid off before regular employees who are performing the same job 
duties. 

5. Two (2) weeks before the effective date of the layoff of a regular, full-time 
employee, the District's Manager shall, in writing: 

a. NotifY the employee of the layoff; 
b. Explain to the employee the reason(s) for the layoff; 
c. CertifY whether the employee's service has been satisfactory; and 
d. A copy of the notice shall be retained in the employee ' s personnel 

file. 



6. An employee who has given satisfactory service and is laid off may be 
eligible for re-employment and may be given preference in other positions 
which require basically the same qualifications and involve basically the 
same duties and responsibilities as the position from which the employee 
has been laid off. 

7. All benefits will cease during layoff. 

8. Accrued vacation time may be paid up to the time of layoff. 

9. Accrued sick leave will not be paid. Upon layoff accrued sick leave will 
be credited to the employee and reinstated if and when the employee 
returns to full-time work. 

Reinstatement 

1. The District's Manager, with approval of the Board of Commissioners, 
may re-employ any former employee: 

a. Who has resigned from the District with a satisfactory work 
record, 

b. Who has been laid off due to a lock of work or funds, 
c. Who has been demoted or dismissed for a reason prohibited by 

local, state, or federal laws, rules and/or regulations, or 
d. Who fails during the introductory period to serve satisfactorily in a 

position to which the employee has been promoted. The reinstated 
employee shall receive at least the rate of pay which was received 
at the time of promotion. 

2. Reinstatement of an employee shall: 

a. Restore to the employee that employee's former position; or 
b. Place the employee in a position of the same class or a class 

comparable to that of the employee's former position. 

3. Nothing contained herein shall require the District to give priority to 
former employees when seeking applicants for any position with the 
District. 

Outside Employment 

District employees owe their primary work allegiance and energies to their job with the 
District. Any outside employment which interferes with or creates a conflict of interest 
with the employee's District employment is prohibited. 



Personal Conduct, Appearance, Dress Code 

Images presented and statements made by all employees of the District can affect the 
entire organization; there, employees are expected to be friendly, courteous, and 
appropriately dressed when conducting District business or when representing the 
District. 

Political Activity 

No employee, as a condition of employment or continued employment, shall be required 
to contribute to or campaign for any candidate for political office. 

No employee of the District shall engage in political activity during his/her assigned duty 
hours. 

Safety 

Employee health and safety is a primary concern of the District. As a condition of 
employment, employment, employees are required to comply with all safety procedures 
that are established for the position held by the employee. In accordance with state law, 
employees operating vehicles are required to wear seatbelts. Additionally, any employee 
who becomes aware of any unsafe or hazardous condition shall report the situation to 
their supervisor or the District's Manager immediately. 

All work related injuries must be reported to the employee's immediate supervisor or the 
District's Manager as soon as possible after the injury occurs, but no later than the end of 
the workday. 

Failure to comply with established workplace safety rules, report workplace injuries, or 
failure to report unsafe/hazardous conditions of which the employee is aware, may result 
in personnel action, up to and including termination from employment. 

Progressive Discipline 

The policy of the District is to be patient, fair, and consistent in the administration of the 
organization and its employees. When problems arise, emphasis is placed on 
improvement and/or correction rather than punishment. However, willful, continued, or 
inexcusable infractions of District employment rules must be dealt with firmly under a 
uniform policy which applies to all employees. 



. ~ 

Generally, the District believes in the application of progressive discipline. However, the 
District reserves the right to skip any step or requirement in the disciplinary action 
sequence outline below depending on the severity of the misconduct or when the facts or 
circumstances otherwise warrant. Further, it is also noted that in establishing the 
following disciplinary procedures it is specifically not the District's intention to create 
any employment situation that compromises its at-will employment status. 

An employee or employees may be disciplined for, but not limited to , the following 
when substantiated with bona fide proof: 

I. 
2. 
3. 

a. 

b. 
c. 
d. 
e. 
f 

4. 
5 . 

a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 
e. 
f 
g. 
h. 

6. 

7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
II. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 

Incompetency, 
Inefficiency, 
Dishonesty; 

Deliberately making or using falsified records, materials, 
requisitions, etc. 
Lying 
Unauthorized use of District property, vehicles, etc. 
Theft of property, 
Deliberate waste, neglect or abuse of District property, 
Supplying false information on an Employment Application Form, 

Improper Conduct 
Neglect of duty: 

Repeated failure to be at workstation at starting time, 
Leaving assigned work area without permission, 
Failure to attend scheduled meeting, 
Refusal to accept work assignment, 
Stopping work before specified time, 
Deliberate interruption of work:, 
Loitering, loafing or sleeping on job; and/or 
Unsatisfactory work and/or attitude, 

Failure to keep time records accurately or completing another 
employee's time record, 
Fighting or horseplay on the District's premises at any time, 
Attempting bodily injury to another person, 
Failure to observe safety rules, 
Abusive or obscene language, 
Discourtesy to the public or fellow employee, 
Conviction of a felony, 
Untidy attire, and other failures to maintain a clean, neat appearance. 
Off-duty activities that discredit the individual or organization and cause 
inefficiency in performing assigned duties, 
Reporting to work under the influence of intoxicants or illegal drugs, 
Use of any intoxicants or illegal drugs while on duty, 
Gambling while on duty, 
Improperly discussing or disclosing confidential information, 



, -------

19. An accumulation of minor infractions, 
20. Failure to follow any other rule, regulation, operating procedure or job 

requirement not specifically mentioned above, 
21. Absenteeism, tardiness, extended meal times, 
22. Failure to provide notice to the District's Manager or District office by 

10:00 a.m. of absence due to sickness, 
23. Refusal to report to work when called, unless a bona fide emergency 

exists in immediate family, 
24. Insubordination. 

When an employee fails to perform his/her job, follow established rule(s), regulation(s), 
operating procedure(s), job requirement(s), or when an employee performs actions which 
reflect discredit upon the organization, one of the following measures shall apply: 

1. Verbal Warning 
a. In the event of a minor infraction, the supervisor and/or District's 

Manager shall administer the warning, without rancor, as soon as 
possible after the infraction. 

b. A record of the date of the warning, a description of the occurrence 
which resulted in the warning and any comments the employee may 
have made, shall be maintained by the District's Manager. However, 
no written documentation shall be placed in the employee's personnel 
file. 

2. Written Reprimand 

a. In the event of either a second minor infraction or a more serious 
first infraction, the District's Manager shall give the employee a 
written reprimand, specifying the reason( s) for such reprimand and 
noting any previous verbal and/or written warnings or reprimands. 

b. Written reprimands shall state that the employee's performance will 
now be reviewed on a daily basis for improvement and explain the 
consequences of continued infractions. 

c. The employee shall sign the written reprimand or a witness shall sign 
the reprimand; the original copy of the written reprimand shall be 
forwarded to the District's Manager to be placed in the employee's 
personnel file. 

3. Suspension 

a. After either a serious infraction or repeated minor infraction, the 
District's Manager, with the Board of Commissioners approval, may 



suspend any employee, with or without pay, for the following 
reasons: 

(i) Disciplinary reasons 
(ii) In anticipation of the results of investigation of charges 

against the employee 

b. The suspended employee shall be notified of the suspension, in 
writing, within 72 hours of the decision to suspend. The written 
notice shall identify the reason( s) for the suspension, and the 
duration of the suspension. 

4. Suspension with Pay 

In situations where the District has become aware of alleged misconduct by an 
employee which, if true, could result in disciplinary action, the appointing 
authority may suspend the employee with pay if it is determined, the action is 
necessary to assure public confidence in governmental oversight of its employees, 
or to assure the integrity of the inquiry into the allegations. 

In the event it is necessary to suspend an employee with pay, the following 
procedures shall be observed: 

a. The District shall immediately provide written notification to the 
employee informing him/her of the suspension and the nature of 
the allegations being investigated. In the event it is deemed 
necessary to suspend the employee immediately upon learning of a 
particular situation, the employee shall be provided written 
verification of the suspension within 24 hours. 

b. Consistent with existing personnel procedures, the District shall 
immediately begin an investigation into the allegations against the 
employee. This investigation shall be carried out expeditiously, 
and in no instances shall it be delayed beyond what is considered 
reasonable and necessary to conduct a complete investigation. 

c. Upon reaching a determination as to the culpability of the 
employee, the appointing authority shall take action, as follows: 

(i) In the event the allegations against the employee are 
valid, the appointing authority shall invoke disciplinary 
action as deemed appropriate. These actions shall not 
include payment of wages in the event the suspension is 
extended beyond the investigative period; or 

(ii) In the event the allegations against the employee are 
proven to be false, the employee shall immediately be 
reinstated to his/her position. 



d. During the time an employee is on suspension with pay, he/she is 
considered to be performing services for the District. Therefore, 
the employee must remain available to return to work within 24 
hours of receiving written or verbal confirmation of his/her 
reinstatement from the District's Manager. In the event the 
employee is notified of the reinstatement verbally, the District shall 
provide written verification within one (I) working day. 

e. Nothing in this policy or procedure should be construed as limiting 
the authority of the employer to suspend an employee without pay 
in those instances where such action is deemed appropriate. 

5. Dismissal 

a. When an infraction is continually repeated, or when misconduct is 
serious enough for discharge on the first infraction, the District 
Manager, with approval of the Board of Commissioners, may 
dismiss an employee. 

b. The employee shall be notified of his/her dismissal in writing. The 
notification of dismissal shall include the reason(s) for dismissal, 
details of previous disciplinary actions taken against the employee, 
and the effective date and time of the dismissal. 

Right to Respond 

Although the District has chosen to include an appeals process in its 
personnel policies relating to employee termination, it is specifically not 
the District's intention to create any property right or employment 
situation that compromises its at-will employment status. As expressly 
stated in these policies' Statement of Purpose, nothing in these policies 
is intended to create a contract of employment. 

1. An employee who has been notified of an intent to dismiss him/her 
has the right to appear personally, or with counsel, before the 
District's Manager to respond to the letter of notice of intent to 
dismiss. 

2. The request to respond must be made, in writing to the District's 
Manager within five (5) working days of the employees' receipt of 
the letter of intent to dismiss, excluding the day it was received. If 
the employee does not submit a request for such a hearing within 
this period, it will be deemed the employee has waived his/her 
right to respond. 

3. The employee's meeting with the District's Manager shall be held 
within five (5) working days after receipt of the employee's 
request, excluding the day it was received. 



Holidays 

4. The meeting is informal. It gives the employee the opportunity to 
respond to charges contained in the litter of notice of intent to 
dismiss. 

5. Within (5) working days, excluding the day of the meeting, the 
Board of Commissioners shall uphold, alter, modifY, or rescind the 
intended dismissal. The employee will be notified in writing of the 
Board' s decision and the reasons for it, which shall reflect the final 
action of the District. 

6. Such action shall be recorded in the employee's personnel file . 

1. The following days are declared paid holidays at the regular straight -
time rate of compensation: 

a. New Year' s Eve (112 day) 
b. New Year' s Day 
c. Martin Luther King, Jf. Day 
d. President's Day 
e. Memorial Day 
f July 4th 
g. Labor Day 
h. Veteran's Day 
l. Thanksgiving Eve (1/2 day) 
J. Thanksgiving Day 
k. Columbus Day 
I. Christmas Eve 
m. Christmas Day 

Vacation Leave 

1. All full-time employees we be entitled to vacation time as follows : 

After completion of one year 
After completion of ten years 
After completion of 15 years 
After completion of 20 years 
20 + years 

1 week 
2 weeks 
3 weeks 
4 weeks 
4 weeks 

2. Part-time employees do not qualifY for vacation leave. 

3. Each employee must utilize five (5) days of his or her vacation leave 
during the course of one week each year. 



4. All requests for vacation leave will be submitted to the District's Manager 
for approval at least three (3) days in advance. This requirement may be 
waived by the District's Manager, depending upon the situation. In 
scheduling vacation leave for District employees, due consideration will 
be given to the needs of the District, and the seniority and wishes of 
employees. 

5. Payment of earned vacation days upon termination of employment will 
made to the employee. 

Sick Leave 

1. All full time employees shall be entitled to sick leave with pay at a rate of 
twelve (12) days per year. 

2. Sick leave days may be accumulated to a maximum of (60) working days. 
Upon termination of employment, no portion of accrued sick leave is 
payable. 

3. Sick leave days may be utilized by employees when they are unable to 
perform their duties due to the following reasons: 

a. Personal illness or injury; 
b. Medical/dental/optical treatment or care for employee or the 

employee's immediate family; or 
c. Pregnancy and/or confinement so long as leave is limited to six 

weeks and is taken before or after delivery or in combination; 
d. Attendance of funerals of relatives not allowable under funeral 

leave policy 

4. All foreseeable sick leave shall require specific prior approval by the 
District's Manager. If sick leave is taken by an employee for three or 
more consecutive days, the District's Manager my require a written 
certificate/statement from a medical doctor giving information as to the 
circumstances involved, and the anticipated duration ofleave that will be 
required. 

5. An employee using sick leave for unforeseeable circumstances shall notify 
the District's Manager of the fact and reason as soon as possible. Failure 
to notify the District's Manager or hislher designee, during the first hour 
of the work shift on the first day if illness may be cause for denial of sick 
leave with pay for the period of absence. 

6. Sick leave is not computed for overtime purposes. Sick days are paid in 
terms of straight pay. 



7. Abuse ofsick leave by an employee may be cause for disciplinary action. 

Retirement 

The District has no retirement. 

Family And Medical Leave Act of 1993 

The Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 requires "covered" employers with at least 
50 employees to provide "eligible" employees with up to 12 workweeks of unpaid, job­
protected leave in a 12 month period for specified family and medical reasons. In 
assessing the applicability and implications of this legislation on public agencies it is 
important to examine the provisions of the law relating to employer coverage, employee 
eligibility, and leave entitlement. 

Employer Coverage 

The FMLA applies to all public agencies, including state, local, and federal employers. 

Employee Eligibility 

To be eligible for FLMA benefits, an employee must: 

1. work for a covered employer; 
2. have worked for the employer for a total of 12 months; 
3. have worked at least 1,250 hours over the previous 12 months; and 
4. work at a location in the United States or in any territory or possession of 

the United States where at least 50 employees are employed by the 
employer within 75 miles. 

Confusion has arisen regarding the requirements of FMLA due to a caveat in the 
legislation that requires employers to post notice to employees informing them of 
FMLA's provisions regardless of whether the employer has any "eligible" employees. 
This situation can cause employees to be misled regarding the applicability of the law to 
their particular employment situation. In fact, because the District has less than 50 
employees, the employees are not eligible to receive the benefits provided in the 
legislation even though the employer is considered "covered" by the law. 

Leave Entitlement 

A covered employer must grant an eligible employee up to a total of 12 workweeks of 
unpaid leave during any 12 month period for one or more of the following reasons: 



1. For the birth and care of the newborn child of the employee; 
2. For placement with the employee of a son or daughter for adoption or 

foster care; 

3. To care for an immediate family member (spouse, child, or parent) with a 
serious health condition; or 

4. To take medical leave when the employee is unable to work because of a 
serious health condition. 

The aforementioned information regarding the Family and Medical Leave Act is intended 
to provide only limited insight into the requirements of the legislation. Comprehensive 
information and technical interpretations regarding all aspects of the Act can be obtained 
from the U.S. Department of Labor's Employment Standards Administration, Wage and 
Hour Division, which is responsible for administration and enforcement of the law. 

Special Leave 

1. In addition to authorize leaves, the District's Manager may authorize an 
employee to be absent without pay for personal reasons for a period not to 
exceed ten working days in any calendar year. 

2. The District's Manager, with Board of Commissioners approval, may 
authorize special leaves of absence with or without pay for full-time 
employees for any periods for any purposes that are deemed to be beneficial 
to the District. 

Military Leave 

1. All employees of the District who are members of the National Guard or 
any reserve componet of the Armed Forces of the United States, or of the 
United States Public Health Service, shall be entitled to a leave of absence 
for a period not exceeding fifteen (15) calendar or ten (10) working days 
in anyone calendar year for the purpose of attending annual mandatory 
training (KRS 61.396). If additional time is needed, the employee may 
use vacation leave. 

2. Pursuant to KRS 61.373, any employee who leaves the service of the 
District, voluntarily or involuntarily, in order to perform military duty, and 
who is relieved or discharged from such duty under conditions otherthan 
dishonorable, and who has not been absent from public employment due 
to military duty in time of war or national or state emergency for a period 
of time longer than the duration of the war or national or state of 
emergency plus six (6) months or in time of peace for a period of time not 
longer than six (6) years, and makes application for re-employment within 
ninety (90) days after he/she is relieved from military duty or from 



Voting Leave 

hospitalization or treatment continuing after discharge for a period of not 
more than one (1) year: 

a. If still physically qualified to perform the duties of his/her position, 
shall be restored to such position if it still exists and is not held by 
a person with greater seniority, otherwise to a position oflike 
seniority, status, and pay; 

b. If not qualified to perform the duties of his/her position by reason 
of disability sustained during such service, the public employee 
shall be placed in another position, the duties of which he/she is 
qualified to perform and which will provide the employee like 
seniority, status and pay, or the nearest approximation thereof 
consistent with the circumstances of the case; 

c. The employee must, when practical, request active military leave 
in writing to the District's Manager not less than two (2) weeks 
prior to the beginning of the leave period. 

1. Any person entitled to vote at any election in this state shall, if he/she has 
made application for leave prior to the day of the election, be entitled to 
absent himself/herself from any services or employment in which he/she is 
engaged or employed fro a period of up to four (4) hours on the day of 
election, between the time of opening and closing of the polls (KRS 
118.035). Voting leave is unpaid leave. 

2. The employer may specify the hours during which the employee may take 
off to vote. 

Inclement Weather 

l. In the event of weather conditions in which travel to and from work may 
jeopardize the safety of employees, District offices may be closed at the 
direction of the District's Manager. Employees will be notified of this 
action. 

2. Where individual circumstances exist, such as longer than average 
distance of travel to and from the work place, or other factors which may 
jeopardize the safety of an employee, the employee must notify the 
District's Manager and may exercise judgment in not reporting for work. 
If District offices are not subsequently closed, this time offwill be charged 
against vacation leave, however, the employees will face no disciplinary 
measures. 



Funeral Leave 

All full-time employees may be absent up to three (3) regularly scheduled work days, or a 
reasonable extension oftime at the discretion of the District' s Manager, without loss of 
pay in case of death in the immediate family. Immediate family for this purpose shall 
include parents, grandparents, spouse, brothers, sisters, children, immediate in-laws, and 
step relatives of the same relation. 

Jury Duty/Court Duty 

In the event an employee is requested to serve on a jury or appear in court related matters, 
the employee shall be compensated at the normal rate of pay serving on jury duty. All 
employees in such circumstances shall be absent from work during the times required by 
the courts. Any payments received for such service shall be forfeited to the District. 

Worker's Compensation 

Disability leave is an authorized absence from work caused by an accidental injury or 
illness and is not chargeable to sick leave or annual leave. An employee injured on the 
job is covered by and entitled to all benefits accruing under the Kentucky Worker's 
Compensation Act. The employee' s fitness and/or duty to return to District work will be 
detennined under the provisions of the Worker's Compensation Act and by certification 
of the attending physician. 

Expense Reimbursement 

1. Any employee of the District incurring expense for pre-approved District 
business or travel outside the District shall be reimbursed at the actual rate 
of expenditures or within guidelines established by the District. Receipts 
for all expenditures are to be obtained and attached to the request for 
reimbursement form, which must be completed, as soon as possible, upon 
completion of travel. 

2. All requests for reimbursement shall be signed by the Chairman and the 
Secretary and presented to the treasurer, and District Manager for 
payment. 

3 _ The rate of reimbursement for travel shall be at the rate specified in 
current state government rules and regulations. 

Consolidated Omnibus Budget and Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA) KRS 
304.18 (110) 

Upon separation, retirement, or other qualifying event, full-time employees and/or their 
eligible dependents may be entitled to retain their health insurance under the 



Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 or KRS 304.18 (110). To the 
extent the employer provides group health insurance and has 20 employees, COBRA 
requires the employer to allow for continued coverage. To the extent the District has less 
than 20 employees, but provides group health insurance that is not self-insured, KRS 
304.18 (110) requires the insurance company to provide for continued coverage. Further 
information may be obtained from the District's Manager. 

Grievance Procedure 

A grievance is an employee's expressed dissatisfaction related to his/her job. Every 
attempt should be made by the supervisor and employee to resolve any differences which 
may arise from employment informally before resorting to the formal grievance 
procedures provided by the District. 

1. 
a. The employee shall present the grievance to the District's Manager 

within five (5) working days of its occurrence. The District's Manager shall then attempt 
to adjust the matter and shall respond to the employee in writing within five (5) working 
days, including the day the grievance was filed. 

b. The decision of the District Manager does not satisfy the employee, 
he/she may request in writing, a hearing before the Board of 
Commissioners within (5) working days of the decision ofthe 
District's Manager, excluding the date of the written request to the 
Board. 

2 The Board may conduct a hearing on all issues involved. It shall respond 
in writing to the party presenting the grievance within 5 working days from the 
filing of the grievance with the Board, unless additional time is agreed by both 
sides. 

3. The aggrieved employee may designate a person of his/her choice to 
appear on his/her behalf and participate in the hearing. 

4. A copy of all previous written documents involved in the action shall be 
attached to the grievance and made a part thereof. 

5. The decision of the Board of Commissioners is final. 

Severability 

If any provisionls of these policies and procedures, or any provisionl s of their subsequent 
applicationls are held invalid, such invalidation does not affect the remainder of this 
policy or its applicationls. 

Pay Increases 

All employees will be entitled to a cost of living raise at the beginning of each year. 



SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 

PSC CASE NO. 2023-00125 

FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION RESPONSE 

REQUEST NO. 4 

 

COMMISSION STAFF’S REQUEST FOR INFORMATION DATED 12/13/2023 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Gayle Haney 

COMPANY:  Sharpsburg Water District 

 

REQUEST 4:  Provide a copy of all correspondence with Kentucky Rural Water Association 

regarding assistance with the rate case that was ordered in Case No. 2022-00069. 

RESPONSE 4:   Emails from Gayle Haney, Manager to KRWA staff attached. 

 

 

  



From: Gayle Haney <gayleh12@windstream.net> 
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 2:54 PM 
To: 'Bobbie Shanahan' <b.shanahan@krwa.org> 
Subject: RE: General rate adjustment 
  
We had a PWA from Bath Co. that was just approved and a PWA from the City of Carlisle that should be 
approved by the end of this month. 
 
 
 
From: Bobbie Shanahan <b.shanahan@krwa.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 2:52 PM 
To: Gayle Haney <gayleh12@windstream.net> 
Subject: RE: General rate adjustment 
  
When was the last time Sharpsburg had a rate adjustment? 
  
  
Bobbie Shanahan 

Kentucky Rural Water Association 

 
 
 
From: Gayle Haney <gayleh12@windstream.net> 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2022 1:42 PM 
To: 'Bobbie Shanahan' <b.shanahan@krwa.org> 
Subject: General rate adjustment 
  
Bobbie, I have to file for a general rate adjustment or alternative rate adjustment by May 27, 2022.  I 
have no idea how to do this!  Will Jason be able to help???? 
  
Thanks, 
Gayle 
Sharpsburg Water District 
 

mailto:b.shanahan@krwa.org
mailto:gayleh12@windstream.net
mailto:gayleh12@windstream.net
mailto:b.shanahan@krwa.org


From: Gayle Haney <gayleh12@windstream.net> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 1:46 PM 
To: 'Bobbie Shanahan' <b.shanahan@krwa.org> 
Subject: rate increase 
  
Bobbie, 
Haven’t heard anything back from you.  Will someone be able to assist in doing the general rate 
adjustment? 
  
Thanks, 
Gayle 
Sharpsburg Water District 
 



From: Gayle Haney <gayleh12@windstream.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:17 AM 
To: 'Bobbie Shanahan' <b.shanahan@krwa.org> 
Subject: Alternative rate filing 
  
Bobbie,  Apparently the last PWA I filed in 2021; I had a year to file this .  I simply forgot about it.  My 
deadline is May 27, 2022.  When I talked to Jason he said it usually takes about 6 months to do this!  Will 
PSC give me an extension? 
  
Thanks, 
Gayle 
Sharpsburg Water District   
 



From: Gayle Haney <gayleh12@windstream.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 10:03 AM 
To: 'Jason Pennell' <j.pennell@krwa.org> 
Subject: RE: PSC Rate Case 
  
I agree with the proposal. 
Gayle 
From: Jason Pennell <j.pennell@krwa.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:41 AM 
To: gayleh12@windstream.net 
Cc: Alan Vilines <avilines@gmail.com>; Joe Burns <j.burns@krwa.org> 
Subject: PSC Rate Case 
  
Gaye, 
  
I have adjusted the retail water rates.  Attached is KRWA’s proposal for the rate case.  If you are in 
agreement send me back an email agreeing to the proposal.  If you have any questions let me know 606 
369 8760. 
  

Jason Pennell 

Kentucky Rural Water Association 
1151 Old Porter Pike 

Bowling Green, KY, 42104 
Phone:  (270) 843-2291 

Cell:  (606) 369-8760 
Fax:  (270) 796-8623 
  
"Helping Water and Wastewater Utilities Help Themselves" 
  

Upcoming Events: 
  
Operator Expo 
May 25-26, 2022 
Hardin County Fairgrounds 
Glendale, Kentucky 
  
43rd Annual Conference and Exhibition 
August 29 – 31, 2022 
Hyatt Regency Hotel & Central Bank Center 
Lexington, Kentucky 
  
This electronic mail transmission is intended solely for the named individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary and/or legally privileged. If you 
are not the intended recepient, do not read, copy, retain, forward or otherwise disseminate this 
message or any attachment.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the Kentucky 
Rural Water Association via e-mail and delete all copies of the message and any attachment from your 
system 
 

mailto:j.pennell@krwa.org
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 SHARPSBURG WATER DISTRICT 

PSC CASE NO. 2023-00125 

FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION RESPONSE 

REQUEST NO. 5 

 

COMMISSION STAFF’S REQUEST FOR INFORMATION DATED 12/13/2023 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Gayle Haney 

COMPANY:  Sharpsburg Water District 

 

REQUEST 5:  Provide all written policies and procedures that outline job duties, responsibilities, 

and expectations of Sharpsburg District’s General Manager. 

RESPONSE 5:   See response to Request No. 4 above. 
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